Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda
Remote Meeting |

www.truro-ma.gov

Open Meeting i _ Ll L e

This will be a remote public meeting. Citizens can view the meeting on Channel 18 in Truro and
on the web on the "Truro TV Channel 18" button under "Helpful Links" on the homepage of the
Town of Truro website (www.truro-ma.gov). Click on the green “Watch” button in the upper
right comer of the page. Please note that there may be a slight delay (approx. 15-30 seconds)
between the meeting and the television broadcast/live stream.

Citizens can join the meeting to listen and provide public comment by entering the meeting link;
clicking on the Agenda’s highlighted link; clicking on the meeting date in the Event Calendar; or
by calling in toll free at 1-866-899-4679 and entering the access code 979-751-285# when
prompted. Citizens will be muted upon entering the meeting until the public comment portion of
the hearing. If you are joining the meeting while watching the television broadcast/live stream,
please lower or mute the volume on your computer or television during public comment so that
you may be heard clearly. Citizens may also provide written comment via postal mail or by
emailing Liz Sturdy, Planning Department Administrator, at esturdy@truro-ma.gov.

Meeting link: | https://meet.goto.com/979751285

Public Comment Period

The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an
issue raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no
more than 5 minutes.

Minutes
¢ March 27, 2023

Public Hearings — Continued

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538
Shore Road (Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232).
Applicant seeks a Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §40.3.B.2/§30.9.C of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw for a reduction in number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under
M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three non-
conforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point Limited Business District. [Original material
in 9/26/2022, 10/24/2022, and 2/27/2023 packets] {New material included in this packet}

¢ Request to Continue to July 24, 2023 meeting

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — May 22, 2023 Page 1 of 2

Monday, May 22,2023 - 5:30 pm [ /- 53%

e IO s

I


esturdy
Highlight

https://meet.goto.com/979751285

2023-001/ZBA (SPs) — Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm), Trustee, Beach Point Trust for property
located at 423 Shore Road (Atlas Map 9, Parcel 1) (Beach Point Limited Business District).
Applicant seeks special permits for: (1) demolition and reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing
non-conforming lot (lot size; front yard setback), and (2) to exceed the maximum building height
of dwelling (2 ft.). [Original material in 2/27/2023 and 4/24/2023 packets]| {New material
included in this packet}

Public Hearings — New

2023-003/ZBA (SP) — Susan Hanway for property located at 59 South Pamet Road (Atlas Map
51, Parcel 51). Applicant seeks Special Permit approval to exceed Seashore District Total Gross
Floor Area (4,252 sq. ft.) in two residential structures.

2023-004/ZBA (SPs) — Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for
property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Atlas Map 37, Parcel 6). Applicant seeks: (1) Special
Permit to approve construction on non-conforming lot, including (completed) construction
unauthorized by earlier permit, and additional square footage; and (2) Special Permit to exceed
Gross Floor Area in Seashore District.

¢ Request to Continue to June 26, 2023 meeting

Topics of Discussion:

¢ Discussion of Zoning Bylaw Enforcement
¢ Special Permit Criteria; M.G.L. Chapter 40A — Zoning Act

Future Topics of Discussion

Next Meeting
¢ Monday, June 26, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

Adjourn

—

1 I—

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals Agenda — May 22, 2023 Page 2 of 2



STAFF MEMORANDUM

To:

From:

Date:

Re:

Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
Barbara Carboni, Town Planner and Land Use Counsel
April 20, 2023

Meeting April 24, 2023

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) — Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538
Shore Road. Applicant seeks a variance for a reduction in the number of parking spaces (from
12 to 8) and a special permit for reconstruction of three nonconforming structures (dwellings) in
Beach Point Limited Business District.

Update: A Revised Parking Plan has been submitted by the applicant. It depicts eight
parking spaces (one eliminated from the nine originally proposed); a bike rack location;
and wheel stops as requested by the Planning Board. The Planning Board reviewed this
plan, as well as the Vibrations Analysis Report at its meeting on May10, 2023. No vote
was taken on the application, as not all members of the Board were in attendance and the
applicant opted to continue the hearing until June 28, 2023 (the next date all members
expected to be in attendance.

The applicant has requested a continuance to the ZBA’s July 24, 2023 meeting, as the
ZBA'’s next meeting is on June 26" (prior to the June 28" Planning Board meeting).

2023-001/ZBA - Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm), Trustee, Beach Point Trust for property
located at 423 Shore Road. Applicant seeks a special permit for demolition and reconstruction
of dwelling on pre-existing non-conforming lot (lot size; front yard setback) in Beach Point
Limited Business District. Applicant also seeks a special permit to exceed the height limit of the
Zoning Bylaw by two feet.

Update:

At the last meeting, the Board reviewed revised plans reflecting relocation of the house to
a conforming setback 25 feet from the street. Due to different grade levels at the new
location, the roof peak height of the dwelling exceeded the Bylaw limit of 30 feet by two
feet. At this meeting, members questioned the applicant’s method of determining grade
and building height. The applicant agreed to seek the opinion of the Building
Commissioner regarding the proper method and values used to determine building
height.

The applicant’s project manager spoke to and submitted materials to the Building
Commissioner on the subject. The applicant calculated the “average of the existing
undisturbed grade at each corner of the proposed building ” for use in determining



building height. This calculation resulted in an average existing grade of 10.3 feet. See
letter dated May 1, 2023 from Coastal Engineering. The Building Commissioner
indicated his agreement with this method for calculating building height. See email
dated May 2, 2023. The applicant also lowered the roof height through redesign by 1.5
feet. See letter dated May 11, 2023 from McGregor. Per applicant’s building height
calculations, the building height is now 29.7 feet. See Plan Showing Proposed
Improvements, C2.1.3, revision date May 10, 2023. Where the building height is now
conforming, the relief applied for (special permit to exceed height) is no longer needed.

The original special permit applied for — to reconstruct dwelling on a nonconforming lot
— is still required.

The following is adapted from the February and April staff memos.

Existing Conditions and Proposed Project

423 Shore Road is a (nonconforming) 25,480 square foot lot in the Beach Point Limited Business
District, with conforming frontage of 249.78 feet. A one-story cottage constructed circa 1920,
with Gross Floor Area of 837 square feet and 14.3 feet in height, is sited just over the front lot
line (where 25 feet required). Side and rear setbacks are conforming. See Existing Conditions,
Cl.2.1.

The current proposal locates the new dwelling at a conforming 25 feet from Shore Road. As
discussed above, the building height is now conforming. No new nonconformities are created in
the current proposal. See Zoning Table, Plan Showing Proposed Improvements, C2.1.3, revision
date May 10, 2023.

Special Permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 and Section 30.7 of the Zoning Bylaw

The lot is nonconforming as to area; in addition, the existing and proposed dwellings are within
the front setback (five feet from lot line). Alteration, extension, or reconstruction of a dwelling
on a nonconforming lot increases the intensity of the existing nonconformity and requires a
special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6. Bjorklund v. Zoning Board of Appeals of Norwell, 450
Mass. 357 (2008).

The Board may grant a special permit under G.L. c. 40A, s. 6 if it finds that the proposed
alternation and reconstruction “shall not be substantially more detrimental than the existing
nonconforming [structure and] use to the neighborhood.”

Likewise, the Board may grant a special permit under Section 30.7.A if it finds that: “the
alteration or extension will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the
existing nonconforming use or structure and that the alternation or extension will exist in
harmony with the general purpose and intent of this bylaw.”

In this case, the proposed two-story structure, while relatively modest, will have a different
impact on the streetscape and neighboring properties than the existing structure. This and other
considerations are entrusted to the Board’s judgment, based on its “intimate understanding of the
immediate circumstances [and] of local conditions . . ..” Fitzsimonds v. Board of Appeals of
Chatham, 21 Mass.App.Ct. 53, 55 (1985).




2023-003/ZBA (SP) — Susan Hanway for property located at 59 South Pamet Road.
Applicant seeks special permit to exceed Seashore District Gross Floor Area in two residential
structures.

Note: this project is before the Planning Board on Residential Site Plan Review. Hearing
opened on May 10, 2023 and is continued to June 21, 2023.

Existing conditions and proposed project

The lot is conforming as to frontage and area (3.053 acres) in the Seashore District. It is currently
improved by a two-bedroom dwelling containing 725 square feet of Seashore District Gross
Floor Area (see Zoning Notes on Existing Site Plan). This dwelling is 19.8 feet in height and
located at a nonconforming 40.66 feet from South Pamet Road. Two garages, a hot tub and a
pump house are also located on property.

Applicants propose to convert the two-bedroom dwelling to an habitable studio, and to construct
a new five-bedroom dwelling at the rear of the lot (at a conforming setback). No new curb cut is
proposed; the new dwelling will be served by an internal driveway. The Gross Floor Area of the
proposed dwelling is 3,544 square feet, and Gross Floor Area of the (converted) habitable studio
is 725 square feet, for a Total Seashore District Gross Floor Area of 4,252 square feet. See
Zoning Notes on Proposed Site Plan. The height of the new dwelling is proposed at 26.17 feet,
according to the Zoning Notes (see below). No new nonconformities are proposed.

The Zoning Bylaw limits Total Gross Floor Area in the Seashore District to 3,600 square feet for
a lot containing three acres. A special permit may be granted to exceed this as-of-right limit by
up to 1,000 square feet under Zoning Bylaw section 30.3.1.A.2. In this case, approval of an
additional 642 square feet is sought (4,252 — 3,600).

Section 30.1.A.2 does not provide a standard or criteria for the Board to apply in considering
a request to exceed Gross Floor Area, but Section 30.8 of the Bylaw does provide a standard
applicable to all special permits:

“Special permits may be approved only after a finding by the Board of Appeals or Planning
Board (as applicable, see use table) that the proposed use is in the opinion of the Board in
harmony with the general public good and intent of this bylaw. The approval shall be subject
to any other applicable provision of this bylaw and the Board may impose conditions,
safeguards, and limitations on time and use, which in the Board’s opinion are necessary to
comply with the intent and purpose of this bylaw.” 3

Zoning Bylaw Section 30.8. It is recommended that the Board apply the above standard to the
applicant’s request to exceed the maximum permitted Gross Floor Area.

2023-004/ZBA (SPs) Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee for
property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane. Applicants seek 1) a special permit to approve
construction on nonconforming lot, including completed construction unauthorized by earlier



permit, and additional square footage; and 2) a special permit to exceed Gross Floor Area in the
Seashore District.

Note: The applicant is requesting a continuance to this Board’s June 26, 2023 meeting.

The Planning Board opened public hearing on Site Plan Review for this project on May
10, 2023, and hearing is continued to June 7, 2023. Several issues are to be resolved
prior to that date. The application to the Planning Board (and the ZBA) currently lack
site plans and zoning tables for existing and proposed conditions. The applicant will be
submitting these to the Planning Board (and this Board). In addition, applicant’s counsel
is researching title issues relating to the ownership of Ocean Bluff Lane and adjacent

land.



TOWN OF TRURO

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS
Meeting Minutes
March 27, 2023 — 5:30 pm
REMOTE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING

Members Present (Quorum): Art Hultin (Chair); Chris Lucy (Vice Chair), Darrell Shedd; Nancy Medoff;
Heidi Townsend, Joseph McKinnon (Alt.), Dave Crocker (Alt.)

Members Absent:

Other Participants: Barbara Carboni— Town Planner/Land Use Counsel; Select Board Liaison John
Dundas; Christopher J. Snow (Attorney and Applicant); Ben Zehnder (Attorney for Abutters: Marie
Belding and Pat Callinan); Christopher J. Snow (Attorney and Trustee); Nathaniel Stevens - Attorney for
Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) and Applicant; Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm) — Applicant; Steven and Deborah
Dillon (Applicants)

Remote meeting convened at 5:30 pm, Monday, March 27, 2023, by Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni who announced that this was a remote meeting which is being broadcast live on Truro TV
Channel 18 and is being recorded.

Chair Hultin introduced the Members.

Public Comment Period

Chair Hultin invited the Members and the public to offer public comments, and none were made.
Minutes

Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes for January 23, 2023, for corrections and edits. None were
made.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the minutes for January 23, 2023, as written.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend - Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member McKinnon - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on March 27, 2023 Page 1 of 4



Chair Hultin led the review of the minutes for February 27, 2023, for corrections and edits. None were
made.

Chair Hultin made a motion to approve the minutes for February 27, 2003, as written.
Member Townsend seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Shedd - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Member Medoff - Aye

Member McKinnon - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Public Hearings (Continued)

2022-017/ZBA (VAR/SP) - Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominiums for property located at 538 Shore Road
(Atlas Map 7, Parcel 7, Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 5671, Page 232). Applicant seeks a
Variance under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §10 and §40.3.B.2 §30.9.C of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for a reduction in
number of parking spaces (from 12 spaces to 9); Special Permit under M.G.L. Ch. 40A §6 and §30.7.A of
the Truro Zoning Bylaw for the relocation of three nonconforming structures on a lot in the Beach Point
Limited Business District.

Chair Hultin recognized Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni who noted that the Applicants’ hearing
with the Planning Board had been approved for a continuance to April 26, 2023, so the Applicants
requested a continuance in this ZBA matter until May 22, 2023. No representative of the Applicant, nor
the Applicant, were present at this hearing.

Members commented on this matter and highlighted the following topics: the actual placement of the
new structures in relation to what exists on both sides of it now, the usefulness of the artist’s renderings
of the project (to include elevations) to assist in visualization of the project.

Member Shedd made a motion to continue this matter to May 22, 2023, at 5:30 pm.
Member Medoff seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Member McKinnon - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

2023-001/ZBA - Jennifer Shapiro (Chisholm), Trustee, Beach Point Trust, 423 Shore Road (Atlas Map 9,

Parcel 1) (Beach Point Limited Business District). Applicant seeks special permit for demolition and
reconstruction of dwelling on pre-existing non-conforming lot (lot size; front yard setback).

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on March 27, 2023 Page 2 of 4



Chair Hultin announced that the Applicant had requested a continuance in this matter. Chair Hultin
recognized Attorney Stevens who requested a continuance to April 24, 2023, due to the necessity of
another application for a special permit to address the height of the project exceeding the Bylaw’s
height limit. Proper notification to Abutters and a public notice have not yet been accomplished.

Chair Hultin made a motion to continue this matter to May 22, 2023, at 5:30 pm.
Member Shedd seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Member McKinnon - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 6-0-0, motion carries.

Public Hearing

2023-002/ZBA - Steven and Deborah Dillon, 19 Highland A venue (Atlas Map 32, Parcel 3). Applicant
seeks variances for construction of shed on pre-existing non-conforming lot within 15 feet of rear lot line
and 5 feet of side lot line, where 25 ft. are required.

Chair Hultin recognized Mr. Dillon who provided information on this project and several Members
expressed support for the application. Members also discussed with Town Planner/Land Use Counsel
Carboni if there was a need for a special permit for a detached accessory building. Town Planner/Land
Use Counsel Carboni opined that a special permit was not required but it could be, so it was left up to
the Members.

Chair Hultin commented that the Application did not satisfy the three criteria required in the granting of
a variance but that the Applicant had thus far received general support from the Members.

Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni requested two motions on this matter as she opined these
were two separate reliefs, but it was up to the Members. Chair Hultin announced that only the 5 full
Members would vote on any motions in this matter.

Member Shedd made a motion to grant a variance in the matter of 2023-002/ZBA for relief of the rear
setback to 19’ with the following conditions that it never have water, not be used for habitation of
any kind, no expansion beyond the dimensions submitted, and remain simply as a storage shed.
Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

Prior to the roll call vote, Members had a brief discussion. Chair Hultin noted that there should be
conditions as the Applicant had stated that electricity would be in the shed. Members discussed
conditions such as no internal water, a heating source, or expansion of the building.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Abstained

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on March 27, 2023 Page 3 of 4



So voted, 4-0-1, motion carries.

Member Shedd made a motion to grant a variance in the matter of 2023-002/ZBA for sideline relief of
5’ with the following conditions that it never have water, not be used for habitation of any kind, no
expansion beyond the dimensions submitted, and remain simply as a storage shed.

Vice Chair Lucy seconded the motion.

ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Chair Hultin - Abstained

So voted, 4-0-1, motion carries.

Following the votes, Members discussed the strictness of current ZBA Bylaws which appeared to be very
restrictive especially regarding sheds.

Chair Hultin led the discussion to add a mechanism at the end of each meeting for the Members to
discuss Bylaw enforcement that they would like to add to the next meeting’s agenda. Members
expressed unanimous support for this suggestion and Town Planner/Land Use Counsel Carboni will
coordinate with Planning Department Administrator Liz Sturdy to add this item to the meeting agendas
moving forward.

Update on Housing Ad Hoc Group

Member Townsend noted that there had not been any additional meetings.

Chair Hultin made a motion to adjourn at 6:21 pm.
Member Townsend seconded the motion.
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Member Townsend — Aye

Member Medoff — Aye

Member Shedd — Aye

Member Brock - Aye

Vice Chair Lucy - Aye

Member McKinnon - Aye

Chair Hultin - Aye

So voted, 7-0-0, motion carries.

Respectfully submitted,

Alexander O. Powers
Board/Committee/Commission Support Staff

Meeting Minutes for Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting on March 27, 2023 Page 4 of 4



e

COASTAL

engineering co.
April 10, 2023 CEC Project Number: C23035.01

William N. Rogers Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors
Attn: Billy Rogers, P.E., P.L.S.

41 Off Cemetery Road

Provincetown, MA 02657

VIA EMAIL: billsier[dverizon.net

RE: Vibrations Analysis Report
Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominium
538 Shore Road, Truro, MA

Dear Mr. Rogers:

Pursuant to your request and subsequent autharization, Coastal Engineering Company, Inc. (CEC) has
conducted a review of the proposed construction at the above referenced property relative to the
potential impact on the neighboring structures. Per the plans provided to CEC by William N. Rogers
Professional Civil Engineers & Land Surveyors (Rogers), the proposed project includes the
replacement of the three (3) existing residential building structures onsite with three (3) new
structures. The plans made available for CEC review include:

e “Existing Site Plan of Land in (North) Truro”, dated September 2020 (revised December 2022),
sheet “SE.1”

e “Proposed Site Plan of Land in (North) Truro”, dated September 2020 (latest revision April
2022), sheets “SP.1” and “SP.2”

e "Building #1”, dated December 2019, sheets “1-A.1” through "1-A.5"

e “Building #2", dated December 2019, sheets “2-A.1” through "2-A.5"

e "Building #3", dated December 2019, sheets “3-A.1” through “3-A.6”

As shown on the drawings provided noted above, Building 1 will be reconstructed approximately 8
feet back towards Shore Road compared to its current location. Building 2 and 3 will be
reconstructed approximately 12 and 15 feet, respectively, towards Shore Road, from their current
locations. The new structures will be supported by a timber pile foundation, with piles embedded into
the subgrade protruding approximately six to nine feet above the subgrade depending on the
elevation of the grade below. The superstructure of these buildings will be conventionally wood
framed, set on timber pile caps.

Timber piles are generally installed with a pile driving hammer attached to an excavator, crane, or
other type of heavy machinery used to “blow” the top of the pile to drive it into the subgrade. The
number of blows and time it takes to install a timber pile to the proper (designed) depth below the
subgrade is dependent on the required minimum embedment length, the load carried by the piles,
and the compaosition of the soil amongst other factors.

260 Cranberry Highway, Orleans, MA 02653
Orleans | Sandwich | Nantucket 508.255.6511 | coastalengineeringcompany.com




Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominium April 10, 2023
Vibrations Analysis Report

CEC did not conduct a complete soil investigation as part of this report, however, due to our
knowledge of the project site and the surrounding area, the soils are assumed to loose sand (ranging
from loamy to coarse as the depth increases).

CEC visited the site on March 27, 2022, to review the existing building positions, the general site
layout, and the composition of the top layer of the soil. CEC did not review the interior of the existing
building structures onsite, nor the neighboring structures.

The overall purpose of this report is to review the potential impact of the proposed construction on
the immediate neighboring structure located at 542 Shore Road. Per the provided site plan, the
existing residential dwelling at 542 Shore Road will be located approximately 14 feet from the
proposed location of Building 3. This assessment was completed with reference to Ninth Edition of
the Massachusetts State Building Code, Residential Volume (780 CMR 51.00) amendments to the
2015 International Residential Code for One- and Two-Family Dwellings [Code].

This report does not include an exhaustive investigation of the neighbaring existing building structure
in question, nor a review of the building drawings provided. It is beyond the scope of this report to
evaluate the impact of the installation of every timber pile may have on every surrounding building,
therefare the piles for which the installation is assumed to have the greatest impact on the adjacent
buildings will be reviewed.

Analysis

The potential impact of construction activities to a given entity is determined by the force (known as
attenuation) of vibrations caused by the installation of the structural elements. The attenuation of
ground vibrations from construction equipment/operations can be measured as the peak particle
velacity (PPV) which is presented in inches per second. The PPV varies based on the distance from
the cause of the vibration to the element in question. The closer the target object is to the source,
the greater the impact. This impact varies logarithmically between the source and the target.

Given the site plan, the source (pile driving activities) is shown to be approximately 14 feet away from
the target (the residential structure located at 542 Shore Road). The installation of other piles onsite
may still have an impact, but potentially far less than the installation of the immediate adjacent piles.

Equation 1 (Assumed Vibration — Pile Driving) shown below, describes the PPV as a function of the
distance (D) in feet, “n” which is a function of the soil class, and the load rating of the equipment

used. The equation is as derived and described in a paper by Andrews, Buehler, Gill and Bender
titled, “Transportation and Construction Vibration Guidance Manual”.

25\" Eippgquip 0.5
== k| — * =
PPV py = 0.65+ () + (F2ime)

Equation 1: Assumed Vibration — Pile Driving

Page 2



Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominium April 10, 2023
Vibrations Analysis Report

The value “Eippequipy” in Equation 1 is meant to be the rated energy of the impact pile in foot-pounds.
The equipment of construction is not known at this time, but it can be assumed that a pile driver with
a rated energy of 9,000 foot-pounds. This value is assumed to be an appropriate load rating for pile
installation of this type. The value “n” noted above can be taken from Figure 1 “Soil Class for PPV”
below based on the presumed composition of the sail.

”

Soil Class Description of Soil Material
Weak or soft soils: loose soils, dry or partially saturated peat and muck,
| loose beach sand, and dune sand, recenlly plowed ground, soft spongy 1.4
forest or jungle floor, organic soils, top soil. (shovel penetrates easily)
Competent soils: most sands, sandy clays, silty clays, gravel, silts, 1.3
weathered rock. (can dig with shovel) )
Hard soils: dense compacted sand, dry consolidated clay, consolidated
i glacial till, some exposed rock. (cannot dig with shovel, need pick to 1.1
break up)
Hard, competent rock: bedrock, freshly exposed rock. (difficult to brake 10
with hammer) )

Figure 1: Soil Class for PPV

1

Since the soil is loose beach sand, n can be taken to be equal to 1.4. Given this information, the PVV
for the pile installation for the piles closest to the existing structure at 542 Shore Road can be
calculated to approximately PPVpp = 0.73 inches per second.

The impact to building structures and humans occupying those buiiding structures can be
summarized in the below chart (Figure 2) prepared by the US. Department of Transportation
(USDQT). The effect varies based on the Peak Particle Velocity.

Peak Particle

Velocity (in/sec) Effects on Humans Effects on Buildings
<1408 Impercepible Na ellect on buildings
0.005 10 0.018 Barely percueptible Na efteet on buiklings

Level at which continuous vibrations

0.02 1 (LOS . Y
begin w annoy in buildings

Na effect on butldings

Vibrations considered unaceeptable tor
01 1a 0.8 people exposed 1o continuous or long-
term vibration

Mirmal patential for damage to weak or
SCUSILIVE Structures

Theeshold at which there is a risk of
architectural damage w buildings with
plastered cetlings and walls. Some risk to
ancient monwnents and ruims.

Vibratians cansidered bothersome by
03w 1.0 mest people. however talerable if stoet-
term in length

U).S. Burcin of Mines data indicates 1hat

10 to 20 Vibrations constdered unpleasant by blasting vibration in this range will not harm
T mast people most buildings. Maost construction vibration
Hinvits are in this range.
B . R . l)‘)tm i. ')-.-‘ e o a | oo aeC i
34 Vibratian is unpleasani cntinl for architectural damage and

possible minor stroctural damage

Figure 2: Effects of Construction Vibration

Page 3



Ebb Tide on the Bay Condominium April 10, 2023
Vibrations Analysis Report

Based on the above chart and the calculated PPV of 0.73 inches per second, the effect of the pile
driving felt could be considered bothersome by most people, however it may be tolerable if the
construction activities are short-term in length. The piles directly adjacent to the building structure
will likely be placed in a single day and therefore may not be considered long term. The USDQT
states that the level at which vibrations become annoying to people is approximately 0.64 inches per
second. The calculated PPV is above this number and therefore the vibrations may be annoying to
people, but tolerable given the short-term nature of the installation.

The calculated PPV is within the range which there is a risk of architectural damage to a building
with plastered ceilings or walls (per Figure 2). Generally, this is taken as a 5% chance that the target
structure will show any potential damage. Given the age of the adjacent structure CEC assumes that
plastered walls and/or ceilings exist in the structure.

Based on the drawings provided, there will likely be nine (9) piles that will be installed approxim ately
14 feet from the structure which will produce the above calculated PPV in the area of the existing
structure closest to the pile installation. The next “row” of piles (grid line D) will be approximately 23
feet from the structure at 542 Shore Road. The PPV at the existing building from the installation of
these piles would be approximately 0.37 inches per second. The installation of piles along grid lines C
and B would have PPV of approximately 0.23 and 0.16 inches per second, respectively. Per Figure 2,
the installation of these piles carries minimal potential for damage to weak or sensitive structures.

The above calculations assume a consistent soil classification through the pile embedded depth (i.e.
the source) and through the cross section to the adjacent structure (i.e. the target) and that
equipment with a rated energy of the impact pile of 9000 foot-Ibs or less is used for installation. If
these assumptions are found to be incorrect, the calculations above must be revisited for potential
further impact to the existing adjacent building structure(s).

Recommendations and Conclusion

The calculations shown above show that there is a low potential for damage to the plastered finishes
inside the structure at 542 Shore Road (or any other further structures). This does not mean that
there is no potential for damage to these structures. Given the unknown parameters of construction
it is still possible that damage can occur as a result of construction activities if the PPV would
increase to 1.8 inches per second or above at the target (the existing building structure). There is a
potential risk of minor architectural/structural damages (loosening plaster, hairline cracks in
foundations, lengthening of old cracks). As stated above, this can be taken as 5% chance that any
damage would be done. Structural damage generally occurs with PPV numbers above 3.0.

Since most pile driving activities are generally in the mid- to upper-frequency range, they are unlikely

to cause any structural damage as opposed to earthquakes which produce vibrations at a (very) low
frequency which bring a greater chance of architectural and/or structural damage.

Page 4



Ebb Tide an the Bay Condominium April 10, 2023
Vibrations Analysis Report

Given slight potential for architectural damage in the structure, and the potential for annoyance
during some of the pile installation activities, CEC would recommend the following steps to limit
potential damage or impact felt by the adjacent properties:

1. Document the existing building structure at 542 Shore Road before and after construction
(with permission from the owner). Existing cracks in plaster should be noted and measured
to ensure they are not worsened by the pile driving operations.

2. Coordinate with the owners of the adjacent properties the optimal date and time to conduct
pile driving activities closest to the existing structure.

3. Take steps to limit vibrations (use a small pile driving hammer, provide a pile cushion, etc.).
These steps to limit vibrations may reduce the PPV felt on the adjacent buildings.

4. Monitor and record ground vibrations onsite during pile driving operations. Cease pile driving
operations if the field measured PPV exceeds 1.8 inches per second.

Based on the assumed means and methods of construction, the pile driving activities onsite will likely
be the greatest source of vibrations throughout the project. As stated above, while damage from

these vibrations is unlikely, the above recommendations should be followed to ensure that negative
impact is realized in the neighboring structures.

Please do not hesitate to call our office if you have any questions concerning this report.

Very truly yours,

COASTAL ENGINEERING CO., INC.

Marshall H. Puffer, P.E.
Structural Division Manager & ||

Page 5



Ed

A59eS550R'G MAP 11, PARCEL 1 = Lwoevd
A Zoning Notes - Proposed: ZONINAG NOTES (coNtinNvEP )

GENERAL NOTES:
1.Datum = 1988 N.A.V.D.

2.Buildings 1, 2 & 3 to be raised in accordance with MA. State Building Code, 9™ Edition
2. No. of Proposed Principal Buildings: 3*/No. of Proposed Accessory Buildings: 0 * Unit 3= 2BR/ Unit4=1BR/ Unit 5= 2 BR/ Unit 6 = 1 BR (2015 IRC & IBC w/ MA. Amendments), 2018 AWC Prescriptive Residential

Wood Deck Construction Guide,2015 TECC, FEMA Technical Bulletin 348 - Protecting
Building Utilities From Flood Damage & FEMA Technical Bulletin 449 - Home Builder's
) . e " g o * Building 1 (Unit 1) = 2 / Building 2 (Unit 2) = 2 / Building 3= 4 (Unit3=1-Unit4=1 Guide To Coastal Construction.

*  3.Lot Coverage: (Per Section 10(4) - Definitions, Truro Zoning Bylaws) = 29.5% /3 Building 1 (Unit 1) = 2 / Building 2 ( ) g a 3.MA. State Building Code, 9" Edition (2015 IRC w/MA. Atndments),

1. This Property lies within: Beach Point Limited Business Zone 8. Bedrooms: Building 1 = 3 / Building 2 = 2 / Building 3 = 6* Total = 11 Bedrooms

*to replace the 3 Existing Buildings currently on Lot. 9. Parking Spaces: (2 spaces per Unit Required) = 9 Total* A

Buildings -total = 2904 s.f. - (Bldg. 1 = 1092 s.f. / Bldg. 2 = 710 s.f. / Bldg. 3 = 1102 s.f.) N Nore Rewvover J Unit5=1-Unit6=1) Section R322.1.4 requires: "For 'V' Zones, the design flood elevation (DFE) shall be
o - 1 I The base flood elevation (BFE) + 2 feet. BFE (El. 15) + 2 feet = El. 17 (DFE).
a Decks (Including Covered Porches) - total = 1190 s.f. ¥ NOTE . REFER 1o 6*'&6\' sP.1 ’\ 4.Section R322.3 requires: "bottom of lowest portion of horizontal member-...... to be
OR BUILDING sETBALKS u

w Wood Boardwalks = 104 s.f. Note: Lot Area = 14,224 s.f +/- ;ul fv st K g o M Elevated to the DFE". .

O PRIPOSED COMPARISON S - 5.Buildings to be moved up to the 25 foot Front Yard setback line.

< 4. 6ross Floor Area: (Per Section 10(4) - Definitions) “‘?AS LePs e A h h 6.Buildings to have timber pile foundations.

Q n L e 7.All disturbed areas to be regraded with beach sand & revegetated immediately after

ilding 1 = ( f. @ 1" Floor - 661 s.f. @ 2™ Floor) . < g Y

& Building 1= 1681 s.f. (1020 s f. @ REETE . R &L Ullag construction with native Plants & Shrubs - American beach grass, Rugosa rose, etc.

" Building 2 = 1048 s.f (656 s.f. @ 1" Floor - 392 s.f. @ 2™ Floor) : 50 \\ 8.All roof runoff to be directed to subsurface drains - use Flo-well system by NDS or Ecual ‘

<+ 4 A ™ B LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 2000

<7 Building 3 = 1917 s.f. (1091 s.f. @ 1*' Floor - 826 s.f. @ 2" Floor) 7\ R TP 3 e —

O 5. Mean Ground Level: (Per Section 10(4) - Definitions) - (Datum = 1988 NAVD) l _

o s
\ g Building 1 = EI. 10.49' / Building 2 = El. 10.88' / Building 3 = El. 10.49' - NOTE: ALL PROPOSED PLANTINGS TO BE | ‘

Wi o et N smaNg MU O : e NATIVE PLANTS, GRASSES & SHRUBS. ||
Z 6. Building Height/Stories: (Per Section 10(4) - Definitions) N pANTER \ | N |
< 3 .
ildi =29.0' - 1 Story / Building 2 = 29.0' - 1 Story / Building 3 = 29.95' - 2 Story B AN . TR ‘ .
: Building 1= 29.0 ory / Building 14 ‘\ .\\ / \ &, I o R NOTE: EXISTING AND PROPOSED 7‘
7. Building Setbacks: d.h.in /\ ) s TN

C.B. fnd | USE : RESIDENTIAL. |
Frontyard: (25 ft. Required) - Building 1 = 25.0' / Building 2 = 25.0' / Building 3 = 25.0 PRe ?aggp\( — : s/ X -
, SEPTIZ SYSTEM FoR Y4 . - ‘
Sideyard: (5 ft./story Required) - Building 1 @ NE corner = 8.0' / @ SE corner = 8.0 FOR || BR- b uNiTo— &, Lt NOTE: AL BXTERIOR W, o o
o yq 40 ilding 3 = 8.0 Gl SKY COMPLIANT.
- Building 2 :Distance to Building 1 = 4.0' -(15ft. Req'd.)- :Distance to Building 3 = 8.0 , fsf 74 TN
7

- Building 3 @ NW corner = 3.30' / @ SW corner = 3.30 . 8 % ( ! | AL e U & >~
N i 3 ’ .. - 5 . L i < ) \ i e -
/ )\\\ To 2019 M.H.W.:(From Decks) - Bldg. 1 = 42" +/- / Bldg. 2 = 60' +/- / Bldg. 3 = 51' +/- /e ; 1y iy

I NOTE: ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED TO!
I SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES

\ P OW-WELL SYSTEMS_OR EQUAL). I
SN AREA = 14,224+ SQ.FT. PLow-w: R SR A
A : bitmabs | | Fomsid 5 5 (To 2019 M.H.W.)
Dl e " *,f ZONEVE /s Sy A @ston & e
e o~ PLANTER ; OTE: FLOOD ZONES AS s
F e QO A (BL. 15) a W i e NOTE INSURANCE RATE MAP NO. 25001C0117]
e I T R s v ” = | | M RELAATED FOR THE TOWN OF TRURO
Mt 7/ | SIbEWALL ¢ & /R Wi E S~ ~) - € Téz%‘?&‘&t:‘f\\gm COMMUNITY NO. 235222
/ . @ o, Koam /g N TRV T f 58 S | [ dh i G e TRO s DATED JULY 16, 2014,
o7 Y w5 SR pyoaa , Al CB. fnd. L ,
b T A ' /"7; ~— * UNDERGROUND ELECTR £ SERVICE
Q‘ Q\’ SH LAND SUBJECT TO -
Y Q_Y' ¥« COASTAL SHDWH PLOWRGE NOTE: x 1455' DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION.
V4 W P) b
“ - //
. / 4 T/ 1{PIEAL. ™ (1%

A /) o T e T NOTE: ALL BULLDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
PROFPOSED LILHT /A .. . g T ComsTaL SonEg D PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.
FIXTURE wa«f'o'\léfq 9 A »

P o A3 : ; _ =
ooy E%{’itz 7 sl 5 NOTE: DATUM = 1925 N.A.V.D.
2L LDPING

DIMEN (oM S s

szace . \": 20’0

. PLAN BOOK 431 PAGE 93
O NS REFERENCE PLAN BOOK 348 PAGE 97
Q el PLAN BOOK 263 PAGE 56
TR e TR DEED BOOK 30288 PAGE 288
S| : 8t O & & o W = 2\ REN(SED : 12-19- 1017 Zonina otes +
b . Q\T \ g ‘S')Q/ Q SCALE OF FEEY
0 st U o - E;
@ ° YA 0y 0 10 20 40
G 04< © O o, (;)1“ a ' /A\REVISE€D ', APEIL 14,1012
+ e i e .
T o0& &, PrROPOSED
Q@ O ny
RN AN SITE PLAN OF LAND
2 5geD- TS24 IN
NG A f? ? Q N T v Om
PARM ~J -
SPALCE } = QU N y b Y, ;
(bESu.NAﬂoN 6465 —, ko T q o8 (NORTH ) TRURO
BULLDL
i) 5&%@ ; g | s ¥ A ore s & S/Y AS PREPARED FOR
: z | B 2 10 teen S om. e e K
Brmen ol w31 E| gl ECEND: LIt OF oRk AR THE N EBB TIDE ON THE BAY
WHEEL stoP <[ Ve =i 5 Lﬁf By - - —- £ EXI4TING WONTOUR EAST 4 WESE peRtY LN 7))
TS A aes |©° |0° @2 1] A O o xg&/zzs{z.zep ‘ M ALON/ BOTIOV 0F WD 5LopE CONDOMINIUM
o e | R A S -
\V‘F ,.,.,.,,_/1 Llloldot. e 7 o Py |l ———hiaes & ATE & | Comdi (74 AKE N = = . NEILURE
: éf B(,OI gy 3 MLF;Y | ”w r uv:v :’:» = | oias ';‘ﬂ"f:iwgwgrw:ﬁswfﬁ @'ﬁfZL’,EZ - ic&?v;w‘?\E?EEE'L:EA?E?”" ( NQ, 338 SHORE ROAQ)
ot A . LY i e = VEY & PPERTY LINE ’ - - "= D GPACES - RELOCATE BLEE Rack " —
?‘j g e I 8 - dibh. = bR Houe ﬁ; MA?».\*A.-A ef.p LiMiT oF Al Z D oA e SCALE: 1IN.= 20 FT. SEPTEMBEE, Zo%0
] Eéi ‘ / B, = conceete Pounn WORK DURING 2NsTRET PN , 7
= ) ‘5“ o imncnandiadhii WILLTAM N. ROGERS SP 1
H T WATER TAGLE
il e 1 ot = UNDERAROVMD ELEL 4 LORAE ; . \ N, PROFESSIONAL | N LB
. Bt v e i A 4 © PROPOSEDDMRK 5K | RapuRs I CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
or N e ) \ 41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
D E—M \ L FIZD FOéED PA RK l é‘ 508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX
scace 2 "z zo'-0" ;
SQ.WMBE M, 2022 S50 B VA \Boze

SHEET | oF 7 SHEETS T-20-011% E




538 Shore Road ComPAR IS o 1’451,5&

@ Existing Proposed COMMENTS
Stories: 2 2 NO <HANGE
Building (Sq.Ft.): (feorTprinT ) 1200 1102 ﬁ'gtjf;!,':;_j of A& 4.F.
Deck/s: 651 586 REPULTION OF (S S.€.
Covered Porch: 211 224 INCREASE OF 1% 5.7,

Gross Floor Area* (Sq.Ft.):

*Per Section 10(4)-Definitions

1139 - 1* Floor
877 - 2™ Floor

Total = 2016

1091 - 1* Floor
826 - 2" Floor

Total = 1917

REDULTIDN OF 4D $.F
REDVLTION oF O\ 4.F

ToTAL REDVLT ION
oF Aq 5.€, = 4.91%

Mean Ground Level*(Datum = 1988 NAVD) El. 9.39’

*Per Section 10(4)-Definitions

El. 10.49'*

*At Proposed Location

Peak Height :
First Floor:

Building Height*:

El. 33.09’

El. 40.45’

*13¢')

INCREASE oF 7. 2"

El. 10.6’

El. 19.17' (+2.57"

) | wceease oF 80"

24.23' (24’-3")

*Per Section 10(4)-Definitions

29.95 (29°-11")* (+5.1

*Building = 21.28’ (21’-3")

*Pile Foundation = 8.67’ (8’-8")

7)| incrEasE oF 5-q"

Sideyard Setback* (East)
At NW Corner:

At SW Corner:

1.97’ (1-11”)

3.3 (3-4") (+1.24")

INCREASE OF ['-4"

2.37' (2-3")

3.3’ (3'-4”) (x139)

\NceEasE oF I-4"

*S5Ft. Per Story - 10 Ft. Req'd.

Frontyard Setback (25 Ft. Req’d.): 40.06’ (40-1") 25Ft.  (-15.06') | REDUZTION OF15-0" 2,
i /B /
/
Distance From 2019 Mean High Water N < '€
Building : 39'+/- 60'+/- ckEase oF 210 X 21
EDGE ™ o/
Deck: 30'+/- 51'+/- oF EXYETING _l / b /
= -3 WA 7 / /
Number of Bedrooms: Unit3 =2 2 //
o
Unita =1 1 :6Total No cianN4e /[‘ /
Unit5 =2 2 At
\ Eq
Unité =1 1 ;
e ™ /¥ /
Number of Parking Spaces 8 4- =1 Space per Unit A REoVEeTIod Of 4% \ L/, /, .lb
- ' S / i
y A \ /-’ ! 20 /4
("_q /~1 / ?\7 \ 5 qu,‘_
‘ ~ & S St "
& o
& =
«l G ?
4 . < o &
A . >~
o \ <35 1\ Z:} 7 Q?
\ \‘th \ 3 S o~ //
— (S 1}
- e D \
A iw/’ &
— = Q
538 Shore Road CoMPARISON TA&LEA 538 Shore Road compagison TA»&A /“
A
ey \
Building #2 Existing Proposed CorMMENTS Building #1 Existing Proposed CoMmeENTS 3 &Y
- 1
IMCREASES BY |
Stories: 1 1.5 ‘,7:'::::;” _Stories: 1 1.5 Y1 storY
S - INCREASE oF
Building (Sq.Ft.): (FooTPRINT) 628 710 g‘g‘;fg‘f‘gi/_ Building (Sq.Ft.): (PooTPRINT ) 952 1092 140 SF. = 4.1%
Deck/s: 102 167 DECK INCREASES Deck/s: 184 213 DECK INCREASES
BY 65 5.F, BY 14 S.F
Covered Porch: - - Covered Porch: 261 e e Bty
Gross Floor Area* (Sq.Ft.): 578 656 - 1* Floor Gross Floor Area* (Sq.Ft.): 883 1020 - 1* Floor
*Per Section 10(4)-Definitions, Truro ZBA Bylaws 392 -2" Floor 410 s.F, 661 - 2™ Floor 199 4.6,
INCREASE IN Fooff INCREASE N F:w?
Total = 1048 AREA : D3, *Per Section 10(4)-Definitions, Truro ZBA Bylaws Total = 1681 AREA = 4D.4%
Mean Ground Level* (Datum = 1988 NAVD) El. 10.07’ El. 10.88"* Mean Ground Level*(Datum = 1988 NAVD) El. 10.24’ EIl. 10.49’*
*Per Section 10(4)-Definitions *At Proposed Location *Per Section 10(4)-Definitions *At Proposed Location
. . 3 ]
Peak Height : El. 23.39’ El. 39.88' (+16.49) | wcrease oF 164" Peak Height : El. 26.48' El. 40.34’ (+13.06') | nICREASE oF 1310
First Floor: El.12.79' El.19.17’ (+6.39) | icoease of (-4 First Floor: El. 12.92' El.19.17' (+£.18) | ncREASE o b.3"
Building Height* : 13.0’ (13'-0”) 29.0’ (29°-0")* (+w.0') | rrerease oF 0" Building Height* : 16.76’ (16'-9”) 29.0' (29'-0")*  (412.24') | imcRease oF 11'-»"
*Per Section 10(4)-Definitions *Building = 20.71’ (20°-8 1/2") *Per Section 10(4)-Definitions *Building = 21.17’ (21°-2")
*Pile Foundation = 8.29’ (8’-3 1/2”) *Pile Foundation = 7.83’ (7’-10”)
Sideyard Setback: N/A N/A SEE MoTE X K Sideyard Setback* (East)
Frontyard Setback (25 Ft. Req’d.): 37.6' (37°-7") 25 Ft. (- 1.0 ) | ®EDUCTION OF n'-1" At NE Corner: 7.16' (7'-2") 8.0’ (8’-0”) (+.04°)| mcrEASE OF "
Distance From 2019 Mean High Water: At SE Corner: 7.82’' (7’-10") 8.0’ (8’-0") (+.1%) | NCREASE oF 7"
Building : 54’+/- bb '+/- (+n.o') INCREASE OF i2-0" *S5Ft. Per Story - 7.5 Ft. Req’d.
. ) (]
Deck: 48'+/- 60'+/- Frontyard Setback (25 Ft. Req’d.): 22.24’ (22’-3") 25 Ft. (1276 )| INCREASE OF 2-9 !
Number of Bedrooms: 2 2 NoOo cHANLE Distance From 2019 Mean High Water
Number of Parking Spaces 2 2 No cHANAE Building : 41'+/- 50'+/- (¢9.0') | \weeesse of 25"
(1) . B N .
KK NOTE: BUWDING T BUILDING DISTANCE (EXCLUDING ENTRY DECKS) | BUILDING 27 TOBUIDING 1 = 1o (o) Deck: 33'+/- 41'+/-
Number of Bedrooms: 3 3 No cHanNae
Number of Parking Spaces 2 2 No cdaN4E

. B
/ T
*I / \*l\\ 54(
g

~

EP4E oF _|
ExtSTING
DECK

~ 9

— - I i _,_.___.______1_

i 54[ A
ST o I¢PICAL BLDL . SFTBALK
EDLE &F T~ t
EX TN _| i Q
a4 \ e —
DE e \8' 4 ,\\
‘\,._"‘:.

REVISED

e Pranl

BERIET ING

BUILDING <ETBdcle

AL

LeAaLE Y, N\

4-19-102%! RECONFILURE

PARKIHLG - REMOYE
« TOTA L

WiLLIAM
ROGERS I

"FLEx "space
: B SPACES - RELOCATE BIKE Racike

: 2 o'

NOTE: x 1455 DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION,

ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED

NOTE:
PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.

NOTE: pATUM = 1928 N.A.V.D.

REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 431 PAGE 93
PLAN BOOK 348 PAGE 97
PLAN BOOK 263 PAGE 56

DEED BOOK 30288 PAGE 288

SCALE OF FEET
e TE——
0 10 20 40

A BEVISE D ! 11 -29- LOLZ = RCPIACE HEILLT ANALYS'S
TRTH ERITIRA 4 PRep2s O CoMpARI®oN TAPILES

ProOPoSE D
BUILDINA SETBALKS
EXISTING “{ PROPOSED COMPARSON TABLES

IN
( NORTH ) TRURO
AS PREPARED FOR

EBB TIDE ON THE BAY
CONDOMINIUM

( NO. 538 SHORE ROAD )
ZEPTEVIBER, 2020

SCALE: 1IN.= 20 FT.

WILLIAM N. ROGERS'
PRO,?:ESSIONAL ; l S P . 2

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX

SHEET 12 oF 1 SUEET4 T- 20-0711% ¥




McGREGOR
LEGERE & STEVENS

ATTORNEYS AT LAW, P.C.

15 COURT SQUARE - SUITE 660
BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02108
(617) 338-6464
FAX (617) 338-0737

NATHANIEL STEVENS ESQ.
E-mail: nstevens@mcgregorlaw.com
(617) 338-6464 ext. 120

May 11, 2023

Arthur F. Hultin, Jr., Chair
Zoning Board of Appeals
Town of Truro

24 Town Hall Road
Truro, MA 02666
esturdy@truro-ma.gov

RE: Application for Special Permit — 423 Shore Road
Truro File No. 2023-001/ZBA
(Our File No. 2922)

Dear Mr. Hultin and Members of the Board:

On behalf of Jennifer Shapiro Chisolm, Trustee of the Beach Point Trust, and based on
the discussions at the Board’s April 24, 2023 hearing, we submit the following documents for the
Board’s consideration at its May 22, 2023 meeting:

1. Correspondence between Brad Malo, Coastal Engineering, Inc. and Richard Stevens,
Truro Building Commissioner concerning determining the “average existing grade”
(to determine building height);

2. Architectural plans by R. Campbell Design, LLC; dated January 26, 2023 and revised
through May 10, 2023, consisting of four sheets: A1.01 (Building Plan); A2.01
(Exterior Elevations); A2.02 (Exterior Elevations); and A5.01 (Building Sections);
and

3. “Plan Showing Proposed Site Conditions”, sheet C2.1.2, by Coastal Engineering
Company, January 26, 2023, revised thru May 10, 2023, and stamped by Sean M.
Riley, P.E.

! Previously submitted and still part of the application for the Board’s consideration are the “Plan Showing Existing
Site Conditions”, sheet C1.2.1, by Coastal Engineering Company, June 23, 2021, stamped by John McElwee, P.L.S;
and the “Planting Plan” by BlueFlax Design llc, January 12, 2023, revised March 21, 2023.



McGREGOR LEGERE & STEVENS

At the Board’s April 24, 2023 hearing, to address the one remaining issue (building
height), it was agreed that we would consult the Truro Building Commissioner on how to
calculate the “average existing grade” which is needed to determine whether the proposed house
exceeded the Zoning Bylaw’s height limit, and, if so, by how much. Brad Malo of Coastal
Engineering provided Building Commissioner Stevens with three possible approached to
calculate the average existing grade (copy enclosed) and then spoke with him by phone. Building
Commissioner Stevens confirmed that the outermost corners of the proposed building were the
points to use (copy of confirmation email enclosed). This results in an “average existing grade”
of 10.3 feet, meaning the proposed dwelling reviewed at the Board’s April 24, 2023 meeting
would exceed the height limit by 1.1 feet.

Based on this conversation with the Building Commissioner and feedback from Board
members at its last meeting, Ryan Campbell worked to lower the height of the two-bedroom
home by at least 1.1 feet. He was able to lower the overall height (measured at the roof
ridgeline) almost 1.5 feet by redesigning the building’s framing system, reducing the height of
the gabled roof, and redistributing HVAC components, all without lowering the first-floor
elevation or changing the overall exterior design of the house. Please see enclosed revised
architectural plans from Ryan Campbell Design, LLC.

Coastal Engineering has revised the “Zoning Table” in its Proposed Site Conditions plan
to incorporate the revised house height and the Building Commissioner’s guidance on
determining “average existing grade.”

In response to the Board’s comments, the proposed project as revised now avoids creating
a new nonconformity (exceeding height) and rectifies perhaps the more serious of the two
nonconformities of the existing dwelling — the front yard setback will be 25 feet (as required by
the Zoning Bylaws) whereas it is now 0 feet.

Should the Board vote to approve this revised project and grant a special permit for
demolition and reconstruction of a dwelling on a pre-existing non-conforming lot (lot size), we
expect that we would then request to withdraw the pending special permit application to exceed
height.

The Project will be in harmony with the general public good and intent of the Zoning
Bylaws, as required by Section 30.8.C and Section 9 of the Zoning Act, by promoting public
health and safety. With its extra height above the base flood elevation and its piling foundation
complying with state and local flood zone requirements, the proposed structure will reduce the
potential of storm damage and flood damage to it, other structures in the neighborhood, and the
public in general. The Project’s significant (1,993 square feet) reduction in impervious surfaces
also helps reduce stormwater runoff while allowing for the planting of additional native
vegetation.



McGREGOR LEGERE & STEVENS

Furthermore, the Project’s new structure will help to conserve the value of land and
buildings throughout the neighborhood. The Project’s replacement of the existing cesspool with
a modern sewage disposal system with I/A treatment will help protect the Town’s waters as well
as public health. The Project’s reduction of impervious surface and extensive vegetation
management and planting plan will help conserve natural resources.

The Project will not be substantially more detrimental to the neighborhood than the
existing use. There will not be a change in use and as no additional bedrooms are proposed,
residential use will continue in the same intensity. The modernized structure and sewage disposal
system with I/A treatment, proposed vegetation management plan, and reduction in impervious
surface will be a substantial improvement to the lot and neighborhood in general. Compliance
with state and local flood zone requirements will also reduce rather than increase any detriment
to the neighborhood (we do not believe there is any existing detriment).

The Project will not increase the nature or extent of the existing two zoning
nonconformities and, in fact, cures the most significant of the two (the front yard setback). The
lot size does not change.

For the foregoing reasons, we respectfully request that the Zoning Board of Appeals grant
a Special Permit for the reconstruction of the single-family dwelling at 423 Shore Road.

Thank you for considering this application for Special Permit.

Very truly yours,
Naothraniel Stenens

Nathaniel Stevens



-RE: 423 Shore Road- Average Grade for Building Height- ZBA

1 message
”~

_Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov> Tue, May 2, 2023 at 10:45 Al
To: Bradford Malo <bmalo@coastalengineeringcompany.com>

»~Cc: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>, Nina Richey <nrichey@truro-ma.gov>, Nathaniel Stevens <nstevens@mcgregorlaw.com>, Jennifer Chisholm <shapchiz@aol.com>, Ryal
Campbell <ryan@rcampbelldesign.com>

2

>

>

Thank You and this looks fine for calculating the height.

>,

Regards,

Good Morning Brad,

Richard Stevens

Building Commissioner

From: Bradford Malo <bmalo@coastalengineeringcompany.com>

Sent: Monday, May 1, 2023 3:58 PM

To: Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov>

Cc: Lynne Budnick <LBudnick@truro-ma.gov>; Nina Richey <nrichey@truro-ma.gov>; Nathaniel Stevens <nstevens@mcgregorlaw.com>; Jennifer Chisholm <shapchiz@aol.com>;
Ryan Campbell <ryan@rcampbelldesign.com>

Subject: Re: 423 Shore Road- Average Grade for Building Height- ZBA

Hi Rich-

Thank you for speaking with me today and reviewing the average grade approach for 423 Shore Rd.

Please see the attached letter, sketch, and calculation to confirm my understanding of our discussion.

From this average grade "baseline", we will be able to plan our building ridge design with confidence, and complete our presentation to the ZBA.

Thank you again.

Sincerely,

Brad

Bradford P. Malo.

Senior Civil Project Manager

L |

Mailing Address: 260 Cranberry Highway, Orleans, MA 02653
Orleans | Sandwich | Nantucket | Waltham | Smithfield, RI

0:508-255-6511 x350 M: 508-237-4988

INADVERTENT DISCLOSURE — The information contained in this e-mail is confidential and privileged, intended for the sole use of the addressee. Unauthorized use, distribution, copying or disclosure of this information is prohibited. If you are

not the addressee and have inadvertently received this communication, please contact the sender at (508) 255-6511.

On Mon, May 1, 2023 at 8:37 AM Rich Stevens <rstevens@truro-ma.gov> wrote:



May 1, 2023 Project #C13065.06

Building Department By Mail and email
Attn: Richard Stevens, Building Commissioner

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666

Re: Average Grade Calculation — Proposed House Building Height
Proposed Replacement Dwelling
Jennifer Chisholm, Trustee
Beach Paint Trust
423 Shore Road
Truro, MA
Map 9 Parcel 1

Dear Mr. Stevens:

Thank you for speaking with me today.

As a follow-up to our telephone conversion today, | have attached a sketch and calculation summary used in
determining the average existing undisturbed grade for the subject project.

My understanding of our discussion today is that you agree with “Alt A” on the attached summary enclosure, to
represent the “average of the existing undisturbed grade at each corner of the [proposed] building”, for use in
determining the proposed building height. Specifically, we have averaged the existing ground elevations at each
corner of the proposed dwelling location, which computes to Elevation 10.3 feet.

Please contact me if you are not in agreement with my understanding stated above.

Very truly yours,

COASTAL ENGINEERING CO., INC.

Bradford P. Malg, Sr. Project Manager

Enclosures (plan view and computation)

BPM/bpm

cc: Beach Paint Trust, Jennifer Chisholm, Trustee

Nathaniel Stevens, Attorney
Ryan Campbell, Architect



CAL

ONLY) PR g
. / ‘
£ OF WETLAND _ .~
REGULATIONS ONLY)
248.83' 3
\
12t
g
PROPOSED _\-Z
2-BDRM DWELLING =
ON POSTS
F.F.E.=16.0
53't
J
[ ‘,f)
=
249.78' &
SHORE ROAD
(AKA RTE. 6A)
SKETCH PLAN
o BENCHMARK: AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE
DCAP
ELEV=1198 NV b6 423 SHORE RD
— - 2023-05-01

SHEET 1 OF 2




ALT A

BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS:

AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE - EXISTING CONDITION:

(11.8+125+118+11.2+11.6+ 125+ 124 +12.1 +12.1+12.2)/10=12.0£ FT.

EXISTING RIDGE ELEVATION = 26.3 FT.

EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT =26.3 - 12.0 = 14.3= FT.

AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE - PROPOSED CONDITION:

O (91+61+71+11.7+120+11.7 +12.3 +12.0) / 8 =10.3+ FT.

DECK

PROPOSED DWELLING

S
SP

| .7

PORCH

o
w\V
2B
O
N
o

SHEET 2 OF 2




5-0" 21'-11" 8-5 17'-0"
/A2.01\ /A2.01\
5'-10 25/32"
| | | | _ | | |
B & SNREE R, 0 il
- [ = = O—— - O - =l — — — A - - - - - - - - - -
| Eaas
B ! — — - - B B ] - il - B B 1] B A2 | — - L - B B B i
I Bedroom 1 5 - : | it
B 104 g : li 1 |
J - : 270 SF : 5 = | | ! 1
N I_—r' II :‘ ‘ W”_‘HHH H 5 ‘ H;\\gﬁ\\;\\ \\\\\\\\ H;H B 7‘ N B ‘ [7 i 1 :‘HHHHH: - rHi\i WLKJ—[ N Q% » ﬁ:‘ ““““ \l::
] T ,, o T A | e et e | A | — — — — . e - i — HH — - I ‘ ] =
: w i g | 1L * | e B
] T ;; — - — ; “““_: o o o ; - — — — E% B-4 i T iiuu‘\uuw‘ii‘; * 1 ; . *:juuiuuii
H | - I i i e Y OO | o 4\% HEAT PUMP i &=
1 ~ Bath2 7O |l H : = i - i 1 .
E edrclom 2 2| 107 1‘@%’: E; w: : : | L: : 2 : i | j) H I I | | . 00000891 i
1 s . u h:} i: 8-7 E e H ir EE AAAAAAASA EE
Ao 3 + : 106 L G4SF | bR e i R IRl | — =
) it 5 220 SF T Tl y = H L. H w i
_ 60 ___\H : - =% AR R < o 1 Livi B
5 i i T o A T B i ving s
B 11'-23/4 . e [H? % Il g /F un! s : 201 mmi g
/\ H \ | ‘ o ‘HAHHHHHHHHH: E Bth1 ‘ W\\ ig ‘ q |
- 8 e ; ? P e ] azo2a ) & | 551
N it ! B 8-7 g 6-0 105 _%f// it ‘
:E iat \;'\. \\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ m E ;ﬂ ] 17 SF EE :E | E
r\ n ‘ o B i ||| - FTW 1 "3 T H §f E— g
T ; !/ BTy i HHH%HHET‘;‘:Q‘ — é i Entrleirc' T E — %EEEEEEK* — — j — : % = - é i — g
T N | i i i ;
| | | s 231 SF | - STt i o i
5 g ' @i = 8 |
r EEE | || I \J_L?\s\j\_e\"r\\\ I AT EEE '_; Q EE .
] — — ‘ — — i | T [{ I O \\7 I éi T ;;’ E [ <_/©/ Eg’ [ Bl T E
5 Den f i i H \/ / -
i 103 /4/// H H H p— H -
— — — — - i = E; — e N e e B | = - ‘,"M‘W@
ill 1ee a2 ST Ul Laundry : | = | / il
@;gz [ 102 H o il
illl | ersr \
&l Lageedi| ‘ : | | ﬂ
gy (EE=EeES R e e e [T =) — — = = — Al - D.2 * — - - - T - - - -
\
| | | | N | - | o | |
I I | ] I
‘L 2-0 ‘L 2-0 ‘L 3-61/2" ‘L 5-1" ‘L 12'-71/4" ‘L 15'-103/8" | ‘L 6-73/8" ‘L 2-0" ‘L | |
3 @ © oG 812 @9 (2 O OO NN T C
Plan - Level One Plan - Level Two
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0" SCALE: 1/4" = 10"

View from Southwest

SCALE:

PRELIMINARY -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

View from Southeast

SCALE:

© 2022 R. CAMPBELL DESIGN LLC

K
\D

R.CAMPBELL

DESIGN LLC

423 SHORE ROAD

Jennifer Chisholm

<C

=

(@)

am

-

oC

—

No. Description Date
1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 1 12/18/2022
2 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023
3 Rev 1 - Foundation 2/3/2023
4 Rev 2 - ZBA Building 3/20/2023
Relocation

5 Rev 3 - Building Height 5/10/2023

Project Number

20220901

Date Issue Date
Drawn By Author
Checked By Checker

Building Plan

A1.01

Scale

1/4" =

1 I_O"

5/11/2023 8:47:59 AM




PRELIMINARY -
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

31/2"

Zoning Ridge Max \

. o & i 7 o

m Proposed Ridge
+40'- 0"

NATURAL LCEDAR SHINGLES, TYP.

T —
e - ‘
T AN i [ /i I I
1 / |
B B - Emimiatin s B ] -~ L alew2 S
| | 1l
2 1Y
\
VERT. NATURAL WOOD, WEATHERED —————— \\ \\\
N
e
ile &
e U
’ _
/ // %
/ // %
. . . o | ﬁg - - Leve:I1"
il G '}-166 éi?der
o o o E;+15'-1"
- - S
B.F.E.
- - - N L
%
N
Avg Nat Grade
o o — o ¥ +10"-319/32"
T~
I EEI==
=== T~ e === = ==l
e e e e n =] ==
_ | |
Elevation - North
"/ SCALE: 1/4"=10" R
(3)
— — — — — — — — — — e L T
_— o o - T + -
........ . (2]
—— STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF Siz’OPOS(;?d e
G Roof Framing
— — — — — o o o +34'-6"

K
\D

R.CAMPBELL
DESIGN LLC

L ==

VERT. NATURAL WOOD,
WEATHERED

NATURAL CEDAR SHINGLE

Level 2

|

)
0

— e =4t

—— VERT. NATURAL WOOD,
WEATHERED

Level 1

T - G +16| - Oll
T.0. Girder

G +15I - 1“
D.F.E.

FOUNDATION ﬁ.

— —— — —& a0

B.F.E.

QPEN PIER FOUNDATION |-

| Elevation - South

HI=H=TH=HE

il
—H

423 SHORE ROAD

Jennifer Chisholm

29'.g"

29'-81/2"

<C

=

-

o

-

o

|_

No. Description Date
1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 1 12/18/2022
2 Conservation Submission 1/13/2023
3 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023
4 Rev 1 - Foundation 2/3/2023
5 Rev 2 - ZBA Building 3/20/2023
Relocation

6 Rev 3 - Building Height 5/10/2023
Project Number 20220901
Date Issue Date
Drawn By Author
Checked By Checker

%@ )

H‘ ] 7‘ =l ‘7 ] ] ‘ H::: 4 AvgNatGrade . .|
— I = 1] o Ye0m319/327 T

Exterior
Elevations

A2.01

SCALE: 1/4"=1'0"

© 2022 R. CAMPBELL DESIGN LLC

Scale 1/4" = 1'-0"

5/11/2023 8:48:10 AM




s
Zoning Ridge Max ¢ 4 Zoning Ridge Max  ©
B o o o o I o o o o - - = - — — & g0-319/327 Y - - - - - - - - - - - - - P +0-319/32" 3

31/2

N gl 0" & T e
R.CAMPBELL
DESIGN LLC

[ 1
Roof Framing ~ ﬁ
E— — E— — \D +34I - 6“

|
pe
g
c8”
N/
N
i _
5 W T G i i O T 4 {1 (F {7 i1 fF a7 {1 37 7§ {11 1 i1 37 J1 TIp1 171 107
- — B! — BT ([T TTT 0 TTT 011 ~ N A A A T o o . Level 2 Kneewall
r I RN i N X N A N A % 276"
Lo e L L [ ] T I e
. B 11 O R S N T T O A B W 0 R . .
i O T AT O T T T T TP Y e T e T T T (T T 1] Level 2 N Lovel 2 N
1L i T e i p e et i e i PP gl TP L e b pr e fE el B P i LTIl eve N eve N =
. ] — L LT T[T TP [ TOTT I [T LT ] - J— J— — - o
F M\\wuw\ Lo T T o T Ty “ 46"‘25"6“ g G+25"6" g 6
2 ° 8
(3] (3]
7/
N Vi
\\ ;
N Ve
N e
N Ve
@/ \@
// A
p AN
] H ‘\‘\‘\‘ HH\‘\‘\‘\‘ HH\‘\‘\‘\‘ HH\‘\‘\‘\‘ HHM‘\‘\‘ HH\‘\‘\‘\‘ HH ‘\‘\‘\‘
1 A A M A A A A
A A A N A M A A |
O T T A T i o
L LTt e el 110 L LI rrn
OO T JTTCIT TTTT] [T [ TTTT [T [T]
- NI N NI I NN N | L 1 - - Level 1 B | | H Level 1
R T T o T T T N A T I I R M W‘ ;Oéd ~ ;Oéd ~
0. Giraer 0. Giraer
e - I 1 — — — 4@+15--1-- — T - ®+15--1-- )
D.F.E. D.F.E. .
I o T - T T o T o o 4@+14'-0" 3 o o * o o @+14'-0" _ S
B.F.E. B.F.E. )
e - — — — — - — — — 4@+13--0-- @ — — - — - @+13--o-- : @
Lo i N b
N
)
@
— T T — E— &
- a Avg Nat Grade - - a Avg Nat Grade
T |- B — - m | — — W +10-319/32" — ] — — | o TT— * W +10-319/32"

423 SHORE ROAD

Jennifer Chisholm

7] | T == = = | — === =
R D L — === === == == =] T =] =10 -
Elevation - West ~\Elevation - East -
e - — No. Description Date
SCALE: 1/4"=1-0" /.. SCALE: 174" =10 ) 1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 | 12/18/2022
N - 3 _ 3 _ 3 _ 3 _ 2 Conservation Submission 1/13/2023
o o o o o 3 ZBA Submission 1726/2023
4 Rev 1 - Foundation 2/3/2023
5 Rev 2 - ZBA Building 3/20/2023
Relocation
6 Rev 3 - Building Height 5/10/2023

"
ELRAAY
EHESS S
—
[ 1]

e L 1 == . PRELIMINARY -

. NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION

g — Project Number 20220901

- Date Issue Date
N - Drawn By Author

o Checked By Checker

Exterior
Elevations

View from Northwest

SCALE:

A2.02

Scale 1/4" = 1'-0"

© 2022 R. CAMPBELL DESIGN LLC

5/11/2023 8:48:20 AM




— — - — — — — + — — — — — — — — 4 — — = — — —|— — — -+ — — — & Sioa — — — — — o+ — — + — — — — — — — + — — — + — — — Shorde brotu
" E:‘%qos(;a"d Ridge ‘ ‘ " E:‘%Qosoe"d Ridge
HVAC
. 5 7 T 2 0 O ., oo Famin . . [ [ — % ‘ ] ' . . , Roo Framin R CAMPBELL
i DUCT TRANSITION - Fsa-e [ O i Frsan-e .
| | / / / 2 “m | 2N \ \ | L ‘\ DESIGN l'I'[
i, / / / / \ / \ \ \ ; Lﬁ M iﬁ/
| [ = //
o I NRIAN \ \ \ / \ - 1]/ \E ; __ ‘ — a0 ;
T | . ;ﬁJ N=yma - = i === N5 = | HE = — g Lo rneeval
- | N / - N L LLH ] / H NN =g/ oZe¥ Wo | 5{3 i
J o = ‘ ‘ C [ N ] — | !N: ﬁTjEE mi (| "\Leve‘l2" e - : — 21 I 72[ ] : - — — o ‘iLeve:I2"
T il | | DUCT TRANSITION___ |- L _| i is | | reee | ‘ | >z s LR | Treeee
il o 0 0 0K I == K M I . = nEJ%L . jH_' _ I o o | | — f | % E I
= * H | i i 5 : | % |
N N e B e e e = R R T N / : §\
[T \ ] H H ] 1 i T [ / i
- K Gl £ b T - i I i i ﬁ:&\\
. , o L - aw ~ - = o
| / g T i i i : \ : § f’“jﬁﬁ%
| ) \ : : EE @ ; |1 g N || ECOO0y)
B T i i i i i = Level 1 1l 'R i | gl B Level 1
L I I » [0 I I r I [t I I I I 150 i ) :%féi?qer il - [ 1t T ::?-%féi?gﬂ,er
B - | - | . - - . . | . N - | \ B ‘EiFSEi B ““‘4;”””;””‘” | - . . - . - ‘m‘ ‘ . 1‘ B ‘E1F5E1
] 1) 1 O ] O RO ] B¢ B e S S S = i S — | =
: _—— i T =
_ — ‘ ‘ | | | | . Avg Nat Grade / ‘ ‘ : vg Nat Grade
= =TT =TS e e et~ 1 —— Y 1) e [ ———— T e = = = st || ©
— W_Tm_ g T | Y
. il Bl L =T &=
| === —| = == A H=E ES =1 =] (L] %
| — e e e e e e e | e e | e [T = T T T =] (@f -%
T [ [l [l [ L [ 1] L1 [ F1] [1] [1] [ 1 [l [ F1] [ N [l [1] [ L= 11111 [ ] [ ] [ ] [ [ [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] [ ] K R [ ] @ E
Section 8 Section 4 R S =
S -
SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0 SCALE: 1/4"=1'-0 @@ — g
QN —
(0 SE D o
501/ N
@ o #5.0) 8503/ No | Descrlptlon Date
- - - | 1 o . o a . 1 o %ﬁ 1 Preliminary Design - Opt. 3 | 12/18/2022
n i N i N N Z N N n N N n broposed Ridge 2 Conservation Submission | 1/13/2023
% +a0'-0" PR,
| 3 ZBA Submission 1/26/2023
4 Rev 1 - Foundation 2/3/2023
= ] 5 Rev 2 - ZBA Building 3/20/2023
| Relocation
|\I L~ N |‘ B X - Roof Framing 6 Rev 3 - BUIIdIng Helght 5/10/2023
- - - ol -0 o - - T sae
i 7
xﬁ Ea | M 4F§J
| |
B = e J ) an i L Level 2. I
| \ =T T T T T T 1111 Trrm Feee 3
S, N 1 R - A IR .
Y, / \ ®
\ / Project Number 20220901
I ‘ /
. i ) . Date Issue Date
. == % I [ NI .- Esﬁ ﬂ;%écliiﬁer . _ _ | Drawn By Author
o T T - ———— T T * S — % 5.1
B -~ - + -~ — -~ = _e \ S G Checked By Checker
- . - | | - - - . —- Y o
e Building
_— = - -
e — == = =TT T - st Sections
=TT = R = == =
I I e e | e e e e e e e e
T =1 === | \ —

T
Section 1 -

AS.01

Key Plan - Level 1

SCALE: 1/4" =1'-Q" SCALE: 1/8"=1'-0" Scale As indicated

© 2022 R. CAMPBELL DESIGN LLC

5/11/2023 8:48:40 AM




FASDSKPROJ\C13000\C13065\C13065-04\C13065-06-CIV.dwg 5/9/2023 11:46 AM

2
[
GENERAL NOTES: z =
5 W
1. SEE "PLANTING PLAN" PREPARED BY BLUEFLAX DESIGN FOR GROUND RESTORATION T
AND REPLANTED AREAS. CO ASTA
ROUTE 6 2. WORK WITHIN THE NHESP PRIORITY HABITAT INCLUDES PAVEMENT/CONCRETE REMOVAL PILGRIM LAKE engineering co.
AND NATIVE PLANTING ACTIVITY ONLY. Py
(STATE HIGHWAY) 5082556511 P 508.255,6700 F
3. PROPOSED GRADE CHANGES ARE LESS THAN 2' OUTSIDE OF THE BUILDING FOOTPRINT.
4. ALL CONSTRUCTION TO BE DESIGNED IN COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE MASS STATE 0o
BUILDING CODES FOR FLOOD ZONE CONSTRUCTION. LOCUS = @
- - A -_ — —
- N\~ =\ 5. THE PROPOSED SEWAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM WITH I/A TECHNOLOGY FOR THIS PROJECT
- \ WAS APPROVED BY THE TRURO BOH ON AUGUST 16, 2022.
E ISOLATED VEGETATED ~ a
l (vava;rA[lgc L N\ 6. THIS PROJECT WAS APPROVED BY THE TRURO CONSERVATION COMMISSION ON 3/6/2023. L
: re
| RECULATIONS. ONLY) o , SEE PLAN NUMBER C2.1.2 DATED 3/2/2023. TRURO, MA Q
- . 7. ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE CONTROLLED VIA GUTTERS TO DOWNSPOUTS + DRYWELL OR ;
- LAND L
~ o— _ _  EDGEOF VELREL_ < STONE DRIP EDGES. KEY MAP - |9
\ (LOCAL REGULATIONS ONLY) / NO SCALE z|2
=~ I
Wl w
\ 1853 pe===e™ ) + REFERENCE: 0|8
17'43" : : : | AN o=
_ \ S 641743 E EI { /0 / \ ASSESSORS MAP 9, PARCEL 1 =15,
J -
i : 0 D19
\ AREA OF EXISTING PAVEMENT 7 i ZONING TABLE DEED BOOK 13943, PAGE 346 a g |2
AND CONCRETE TO BE P a CONGRETE / PLAN BOOK 268, PAGE 69 @ |58
\ 5 A A L e 4k
N LIMIT OF NHESP (PH94 ) ' & < S (TISEBSIEI_SIEEA%\IQZ%E / ZONING DISTRICT: LB BEACH POINT / USE GROUP: SINGLE FAMILY DWELLING el =
S : EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS PLAN BY COASTAL oS
o 2 TO 3:1 SLOPE) o0 oa w o
= ~ — 1 P a RVopooooo s ) 3 SUBJECT AEQUIRED STING ROPOSED ENGINEERING COMPANY, INC. DATED 6-23-21 8|8
' ~ .50 WETLAND BUFFER — 5P : = o3
\ 3 B vt e - e © MIN LOT SIZE 33,750 S.F. 25,480 S.F .+ NO CHANGE SEE ARCHITECTURAL PLANS BY R. CAMPBELL wio
\ CALREGULATIONS ONLY) q B DESIGN, LLC. DATED 2/3/2023 & REVISED 5/10/2023 5
: | o PROP. o, 4
D DECK / Ty SHED =12t - FRONTAGE 150 FT. 249.78 FT. NO CHANGE . o
\ o7 n 0z T SeE g1 ot rorosch scnes :
25,480+ SF. - tt D = FRONT YARD SETBACK 25 FT. 0.3 FT. (OVER) 25 FT. (MIN.) , 3
N (058 AC.) O g s R PROP. 0= APPROVED BY BOH 8/16/2022 2
EI PROPOSED N +:+ X v 7 PATIO 7 %CD ~L SIDEYARD SETBACK (WEST) 10 FT.* 162 FT.+ 144 FT.+ %
N A PROPOSED SEDIMENTATION g Z'BD(;{,'\\I/"E(;NSETLSL'NG / v = 0l=
B \ BARRIER/LIMIT OF WORK D / W ) — EI SIDEYARD SETBACK (EAST) 10 FT.* 53 FT.+ 53 FT.+ N OTE S . ™ ™
~ ~ : /' FFE. =160 e L ——|F - 818
" 1 v + o+ O OF———— a D 3 3
" ~ 0 i 7/ LA Sy 7 Yl g L BACKYARD SETBACK (NORTH) 10FT 68 FT.+ S7TFT+ 1. VERTICAL DATUM IN U.S. SURVEY FEET 3| %
~ ~ 0 covenen roment reror - | [ I\mh N REFERENCED TO THE NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL S N
~ - i | PWALK N A0l i , BUILDING HEIGHT 30 FT. (MAX) 143 FT. 29.7% FT. DATUM OF 1988 (NAVD88) BASED UPON THE °l1°
144 o0 = 0l — — \)//@/ O T ol HEXAGON SMARTNET RTK NETWORK. ,
T — ~WELA£ BP_FEE_- — '—'ﬂ = .~ PROPOSED 5' | GROSS FLOOR AREA 3,524 S.F.** 837 SF.t 2,274 S.F ™ N2
(LOCALREGULATIONS ONLY) b . P oS 8 2. EXISTING UTILITIES, UNDERGROUND AND
0 s P P g7 NUMBER OF DWELLINGS/BUILDINGS N/A 1 NO CHANGE 8'\I'/IE|I?I':(IEIQEO|\FA{/:\/ITA$I>8§TS|IT (SA\VEl)Sgll\(l)q'lHTEOSgEEANS SEAL
0 : e -
B S - LOT COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 3,749 S.F.+ (14.7%) 1,846 S.F.+ (7.2%) THIS PLAN MUST NOT BE USED TO LOCATE
\ o i 3.|= UNDERGROUND UTILITIES. CALL DIG SAFE AT 811
e N 6336°28" W 24978’ B & BUILDING COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 837 S.F.% (3.3%) 1,653 S.F.% (6.5%) PRIOR TO STARTING ANY EXCAVATION.
AL SETIN UTL POLE e ) : 3. THE SUBJECT PREMISES AS SHOWN LIES WITHIN
MLy E—c' PAVEME?\I?’EQI\CI)Sgéll\?gll?NEgr:?gsB% PR%tggiE;EEIE)GNIUMﬂ\ PAVEMENT COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 2,390 S.F.+ (9.4%) 0 S.F.£ (0.0%) FLOOD ZONE AE (EL. 13), AS INDICATED ON FLOOD
RESTORED/RE-VEGETATED. SEE o INSURANCE RATE MAP NUMBER #25001C0117J FOR
PLANTING PLAN FOR DETAILS. LANDSCAPE COVERAGE (IMPERVIOUS) N/A 522 S.F.+ (2.0%) 0 S.F.£ (0.0%) BARNSTABLE COUNTY MASSACHUSETTS WITH AN
EXISIILIJT_I(_;CDX)VI\IIECLI:II;\{I% E EFFECTIVE DATE OF JULY 16, 2014.
SHORE ROAD FOUNDATION, SLAB AND <
(AKA RTE 6A) RELATED MATERIALS <
TO BE REMOVED =
*PER 50.1 A. (4), PROPOSED TWO-STORY DWELLING: 5 FT. PER STORY x 2 STORIES = 10 FT. g
**PER 50.2 B.1.b., MAX ALLOWABLE FLOOR AREA: 3,668 S.F. - [(1-0.52)/0.5] x 150 S.F./ACRE = 3,524 S F. LEGEND )
RODCAP SET I\ P ARK: *** GROSS FLOOR AREA CONSISTS THE SUM OF ALL HORIZONTAL FLOOR AREAS OF THE DWELLING L2
ELEV.=11.98 NAVD 88 FROM THE EXTERIOR FACES. EXCLUDES CELLAR/BASEMENT AREAS, GARAGES, PORCHES, DECKS, AND )
ATTICS (TRURO ZONING BY-LAW DEFINITION, APRIL 2021) - INFORMATION BY ARCHITECT EXISTING LLl =
" BOUND LII_J Z
i CATCH BASIN N LLI
BUILDING HEIGHT CALCULATIONS: %I WATER GATE ) =
o~ MISC. SIGN Ny L]
AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE - EXISTING CONDITION: - 0) >
(11.8+125+11.8+11.2+11.6 + 125+ 12.4 + 12.1 + 12.1 + 12.2)/ 10 = 12.0% FT. ® POST Y @)
o UTILITY POLE - Z X
EXISTING RIDGE ELEVATION = 26.3 FT. == ~
ou——  OVERHEAD WIRES . ; 0
PLAN EXISTING BUILDING HEIGHT = 26.3 - 12.0 = 14.3+ FT. -~ —-—- CONTOUR E O oS
SPOT ELEV. =T T —
AVERAGE EXISTING GRADE - PROPOSED CONDITION: @) LLI
20 100 20 60 () (@1+6.1+71+11.7+12.0+11.7 +12.3 +12.0)/ 8 = 10.3 FT. PROPOSED 0 2 N —
+63  PROPOSED SPOT ELEVATION L Z A
1inch =201t PROPOSED DECK PROPOSED BUILDING HEIGHT: CRoRRED SO R O —4 0O
ON POSTS : -[J- - SEDIMENTATION BARRIER/WORK LIMIT < d 0
() 40.0-103=297+FT, 0 W LLl
1
LI— (D
EXISTING PAVEMENT TO BE REMOVED o = O
9.1 6.1 7.1 Z o
PREVIOUSLY PROPOSED PROPOSED LOCATION PROPOSED DWELLING O /) /) O
LOCATION OF DWELLING _| |_ OF DWELLING ON PILES/PIERS W N \4 LIJ 9( m
! = PERVIOUS PAVERS
40 40 F.F.E.=16.0 DECK - S o
et T N w Y
% : e p—— I | =
30 = 30 I e - S |E
T T D | | | il . .7 . 7| PLANTING BED i 5|5
= ' : |1 [l + o+ 4 O o | W
20 5 25 : 20 PROPOSED COVERED || o S P
5 : DECK ON POSTS
SHORE ROAD o P :E | | | m L] PROPOSED DWELLING SCALE
L_W._ S N e | | AS NOTED
AT~ ~=— POST I —
10 = - \\7 EXISTING GRADE 0STS 110 l[f———- ] 12.0 ) DRAWING FILE
1 — — g = = = = — [ == ny C13065-06-CIV.dwg
r—— DATE
0 y | | REV 2-05-10-2023 —04=26-2023—
0+00 I— EXISTING FULL FOUNDATION 1+00 | I_ o | C) 1.7 DRAWN BY
(TO BE REMOVED) —— :l [] EXISTING CONCRETE PORCH 15
] [ ] ;g%%go'\' TOBE C fan D CHECKEDBY BPM
|- ————, / 12.0 ©
CROSS SECTION A-A 123 B S
©
0 5 10 20 3]
R COMPARISON PLAN SHOWING EXTENTS OF EXISTING £
@)
vz FOUNDATION AND PROPOSED PILES/PIERS s C2.1.3
C | |
NOT TO SCALE 3
ISSUED FOR ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS REVIEW £
C
L
NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION 05'1 0'2023 T 1 oF 1 SHEETs
@ | PROJECT NO.
8 C13065.06




DIVISION OF
FISHERIES & WILDLIFE

1 Rabbit Hill Road, Westborough, MA 01581
p: {508) 389-6300 | f: (508} 389-7890
MASS.GOV/MASSWILDLIFE

MASSWILDLIFE

March 08, 2023

Susan Hanway
42239 Lake Timber Drive
Babcock Ranch FL 33982-5019

RE: Project Location: 59 South Pamet Road, Truro
Project Description: Dwelling, driveway and landscaping
NHESP File No.: 23-41679

Dear Applicant:

Thank you for submitting the MESA Project Review Checklist, site plans (dated March 2023) and other
required materials to the Natural Heritage and Endangered Species Program of the MA Division of
Fisheries & Wildlife (the “Division”) for review pursuant to the Massachusetts Endangered Species Act
(MESA) (MGL c.131A) and its implementing regulations (321 CMR 10.00).

Based on a review of the information that was provided and the information that is currently contained
in our database, the Division has determined that this project, as currently proposed, will not result in a
prohibited Take of state-listed rare species. This determination is a final decision of the Division of
Fisheries & Wildlife pursuant to 321 CMR 10.18. Any changes to the proposed project or any additional
work beyond that shown on the site plans may require an additional filing with the Division pursuant to
the MESA. This project may be subject to further review if no physical work is commenced within five
years from the date of issuance of this determination, or if there is a change to the project.

Please note that this determination addresses only the matter of state-listed species and their habitats.
If you have any questions regarding this letter please contact Melany Cheeseman, Endangered Species

Review Assistant, at (508) 389-6357.

Sincerely,

lotioe JA Lo

Everose Schliiter, Ph.D.
Assistant Director

cc: Paul Shea, IEC

MASSWILDLIFE



165 CRANBERRY HIGHWAY
ROUTE 6A
ORLEANS, MA 02653

By Hand Delivery

March 29, 2023

Town of Truro
Kaci Fullerton
Town Clerk
Truro Town Hall
P.0. Box 2030
Truro, MA 02666

LAW OFFICES OF

WILLIAM C. HENCHY LLC

TELEPHONE: (508) 255-1636

FACSIMILE: (508) 255-1325

INTERNET: whenchy@alumni.tufts.edu
www.henchylaw.com

RE: Susan Hanway, 59 South Pamet Road (Assessor’s Map 51, lot 51)

Dear Ms. Fullerton:

Please find enclosed for filing 10 sets of the following:

1. Application for Special Permit;

2. Certified Abutters’ List;

3. WAC Lighting Dark Sky SODOR Model WS-W157 LED Outdoor cut sheet;

4. Plan set by Ambrose Homes, Inc,(4 of 4) consisting of the following:

(a) Hanway Residence 59 South Pamet Road, East & South Elevations;
(b) Hanway Residence 59 South Pamet Road, West & North Elevations;
(c) Hanway Residence 59 South Pamet Road, Proposed First Floor;

(d) Hanway Residence 59 South Pamet Road, Proposed Second Floor;

5. Plan set by Ambrose Homes, Inc, (1 of 1) Hanway Residence 59 South Pamet Road,
Existing Dwelling Proposed Conversion to Habitable Studio;

6. Septic Plan (previously approved) by William N. Rogers II, P.E. dated November,



2022;
7. Existing Conditions plan by William N. Rogers II ,P.E. dated October, 2021;

8. Proposed Site Plan by William N. Rogers, II, P.E. dated November, 2022 with Zoning
Table

9. Proposed Landscaping, Stormwater, Grading and Limit of work plan by William N.
Rogers 11, P.E. dated October, 2021.
10. Filing fee of $200.00

Thank you for your courtesy and attention to this matter.

Very truly yours,

William C. Henchy

Wch/
Enc.

Cc, Susan Hanway
William N. Rogers II P.E.
Ezra Ambrose
esturdy@truro-ma.gov




| Office of Town Clerk
2.0 23-053/264
Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals R 29 2023
P.0. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 fuid Jz00°°
APPLICATION FOR HEARING Receifgd JOWN OF TRURO
To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date Marcﬁ\é9, 2023
The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application: (check all that apply)

1. GENERAL INFORMATION

[1 NOTICE OF APPEAL

[ Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building
Commissioner on (date)
L1 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

L1 PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms

X APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
O Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section 30.3.1.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
conceming (describe) Conversion of an existing 2 BR home to a Habitable Studio and construction of
anew home on a parcel of 3.053 acres +/- , totaling 4,252 square feet of gross floor area (maximum
by right 3,600 sq. ft,. and by Special Permit maximum 4,600 square feet) within the Seashore District._

L1 Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use
under Section of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concermning (describe)

Property Address 59 South Pamet Road Truro MA 02666 Map(s) and Parcel(s) 51, Parcel 51

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 31325, Page 107, or Certificate of Title
Number and Land Ct. Lot # and Plan #

Applicant’s Name Susan Hanway
Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address 59 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666
Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email c¢/o William C. Henchy, Esq.

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) * Written Permission of the owner is
required for submittal of this application.

Owner ] Prospective Buyer* O other
Owner’s Name and Address c/o Susan Hanway, 59 South Pamet Road, Truro, MA 02666

Representative’s Name and Address
Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email William C. Henchy Esq. 165 Cranberry Highway Orleans, MA 02653

(508) 255-1636 (w) (508) 246-6776 (cell) whenchy@henchylaw.com

2. The completed application shall also be submitted electronically to the Planning Department Administrator at
esturdy(@truro-ma.gov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

» The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this application.

Signature(s)
William C. Henchy, Esq. Susan Hanway
Applican%;e t inted Name(s) Own}s) Printed Name(s) or written permission
; ﬁuﬁj :35’ 4 Pl \
Applicant(s)/Rep;e{entative Signature Owner(s) Slgnatu're or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property



REC VED]
TOWN OF TRURO | | R

| |
| s v 0 |
Assessors Office ! MAF 16 2023 !

e morin

Certified Abutters List SEST RS OFFICE |
Request Form | ©

NAME OF APPLICANT: S us<a /o0ty 2y

NAME OF AGENT Gfany): __/o/ /fins O Keac 4o

MAILING ADDRESS: /4§ CRawhensy Hisfn sy OMeias pd 02453

CONTACT: HOME/CELL 32§ -2 - /42 EMAIL (/4 encin, ® bLeacky [a.. conx
PROPERTY LOCATION: 27 Sov/4  [rmsf RiZ  TMiw oz
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP $§/ PARCEL DS/ EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
___Board of Health® Plannink\Board (PB) /Zf)rfling Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ___Special Permit! / x Special Permit! |
___Conservation Commission* j(_ Site Plan® __ Variance!
_ Licensing __Preliminary Subdivision® i ’

Type: L Deﬁniﬁ?v%:bdivision:‘
___ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
__ Other S ey (Fee: Inguire with Assessors)
(Please Specify)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY

Date request receivc@y)férs,sassorsz _%__INL [}LO(L—WB Date completed:
List completed by: r 1 / [ Date paid:
LA T A ANAA

' Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.
2Abuiters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.

Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and
landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
“All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

\ CORN HILL
N PAMET _/
"\L!!V“

\ /)\ A } i‘

Date: March 17, 2023

To: William C. Henchy, Agent for Susan Hanway

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 59 South Pamet Road (Map 51, Parcel 51)
Zoning Board of Appeals/ Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 59 South Pamet Road.
The current owner is Susan Hanway.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of March 10, 2023 according to the
most recent documents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

Certified by:

Olga Farrell
Assessing Clerk



oo South Famer Road TOWN OF TRURO, MA
p 51, Parcel 51 BOARD OF ASSESSORS
ZBA/ Special Permit P.0. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 51/51/0

N
200 0 200 ft
Jiisiy) R /
Key ParcelD _ _ owner _ localon MalingStest _ MaiingCity
7292 40-S930-E USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR 0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE 99 Marcon Site Rd Wellfleet
Cape Cod National Seashora
3083 51-47-0R ANTHONY ELLEN ROE & PETER DEAN 48 SOPAMETRD PO BOX 712 TRURO
3095 51-490R  DENTON FAMILY REVOC TRUST 5150 PAMETRD DENTON APRIL A COLORADO SPRINGS  CO 80924
TRS: DENTON JEFFREY B& 8018 MOUNT HURON TRAIL
3096 51-50-0R KAHN ELY JACQUES IIf & 80 SOPAMET RD 243 WEST 60TH ST APT 7D NEW YORK NY 10023
SILVESTER LESLEY
3087 51-510R HANWAY SUSAN 5950 PAMET RD 4223 LAKE TIMBER DR BABCOCK RANCH FL 339825019
3099 51-53-0R KOCH JOHN & SHARON 53SOPAMETRD POBOX 1192 TRURO T mMA o268
3100 51-340R "~ PAISNER DANIEL & MEDOFF NANCY 149 COLLINSRD 15 WARWIGK RD, UNIT 1 BROOKLINE MA 02445
3101 51-55-0R MOONEY GEORGE M &JANET E (LE) ' 68 SO PAMET RD PO BOX 787 TRURO MA  02666-0767
RMNDR: MOONEY ELIZABETH A ETAL
3102 51-55.0R MOONEY GEORGE M &JANET E (LE) 63 SO PAMET RD PO BOX 787 TRURO MA  02666-0787

RMNDR: MOONEY ELIZABETH A ETAL

|3

3/17/2023 Page 1



40-999-0-E

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
89 Marconi Site Rd

Wellfleet, MA 02667

51-50-0-R

KAHN ELY JACQUES Ill &
SILVESTER LESLEY

243 WEST 60TH ST APT 7D
NEW YORK, NY 10023

51-54-0-R

PAISNER DANIEL & MEDOFF NANCY
16 WARWICK RD, UNIT 1
BROOKLINE, MA 02445

51-47-0-R

ANTHONY ELLEN ROE & PETER DEAN
PO BOX 712
TRURO, MA 02666

51-51-0-R

HANWAY SUSAN
42239 LAKE TIMBER DR
BABCOCK RANCH, FL 33982-5019

51-55-0-R

MOONEY GEORGE M &JANET E (LE)
RMNDR: MOONEY ELIZABETH A ETAL
PO BOX 787

TRURO, MA 02666-0787

51-49-0-R
DENTON FAMILY REVOC TRUST
TRS: DENTON JEFFREY B &
DENTON APRIL A
8018 MOUNT HURON TRAIL
COLORADO SPRINGS, CO 80924

51-53-0-R
KOCH JOHN & SHARON
PO BOX 1192
TRURO, MA 02666

51-56-0-R

MOONEY GEORGE M &JANET E (LE)
RMNDR: MOONEY ELIZABETH A ETAL
PO BOX 787

TRURO, MA 02666-0787



SODOR - model: Ws-w157 WAC I_IGHTING

dwelLED™LED Outdoor Responsible Lighting®
Fixture Type:
i
1:. @ EHZ‘/:" Catalog Number:
3 u
=g e ot Project:
WS-W15708
Location:
+
T 0
-
i

— 10" —etbk— 11" —=
WS-W15710

SPECIFICATIONS
Construction: Aluminum and White Diffuser Lens

PRODUCT DESCRIPTION

A Steamwork inspired approach to a traditional lantern design. Sodor
is constructed with a solid die cast aluminum shade that provides
fantastic glare cutoff and a weather resistant powder coated finish.
The light engine is factory sealed for maximum protection against the Finish: Bronze (BZ), Graphite (GH)
harshest elements.

Light Source: High output LED.

Standards: ETL & cETL wet location listed. IP 65. Dark Sky Friendly

FEATURES

- Weather resistant powder coated finishes

+ Heavy aluminum shade provides great glare cutoff

» Light engine is factory sealed for maximum
protection from the elements

» Die-cast aluminum construction

« No transformer or driver required

« Color Temp: 3000K

« CRI: 90

» Dimming: 100% - 5% ELV

« Rated Life: 54,000 hours

« Input: 120V
ORDER NUMBER
LED Delivered
Watt Lumens  Lumens Finish
750

g WS-W15708
10 WS-W15710
Example: WS-W15708-GH

waclighting.com Headquarters/Eastern Distribution Center Central Distribution Center Western Distribution Center
Phone (800) 526.2588 44 Harbor Park Drive 1600 Distribution Ct 1750 Archibald Avenue
Fax  (800)526.2585 Port Washington, NY 11050 Lithia Springs, GA 30122 Ontario, CA 91760

WAC Lighting retains the right to modify the design of our products at any time as part of the company's continuous improvement program.



| 30 O N N I I I A O O O O

lllllLlll[llIHHIll]ll

T
TT AT T T I T T AT T T T T T T T I 0]

0 0 O 1 O I I O % ITTTTTTTITTTTTITTIITITITT

!lllllllllllll]lIIIIMIIIllllll“klIITIHIIIIHI[IIIHI

IlllllllllllITIlIIT

IIIII|IIIIIIIIIII
‘k

[TTTTITTITT

TT1T11
JILLLlllllllTT]llllllllIIIIHIIII]IIIIIIIIJIIIlllllll T1111

I L T I T T N P T T P T T L T T T T AT T T T T T T T T T T P T T T T T T T T T T TTITTTTT

T T TP TP T T TN P LT T T AT T TN T T T T I T 0]

TIT TP T TI T T P TTT T TP T I 1T

FTEITLTTLL]

LT L T T T I T P T A T P T A T T T T T T T T T T T T T I TTTTTITT

T T L P T T T T T T AT T T T T T T T T T T T T I T TP T T P T T T T T AT T T T T T IITTT

LT T T T A T LT T T P P T T T T T T A T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T I T T T T TR T

T L L LI L L I T T T T T T T T T T T P I T T AT T UV T T P T A T T T T T T T 1T

T LA T T T A L P T T P T T T T T T TP T T T T NI P T T T LT TP AT T T T T T T TII0T

LT LA T T LI T T L T LT T L T I T T T T LT T T I T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTITTTITT

[TIA11T

IIIllllll]llll]llIH]IIJJIIIIII]IllllllIIIIIII[

JA T LT T T T I T T T T TP T T T T T TR T T T T TTT

LI T I I T T T T TT T I I T TTT I 1

I T YT TITITTT

T T Ll

I L O A

T!llbllxll i\lix‘\ljlllllilll|l(I‘I IIl‘l\lllllllllllllllllllllllll

ilIIIII[lIIlIlI1lJl!IIlQ!I AT T LLET LV

[
TTITT11

T
i T (]!lll |I
l||l|Il!]ll!!ilLIIIII(IIIIIIlIlI\

8 Y0 O O

T O O A I A

T [TITTTITTITITITITIT
Illi—l_'_/ﬁ I B
- = il ul«_JuLI_L_‘_u;uul_i_.L

] L O30 00 L O

(I T O O O O 0 0 A T Y I

LITTTTY lTIl(lllIIIT](!IIIYII]||II|[I(illlll](ll||ll|1l!|l|l||]|||

|I|'[||||VIIII||1|
TiT7T T

L
i TITI1117 T

A O O O G O O lHHlIlHlillxlx

.
[l I|1
lL]llJllIIli{lIIl‘ll]]1|Il lllll\lll

TTT T TTTTTTiT 70T Tl(lll(lllll!lllllll]!lllll‘l

[TTITTTTTITTITIT]
[TT171717] ||l|IrlllllllIII|I|llll|l||l|bllll|1ll TTTTITITT T} fLtiidill] |]]j||||||||lll||||]|

II'IIIHHIHIbllllllllllllT!IIll!lIIIlllllllll

l'llflll'|J|lllllI!llllllhllllliilllllll\llf!ll‘lllilllll TTTT717 : 5 O S0 K T 2 UM 8 e 02 N 9 15U O30 AN 1 B

I A O O

Date

8/13/2021
7/21/2022
K10989

Revision
Project 1D
Deawing Code

TTTTTT7] T
I vy N |1|~-4(|||||| ||1||||||4r|||||1||| [ 0 H!IIIHIHIHI(HI(lIHIjIIlllllllllliTr‘[llllf
TITITIIT ﬁ. TTTTT T ||(x|x|l(||1| = T = = TITTITT] s T T T 17
IENNENNANN IHIHIHIIHII O 1(|||| Til!l llHInllll '||ll||lll‘ H|| i
TIITIT11T] |1 I HIIHJ!III!IHIII! mEEN ] TITTTTI17 i "’”"““”””””r’\ N
HHH:IHjIn: L O TITI]IIIIJITITTII111T i “er'*
TI{TI111T T EIEEETEFERT T ¢ I N I O T |
] {‘l‘~||l|rl I,[ T |Ix| l;[|[ T l|(|||!|!|| I'I|Q‘l1 ‘['Illll'l‘ T (IIIIQ‘Q’ T'ijl’l‘vjwll T N
T [} T T T I
B EEEEE R EE |2 R T T I 5 0 0 Tl [ 1 — T = e
TTTTTIT1TT TITT171T 35 O 36 )5 I T -‘Lleun;uu/ TT1117 O TITT TITTT 3
I!|1'||\Il|l[li T AI<III(|III1H|||| l|||||‘|,|.|||'||I<l||.'>i|JIIIIJyllhllllixll'IIHI LTTTE IT‘HT')””HII ‘,'[‘,'l" ﬁT;I.IIH B I('V)II‘II‘
1 1 1 [ ) [ ! [ 1
[ E—:H”“]; O O O [ O [ 1‘[)! 11 TTTv7T N | [ |H‘FT‘
I B £ fvllllllll! I 1 0 o D 5 5 S O O 6 9 5 O 5 2 0 'll]ll lIll' v| 1117 TITT T
] 1l||Hl|Hlllll) 0 5 0 O 6 O 5000 O 8 O O O O O [ T O LU 01 O 0 O O O T T TT T
M ey | L ———y | = =
]K’J‘l |lf||l|||’|‘||\l I4Il.lllII'I(l'|j|l||(|lllll'tll}l1 I1‘v|llljl[l o I ‘il L]Ill! " “!
- I | o s . . | imm ol [ Aot
171717 ) | ] T
[TTT Tl IiT / TTTTT
IIIITII!Y]III: TrTTy} [TTT

@ EAS_'!' ELEVATION

Designed By

AMBROSE HOMES, INC.
ASA

Drawn By
Reviewed By

Checked By

'l[ 1|II

/w\||||||||.’

|1||u1|[lll|ll|ll|/

[TT

¥

il
)

||||xl||(|

1777
{ 2 B E R
TITTTETN
llrl(Tllr
1 T11 i
(IIKII([\II

A Tiid
IIlI\lllLlJ
AT I T I T TTol
T|I||I|\IIA[|II]1-
1 TTTITITITTITTITITT
lillllllllxlll ItlllliT\
IIKI\I} O
vHH |l||l||!|l||lllllx

l![!l(lllllllll TTTTITITT77]

Detign Firm

INC

HOMES

2766 RTE 6, WELLFLEET, MA

Consitant

T T LI T LI I L] 1 TTTT. . T1 0 1 1 0 1 1 O

7152 I o I liMI|||4|||I||I1
il o o o e e

L

lllllllllll]lHllI—[ TTTTITTTIIT

T L LTI LT P T T T T T T T L T A T LT T T I F T T T T T T AT T T T TTTTTT T T

TTITTI T T T T T I I ITTITTTT

TTTETTIT T TR I TP IT T T
BT IE==3

ITTTTT VI T T T T T T T I T I T T

N5 N N 1 I Y 1 U O 0 O
B ===

HTH

AN RN
==

[
+}-IT| -!—H—I-i

LLELEL VLIS LT TP T LT T 5 1 O ) N O O O 0 1 O 5 P 9 7 9 I

ITTTTT I T I T I T T T T TTTTTTTTITTTT

A+ 531 ET
TTTTITTTTITT T I ITTTd

108 1 0 5 O T O O 1

TTTTTTTITTIITTT

[T TTITITIITITIT]

L W [ O O Y A N N

nlxuuuu ll!l)!l?lll[lllllllll

R O W 3 0 ;l

HHEFEHE

S it O 1 E
TITTL AN
S R
T TT LT
T 5% K R \
T 2 «

_)-LH_H_ mERE

g

TT17

- S <:>
DJ:,. 5110 /|

L] ] —— T B [TV 7T T i

1Y s 7 T L5 o 5 e el B L 1T o M W i oo T o

i |||' [1H||1 T u|:||||:1 ERECE YRR N AN B RR | IIHHI:||H|I|H|1|1|::y\|u|! T H;lil!lliuxu
i1 T IH\llII(ll)II N N | g 1 0 T S A T 10 B

T

I |

’ ]

L ‘ b lﬁlN Hséézﬁ_ﬁ FIRST FLOOR

Project Title

@ SOUTH ELEVATION

HANWAY RESIDENCE
59 SOUTH PAMET ROAD
TRURO, MA

Drawing Title

N Qes———

g
)

Sheet Scale

Drawing No.

of

Issue Notes

Date

No.

00/00/00

CAD File Name

Plot Date

EFA/ASA

Submitted By
Project Manager

508-349-8252

www.AMBROSEHOMES.com

EAST & SOUTH ELEVATIONS




s
L1 L O O
ITTTTTTTITITTTT

L] ]
ITTITTITTTTITTIT]
TITTTTTTTTTITIITTT T

[TTTTTTTTITTITTITITT
TTTTTTTTITTIITTIITT

TTITTTITITITITITTT A

[TTTTTTTITITITTTT

I
NI LI LLTELE] T L FT T L

TTTTTITTTTITTITTIT 1

ITT

TTTTTTITTTITI T

TIN TTTTTTTTITTITTITT

LLLLITLLITI LT T IIINIIIIIIIIIIIII

TTTTTTTTITTIIFITTT

N ISL IS i O

lllllllllIlL]MﬂILll
I 1

TTTTIT I TTFITITTTT

lllllllNlTrlIlIll

TITTTTTITINTITITTITITI]

;
i

I
ITTEATTLITTITITT T LY

IATTTTITTTITITITT]

TTTTTTTTIT NTTTITTT

H TTITTTTTITTT T INTTITTT
NI TTTITITTIITTITITTIINTTIT]

Ll ITTTTTTTITTIITITIT T T NI

|
JALTTTTTITTIITTTTITTIT ]

P B o

T T LT LT T I T I I I T III T IS,

" e s e e

LLELT TS 'Il‘lllllllll|||l|(

I T T I I TP TT VI T i1y LT P T TV T 11T

TTTT1T Lll ITETTEELFETL AT

00 O 0 O 0 O 0 A A

ol L L T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T

T T 111 A O A AL

Fllll)llill|!}|(lll|l L T I

T
e e T

I 1 I ] 11 [ 1
I.—'IA—.—.ri'u_lﬁT'v'l,-m‘l'l'ﬂ_
IHl|0(|ll|I(Illll‘illllllil

AIIll(II{II |Illll
l n

!||‘lJi'|llJ(lIIl|l(’ TT P TT TV PT T I TP i iiiity

111

— —T T

T

b v e Bl
|HI|IHHIIIJI!II IHIIIHIHH!HIIIIH

ﬁllllll[llll!xlllll(l Il]]ll{|l|li!\illlllll

TITTTITTIIT I T IITT1T11 ‘1'[,',','1J,'[ ,‘I',L.A.,,'?’Y'

3-6"

l

IHll!lllllHII|9]IllHl|lIllbllilllllblll 1 IIIHIIIIHHIIHIHI 15 4 5 O B
LTI I T I I TITITIT] |l|llllllll‘l\kllllT]lllTTllllllllll [T TTITIITITTIITT ITTTITT TTTTTTIITTTT] LITTITTIITT ununu:
IHHIIIHIIH I T T TTITTTT T T TT T {1 I I I LTI TT]] 5 T 5 x'HHIll
1 IIXHIIHHHIIII | ;1‘. LI L] 5 I
\IIIIH!!IIH'IHIHIIIlllllllIiIlHlil.IIIHIIHI(HII)IIHIII aj | ifjm T [ TTTT7
1L1JI'IIIllHlHlllIlH(lllll ] | 1 ol ] LIITIETLT
11tl\l|||||Jll|IIHIHIHHH-IHII! n 1gin Il LILLLLYA
ll||IHIIIIIHIIH«IHIH!I\Ill 2 3 1 N TTTTTTTT
||H(|x||||I|||||| O O N T v Ll || . 0 0
117 2 B TITTT1371
I H /,/'.wﬁ WJJ_[ ] 0 0 0 O
||III(IIIIII|IIIIT( f(HTIIIIII[!I A lITII!IIll]IIllII N TITI1T1ITT
x|w|1¢(||1(||l()c'l_” e Illl = A (]!TI ITI( Illl'l‘ll‘T[,O‘“ll[.(lll L‘n = H j| rI|I|tL[I||
7 T )lll])t T1 T 4 {1 E— ] e [}
TTT il e I I I T T ] e e i [ TTTILTIT
llllHlIIlHH-HMTIlIH ,..,,..,...,..Hl,.,,[,u. [ CLTLT T T LT L LI LI LI T [T LI LT T L LT L oL o HIIIHIIHIHI!IIIHI
T ;IS8 T A L O R TrriTry T 1

6-10"

4 T Y O O O B P

HlllJllHlHH

Hllll)llll)'tll
| 1

H“HH””HH l!lllnlllilllllrllllllil
prcmmn

===
!»sl[l]rullullul
H||v||l|llv|n||
(R R H A T

TT
IDI(Ilelllllllllllllllll
L 5t 2 S 5 A T i1

J__ AN H R FIRST F| R,
P q’ ECEV. 5%"

mesamam v oo e T

h _e SCREEN Iy PORCH

S e . oL HOUSE FIRT FLOOR
LEV. 2-

WE_S;I'xELEVATION

-Gt

J_ I GUESS HOUS OND FLOOR

AT T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T IT1T

|90 20 1O 1O O 0 € O 0 S U PO R 1 O B Y 0 O ) O O Y O 7O ) O O DO O D 0 9

LT T T T P A T T T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T P T T T T T I T T T T T T T TTTT 11T

T T T T T T T T T AT T T T T LT T T T T T T T T T TTTTTTTT

TTTITTTTITT

A1
I O 1 A O A A

TTTTTITTITTT

TTTTTTITTITTITITTTITIT I IT]

LTITTT I T T T AT T T T

I A 1 A A O I

NI O O O O I

TTTTTTITTTT

T T T T T I T T T T T T T T T P T T T T T T I T T T T TP T T T T TTTTTTITTTTT

'“/flllll TITTITTITTIT]

5 5 N T 0 O U O 0 6 D O

IllII]IIIII||III|IIllllllllllllllllllllllllIJIIIIllIlIIII

T T L T T T T T T T T T P T T T T T T T T T T T T I TP T T T T TT T TR TTTIT 1T 1

-L.VIIIIIIIII

L L L T LT L L T T T T T T T A T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TITT I T TTT

10 1 O A O

Il)lllllllllllll-llll

II'I|I'IIIIIII‘ITII

-|||'|nx|||||u|||s

T T T L T T T T A T T T A T T T T P T T T T T T TP T T T T T T T T T T T 1111

TTTT T TT I T T T T T T I T T I TTIITTT

|1|||||||||'1|||1|||'||

1T

T T T LT P P T T T T T T T I T T I T TP T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T TTTT]

TTTTTTTTTT T TTI I I I TLILITIITL]

lllf!llllllIl[llllllllllll[TlllIIIIIIII[IIIIIIIIII

]lllllllIlIJI] lll'lTll

[TTITTITITITITITIL

I I I

[lll‘\!I Illlii
T

L

TITTTTY

L0 0 A 0 O O TiT

- — - —

@ NQR"TH ELEVATION

I e e e 2 e LU L LT L L L L T L L L L L T T AL T TP LTI T I T I T T T D - ou N
ll]lllllllllll!l[ """"I"JI"'Ill .
1|J|_|‘|‘|1|‘['|,I‘I'I.I'|l[r[ll'lll‘l,],ll|,[,]_l,|‘ 0 O ) [ R ) |u||||| 36T T O U O T T2 20 D 020 O Y O Y 0 0 :E’
L T 0 O O A (AT TTTTT T L A U O O O 0 kY
| S N S O | Il}ll(lllIITl' UIlelllLl|-|||xlHIHIllMIl\lrl(lhlllltltlll[llllt(ll(xn
A O llllill;tﬂl’ T I I A O O Rl X H D F R
: 1..;:|Mﬂ M R v” S O 0 B L W W
7/ |[[1|1| O 0 0 0 0 0 A 0 0 A A A A
HII‘I_HHnillllllxl||[i|||u||IIIII||l|lHII1 0 0 0 O 00 A
lll‘l’l,!lllul Tt 0 O O 0 I A
l1LlllI TT 1T H’I|IIIIII!11\UIII l'llll}'ll‘lll'lll]illl}!Ill lll!x!xl!lLJllllll 5
1
T 7 n [l Enny T ITT L] 8 1117 o s
EELET LT [ (17T TTTT T3 1 ) I Y R B R TIi17 1#: ©
TTTIITLT / g1 i ) TITTT111 TIIJTTIIT 177 T
ITTTTTTT, T} [T TTTTTTT T TTITETELTIET T1377
iTit| ] T 1 R (575 0 11T T
I|| I I‘Ill I EL. lll T I L1 ELT l[[(l[l 1] lll[Ll x[:||l|‘|’|)11|‘ 11 Illrl l,lr_lllll I‘I’I T il 1 . .
T T T i T s 1 N T BT
T Wi 1 T T i T11 milm LAV HOYSRERSTELOOR.
| It‘lll l}l‘ IIIJH‘ILI'IIIf“l l!!i][l T
TIT7T TI17 LT T LLT ]
e — e —— - — - - —— e e LToT =TT __.[ _..__,._.|.E___.E.—:r: REEN IN PORCH
N0 i LY R ﬂ_ TITTTTTITTS | I e oo mresll BN b
{ B} LIJ_l_IJI' lIIH!lHV:H}IIIVIHI!IIIIILILI(III

]
z
~l o o
81 81 & =4
§| §| 8 S
sl =| © S
=| 8 & I3
mk_g'é
z
s 12 1% | |3
. |2 1E |15 |5 ¢
FO|E | |5 |3 |z
J
A
4
2| < g
Il 2 2
v g
> >
2l: 121515 |E
Izfs |3 |F I |z
I P L
<
EE
- 9
T
wvy
g8
o
L
380
—~ oo I
X8
'obd
\Oog
B
x 3
g 3
O
: ~
£ N
z ]

HANWAY RESIDENCE
59 SOUTH PAMET ROAD
TRURO, MA

Drawing Title

a Project Title

Sheet Scale

of

Issue Notes

Date

WEST & NORTH ELEVATIONS




uuuuuuuuuu

...........

mmmmmmmmmmm

mmmmmm

_____

overed Porch
38"-0
(it

A

Y




S9JON anss] sled | -oN 00/00/00 vewvaa Woo' SINOHISOUEINY MMM
oG Wi sol W ¥ e
2628-6v€-805 »OO0Td ANODIS d3S0d0Odd
e aidali VYA ‘L3FT4TTIM 9 31 9942 . .m
opog Bupuiq 4g pomemay = ¥
BRoIE 0} oforg £ poyaoyy <_>_ .OW_DN_._. Hm
CBOLOHE s Ve avoy LINVd HLNOS 65 g
L20Z/EL/8 "ONI 'SINOH 3SONENY FONIAISTI AVMNYH s |3
oeq 4@ poubyseg us|3 ubisoq oL Pefaid | 9 o
Yy 2
le— @ —»]
v <
2 — _
3 _ 12501 | _ur_u_u
4 3 — [ _
£ a
E o B
% E 5
o g g 2
1R Z/) > [Clem 2/ " m M q

®
Qf

Bath
Bath

13-6"

23-8"

-




SIJON anss|

aeq

“oN

00/00/00

—_— S s W0 SINOHISOHGNY MMM olants 31aviavH
26Z8-61£-80S Ol NOISYIANOD A3S0d0dd
L i VN L3314 T713M ‘9 31 99/2 ONITIEMA SNILSIX3 o
Jugyasuog opy bowesg | 8
opog Bumuq Ag pomooy M\w ‘6
68601 8
a1 woford A8 poxoouy <$_ .OmDN_I_- %
— WS e avod 13Wvd H1NOS 65
2202/5116 *ONI ‘S3NOH ISONENY JONIAAISTH AVMNYH : m
oeq Ap poudisoq g ubisoq oL 1oford
.
£ Em
& ffs
v 823
3 o a5 e
£38 B
0
N
o
|
|
|
a2 |
8 |
E < |
85 |
Ie )\
_ (4
_ 8
- | =2
X \ — =
&~ AL LN ©
N A4 L m
Ll j K& .
; _
_ .ﬂl\/\,\/k
: 5 _
! * 0 m | .
! £ M @ |
| 39 % )
! 3E5 _
| oV B \
| |
&
o~
1 { J=
o
£
%
[
8%
c
& o @
(a4
0
0
N\ A= &
a | reemon | [ { |-
~ OO : jA =
@le)
N~
L

5.6" >

I

6"

8\




e

P

€ - € cEl, bla? T » =
ASSESSoR S M-\f- Bl ’ Papcer 51 = Leecus S“ﬁ_ I -[M—:f-[ .wafep:m‘?jﬁsgétﬁulﬂﬁrAk e;weﬁ Eé}
[ pomt = Ak dore SCHEMATIL FLOW PREFILE.
asp |6 AT . N . ot 1o ZACe i
sy eax . q% ,,\4,
== o — e
2

!-‘- I tatur = 1488 MAVD T
: 11 ovr AL
[6! 55 ] o, 1—,, —t 1 G

i | g ’ v, o - ity CE e
1 ]| itq'vJ\ oorsfer, 1| 1 :ﬁ e =3
|| b i \ ey sl | e
ne “ o | i sl ’ € HOTE £ MandTa Sl 3 =
/D‘/ S 2% ,,,,,j: S e T ;ﬁfﬁ%ﬁf ﬁzsﬁjﬁr‘é’rw HEAR SUT #L LT
i J\' ‘E(EI T
TLET Y. oNCE/YeaR E }"ﬂ.‘l‘b 0"
—~ ;\; m. r{s& “k:g m,w N _FROPPSED |00 Lkl (ﬂr«'w)' P KAO | dviart- v Ak ! ]_""“
w, H \
VIA DIT 17 L 900% /

< 5tAL 108 ¢ (1958 NAVD) 47

SYARLE TUSE - (" LRVSHED STORE] t_?

. : _bBasting manb\,on (d-1e)
vy SEPTIc ThHK#F) ¥
N X ;Jm REFER 16 '4EPTiL S(4tEM UPARADE PLAM

o EeroriNg A sy de Lite 1o VDPov ' ! : ¥ 0 B STeenil R aq a0 P ke,
TAAETD ) APRIL 20,2019 - REV ¢ JULY 20, 2019

R ! (ACME-SHorey or ERuAL Y l @P.obl/rt @o.081' /FT ' w0021 . |
v /47 x EIJ&YA&E"DD\!A LEVEL ’ ) Qe e ( e i
‘&

Ex15Tit4 4000 GhL, (4-10) SEPTiC tAnKT]
ExIoTING 1000 4k, Cl-10) SEPTIC TANKHL ExisTind b BOX INV. = Ev. 90,28 '~

K vlore s NOT RERHIZED Wi P Mono ‘sEPTicfanke

e PRECAST TANK GENERAL NOTES
rd > g . Ef
- ' Fr AT e ;
~ B - W, N
reopesen 4% sal de “ AN N : . .
~ 3 BUIVDING SEWER fRomst %F'L T*"” =1 Q 2. SEAL ALL SEAMS w/ PRECO PATCH Inspection Port Required: SRR
. ' v HYDRAULIC CEMENT OR APPROVED EQUAL T
N L \! et w8y Xt D (SHOREY E-2 WRAP). Minimum (1) 4" 40 PVC perforated pipe shall
. /; vﬁ"‘”— 3. PROVIDE GLEAN WATER TES . be placed vertically dowiinta the sténe to the naturally
d«? // - /,v&‘- " TANKS (SEPARATELY) mm‘% occurring soil or sand fill below one. Pipe/s shall il
‘&' e o . EACH TEST TO BE MIN. 24 HR PRIORTO . be capped with a screw-type cap, and accessible to o RRAL
e N [0\ v % » OPERATION, GIVE ENG'R 48 HR. NOTICE: ‘within 3" of Finish Grade.
N
GENERAL NOTES:
g 1) ALL SYSTEM COMPONENTS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE W/ TITLE §
OF THE SANITARY CODE & ANY APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.
amu 2.) PREOR TO BACKFILLING THE INSTALLATION, THE ENGINEER & HEALTH AGENT
. ' SHALL BE NOTIFIED FOR INSPECTION.
S 3.) ANY ALTERATIONS TO THI$ DESISN MUST BE APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER &
Mﬂ&% - BOARD OF HEALTH, IN WRITING.
\%1,97% X 3¢ 4) ALL LINES SHALL BE 4" DIA, SCH. 40 PVC PIPE PLTCHED 0.010' /FT. MINTMUM,
A seni %o (%0%% At ) — EXCEPT AS NOTED.
Blbig SEWER - rrasracn &% HETE 2 ¥T. cvRBING 5.) ANY/ALL UNDERGROUND UTILITIES ARE TO BE VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE
e e S i sed %o Ve vt ON.RAST SURE OF DRME CONTRACTOR PRIOR TO SYSTEM INSTALLATION. (CONTACT DI SAFE)
) s e . ::";:“:* ;: ge 6.) ALL UNSUITABLE MATERTAL WITHIN 5 FT. IN ALL DIRECTIONS FROM THE SOIL
g SEE SHEET 4. ABSORPTTON SYSTEM SHALL BE REMOVED & REPLACED W/CLEAN, COARSE
=PRPASED (500 ARl _ WASHED SAND.
1o % ési}zrfl}'l:ﬁ? ~ [rocus map SCALE: "= 7.) ALL FILL MATERTAL UTILIZED FOR THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL
. x ——— FeEND: BE CQLEAN, COARSE, WASHED SAND FREE FROM DELETERIOUS MATERIAL
2 Prad i SAS. = SOIL ABSORFTION SYSTEM & SHALL HAVE A PERC. RATE OF LESS THAN 2 MIN/IN, BEFORE & AFTER
ScOLE D A"z 2P 0 | | —W—— = WATER SERVICE PLACEMENT. -
_1;;;;.:; e | “E@——E‘: g (8 ALL FILL SERVICING THE SOIL ABSORPTION SYSTEM SHALL BE PROPERLY PLACED
- u:—l Y oy BEEPE CORTOLE & COMPACTED TO MINIMIZE SETTLEMENT. y
4 Q b A TH 9.) FINESH GRADES SHALL COMPLY W/MINIMUM COVER & SLOPE SETBACK
) éb"'ﬁ’v%m"-é— - TEST HotE REQUIREMENTS OF TITLE 5.
[pncd YARE - 644 ;Jf X510 EXIsTING m 10.) DURING INSTALLATION, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSTBLE TO PROVIDE
(1925 NAVSY oN ; - B3l * SETRAcK ADEQUATTE PROTECTION TO ABUTTING PROPERTIES & TO MAINTAIN
- GoN HMABKER i A SAPE EXCAVATION AREA.
v 3 SEPTIC
;‘_’b{":;f:"mf)_\ Seho R | |n)bATUM: 195 NAVD
Station 0B ¢ | | 4TP < UTILITY POLE 29128 prcposen 12.) PROVIDE SHOP DW6S. OF ALL PRECAST COMPONENTS FOR ENGINEERS
| O, = CHEANOUT . © SPOT ELEV. APPROVAL - PER ENGINEERS REQUEST.
xa)muse OF FAILURE - LEACHING TReEN4 SHOULD BE REMOVED,
DESIGN DATA: EXISTING PWELLINE ¢ 7 BEPROOMS

1) REQUIRED FLOW: & BEDROOMS x 110 6PD/BEDROOM = bb? &PD.

BaSTIA DWELLILG © 1 PRoPOSED BEDRIOT 5( RocERs 1 ROGERS I

+ PROpOSED DWELLING = 5 PROpO%ED BEPROOMS No 28410 No. 26942
2.) SEPTIC TANK CAPACTTY %%0 6D x 1 =410 6PD.

{ FOR PROPOSED PUEWINA ) e o7

PRIV ) (\) VG0 4aL, (H-20) oMo SEPTIc K - m. 7

K KCME - SHoREY ,,'z (73 ,) TTICTA Mawsmm 3o, 2onr. N Now SR

1, REFERENLE ¢

PlaEPTIE SYSTEM VPI\R&PE FLAN ' BY 1,0, 6LL15 Desian
¥oR %4 5o, FAMET RD,- DATEDIAFRIL %0, w:@ REV. Juy 19 2018

¢ SEPTIC SYSTEM INSPEETION BY R.L, WRUNDALE AS ARED FOR

DATED: 1l -\ &= 2022 EARLY NN HANWA\(

(He: 59 SsouTH PAMET RoAD )

PRePosED SEPTIC ‘r;’\rNK

SCALE: AS SHOWN -~ Hevereer, 1027

PROFESSIONAL
CIVIL ENSINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
© SHEET 7. £ SUEETS ¢

WILLIAM N. ROGERS 6 i

T-121T - 2VV & - 0 T




ASSESSOR'S MAP 51 PARCEL 51 = LOCUS

ZONING MOTES - EXISTING
L LOT AREA = 132973 5. FT. (30531 AC)

2. YHIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN : SEASHORE DISTRICT.
3. MUMBER GF: PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS
4. LOT COVERAGE : 0012%.

: 1/ ACCESSORY BUILDINGS : 2.

PG

EXISTING DWELLING = 565 5Q. FT. / GARAGE 1 = 399 SQ FT. / GARAGE 2 = 576 SQ. FT.
HOT TUB / PUMP HOUSE =

i
s (e =
DAV
Y. <o AMET RIVER  LOCL ?fs_
= 56 5Q. FT. o ):
5. GREEN SPACE : 96 %. | | Pl —
EXISTING BUILDINGS / HOT TUB = 1,596 SQ. FT. / DIRT DRIVEWAY / PARKING AREA = 3907 SQ. FT. T 5
6. BROSS FLOOR AREA* = 585 SQ. FT.
(551 SQ. FT. 15T FLOOR- 154 SG. FT. 2ND FLOOR) A \
* PER SECTION 10 (4) TRURO ZBA - DEFINITIONS. o
7. SEASHORE DISTRICT 4ROSS FLOOR AREA* = 475 SQ. FT.
(565 5Q. FT. IST FLOOR - 160 SG. FT. 2ND FLOOR )
* PER SECTIOM 10 (4) - DEFIMITIONS.

8. MEAN GROUND LEVEL® = EL 420'

* PER SECTION 10 (4) DEFINITIOMS.
9. BUILDING MELSHT* / STORIES = 19.8' - 15 STORTES
* PER SECTIOM 10 (4) DEFINITIONS. dh. in /
10, BUILLING SETBACKS = CB. fnd J

(1988 MAV.D. DATUM )

LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 1500
Te
9/3

EXISTING *

7/ ©WELL o L Lo

o ! Yo

FRONT YARD : EXISTING DWELLING = 40.66' / GARAGE 1 = 82’ s 2 , / P
11 BEDROOMS: 2 - EXISTING DWELLING. A S 9 -

- . . o . , NN iy . - o 4
12. PARKING SPACES: = 3 (2 GARAGES + 1 SPACE) f- EXISTING ™ 0 T
e H TR ) T ~
j  BUILDING P w -0
SETBACK = ' i
A Radd 3 'i . f_&}j“
= o 9 e S
e

1) > g"‘fé

P E_); gv-:w Wiz

satsy 1} Y o

EXESTING - _ EXISTING 50'x12.8" = *
“SEPTIC TAMK #1 ——m LEACHING TRENCH z I 4
o a1z A “+ [} . 151
EXISTING : W S m e,

EXISTING ;K“ AREA FOR (1) LR, P\:{ 7 wf
il DIRT PARKTING \59'x20’ PARKING SPACE ww o ~

TP t T ' ’ ppe B

EXISTING
TREES TO
REMAIN

S - _' -
9 - £ P S N
L4 7 R WA P - ;
Y g ) ) < y 5 -
45,1 4 N Kin.20 E =

S = F

G pppgeiae N e T
- PUMP HOUSE S2EY T T T

NOTE: DATUM: 1988 N.AV.D. ]

. NOTE:  x 3455 DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION.
AREA = 132,973+ 5C1. FT.

E

{3.053% veres)

NOTE:  ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
PERPENDICULAR TO THE PROPERTY LINES.

\ MOTE: () DENOTES RECORD TNFORMATION.
‘ u ET NN AR REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 606 PAGE 66
/' . 2 ’ T 2 VT g E _,‘,f : WA W BEED BOOK 31325 PALE 107
d‘h. Wl N'“'“*"«s_%m - . PN i : ~ 5 - % i . /]. i ;RS Hotit K57 -7 0z - ; RS T N N
C.B. fnd. . E Ty Ko sy R SCALE OF FEET
e &6 ity P 5 SN TN b T it T
BT A / it ) T - N ()I}' ~ S CTYPICAL %’, G 20 40 80
) 582/ j o . % EXISTING o
P Lo , - SPOT ELEVATION W O
. X"‘U_f}\?t a ) L \ y iz;? T o S i . o g mp -
] s o ¢ 8 EXISTING SITE PLAMN
LDy e , —:;;)—711;\\ ?/P;;A;_ . > IN
T e - TEXISTING 5, W ' i § 39
o dof Iy CONTOUR 0 % P MRURD
Y Q N &4 4 ’ 5 — g . -
o Y b, 1 (NO. 59 S0UTH PAMET ROAD )
“ 5. Oo, “H | o "
3 g K o %! fa / d.h. in 0 ¥
7 13, i O n ¢ Y. C.B. fnd. G
P"q ,@1 (: . - 3 i,:} ﬁvl

A5 PREPARED FOR
LEGEND:

A “?
f
O;f O) / e

Ll E ol A ARIVAT AN
SUSAN HANWAY
DMH. = DRAINAGE MANHOLE . ) . . .

Ny L P SMH. = SEWER MANHOLE SCALE: LIN. = 40 FT, OCTOBER, 2021
, 1@1’*%?%. / a\\ ) = WATER GATE

A : 0 i - » = : -
g WELIAMAG Y, g V‘”“}‘AM\E&%%% / S / TP, = UTILITY POLE
g A Eil 25 N. Y —
MBI : 45 ROGERS (1 | &
A p:

WILLIAM N ROGERS
/ U6 = UNDERGROUND
No, 26942 Ig A
AN
Vy‘}-ﬁgf’“”lﬂ;k_— 2

PROFESSIONAL
= LIQUID PROPANE
o/h

= OVERHEAD CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
dh. = DRILL HOLE 41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
b4 - = EXISTING CONTOUR

508.487.1565 / 508 487 5809 FAX

SHEET ONE OF TWO SHEETS

T-22-2161€




ASSESS0R'S MAP B1 PARCEL 51 = LOCUS
ZONING NOTES - PROPOSED
LLOT AREA = 1329731 SQ. FT. (3053: AC)
2. THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIM : SEASHORE DISTRICT.
3. NUMBER OF: PRINCIPAL BUILDINGS : | / ACCESSORY BUILDINGS : 3.
4 LOT COVERAGE : 0.044%.
EXTSTING STRUCTURES = 1596 SQ. FT. / PROPOSED DWELLING = 2,796 5Q. FT.

PROPOSED DECKS = 1,376 SQ. FT. / PROPOSED CONC. WALLS = 196 SQ. FT.

ﬂ
4
D

X
dh. in Tz
e = 3 1, T C.BA ‘fnd. Vi/
£ 5, GREEM SPACE : 90 %. P \
EXISTING STRUCTURES = 1526 3Q. FT. / EXISTING PARKING - DRIVEWAY = 3,907 5Q. FT. P /M,»f""/' ) i
(. T . " ) e
r:g PROPOSED DWELLING = 2,74 5Q. FT. / PROPOSED DECKS = 1396 5Q. FT. Bl e
:? PROPOSED PARKING / DRIVEWAY = 3,663 SQ. FT.

6. GROSS FLOOR AREA* = 3,301 5Q. FT. PROPOSED DWELLING
(2,610 SQ. FT. 15T FLOOR- b=l 5C. FT. ZND FLOOR)
HROSE FLOOR AREA™ = 695 5Q. FT. EXISTING DWELLING / PROPOSED HABITABLE STUDIO

\sﬁ !‘A‘ 'z,%

et
pAlENRE

i

(531 5Q. FT. 15T FLOOR- 154 SQ. FT. 2Nb FLOOR)

LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 1500
TOTAL = 3%k 5Q. FT, fgh'fm! &
" . L., TR, . -
* PER SECTION 10 (4) TRURO ZBA - DEFINITIONS. . 11 NOTE:;  ALL NEW UTILITY SERVICE TO BE
7. SEASHORE DISTRICT HROSS FLOOR AREA™ = 3,549% 5Q. FT. PROPUSED DWELLING 935{3 \ é “ UNDERGROUND.
(2,79% SQ. FT. 15T FLOOR - 748 SQ. FT. 2ND FLOOR) S LS TING g 4 % }
SEASHORE | ffs‘i‘” RICT BROSS FLOOR AREA" WELL \ i\u X a9 MNOTE:  PROPOSED DRIVEWAY - 12 FT. WIDE -
= 115 5Q. FT. EXISTING DWELLING / PROPOSED HABITABLE STUDIO AV REJ SHALL HAVE PERMEABLE SURFACE.
{ 25 5Q. FT. 1ST FLOOR- 150" SQ. FT. 2MND FLOOR) : G -
TOTAL = 4,291 SQ. FT. <. o & MOTE:  PROPOSED 2 FT. CURBING - STATION 1400
% PER SECTION 10 {4) - DEFINITIONS. ‘ j}t moe TO STATION 1+46 ON EAST SIDE OF
8. MEAN SROUND LEVEL” = EL. 63.26' (1988 MAV.D.) : | e e o O - o DRIVEWAY.
* PER SECTION 10 (4) DEFINITIONS. oy = W M 2y i ' :i = le
9. BUILDING HEIGHT® / STOMIES = 2617 (26'-2") - 15 STORIES . a3 :?g O %"f NOTE:  ALL PROPOSED PLANTINGS TQ BE
* PER SECTION 10 [4) DEFINITIONS. & TG 028 P % MATIVE PLANTS, GRASSES & SHRUBS.
o S5 R 44458 ST TSTING 50'x12. T
10. BUILDING SETBACK = 25.3' - BACKYARD - 25' REQUIRED. SXISTING X A R Z
[l L ) 44457 FEYYIRa » X e
S ENROIOMS: L% b 2 1 LT N
1. BEDROOMS: - woms X N - O m NOTE:  EXISTING AND PROPOSED
EXISTING = 2 / PROPOSED = 6 TOTAL*. & EXISTING « P USE: RESIDENTIAL.
- S T e SEPTIC TANK #2 77 =} o,
* EXISTING 2 BEDROOM DWELLING TO BECOME o g e 7
e . : o
1 BEDROOM HABITABLE STUDIO MOTE:  ALL EXTERIOR LIGHTING TO BE DARK
* PROPOSED DWELLING = 5 BEDROOMS. SKY COMPLIANT,
12. PARKING SPACES:
EXISTING DWELLING = 37 e SRS e - ‘ T T T T
e EXISTING 157 i A AP/ MOTE:  ALL ROOF RUNCFF TO BE DIRECTED TO
PROPOSED DWELLING = npEES 1 WL ',% / SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
T NS ERANF \ g (FLOW-WELL SYSTEMS OR EQUAL.
1Y 744 - 1:&;;;,_‘{’:\§ \ ———- —
PROPOSED 500 GAL .~ NOTE: DATUM: 1988 MN.AV.D.
dh i BELOW 6ROUND A7 rse= )
c E;ﬁ. 'md PROPAME TANK _ — A0 e .
B, fnd. #4556 s s BROPOSED 5 -, o o - N
n Bl L o oK ~ NOTE:  x 3455 DENOTES SPOT ELEVATION,
S TRG0T s WES TS o~ SEPTT v~
olac A X557 g1~ SEPTIC TANK =~
B QL5 T e NN 50
NOTE:  ALL BUILDING QFFSETS ARE MEASURED
_ PERPENDICULAR TG THE PROPERTY LINES.
B DARK SKY
TEIXTURES TO ] g . - e 4
([ PRXTURES TQ MOTE: () DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION,
* T \ ’ } REFEREMCE: PLAN BOOK 606 PAGE 66
: 4% S oot 5 G K i B ¢ BEED BOOK 31325 PAGE 107
/ . 'P(. T ’N"\”\‘_‘w‘ ’ Rk y /// bt \‘, 4 ?(- ) >
Y A e 5 X aewra) /O b RS CALE OF FEET
CR. fnd ’ ‘%w“ steps A Gren, . DCALEOF FEET
/ LS e O : YE’E)LA\L e i —
I ) v TYPIC -
g oo % v EXISTING \(% o 20 40 B0
/ SPOT ELEVATION , &9
PROPOSED WELL § P , ; .
\ ; : SURCIEN STTE DAL
ROAD GRADES (1583 N.AV.D.) To i1 B T U N ey S ”’ PROPOSED SITE PLAN
I, R S N TYPICS B, v TH
STATION ELEV. | DESTGM ELEV. Line T O\ e 2 T e ) s IN
. 5 20, R b e 8 e
0+00 38.80" 38.80' W &y ' (3 99 950 . AN w7 CONTOUR 4 O LEGEND: Lﬁ’i}?@i
150 A H Y “00.0q:, i = LY PIRAST
0+25 4150 4194 : & O sren \TYPICAL 3 N S = EXISTING WELL
; 18 75 PrpT : BUILDING = - = AT > A RRLET ¥ -
0:50 4475 | 4508 Ay SETBACK N = PROPOSED WELL (NO. 59 SOUTH PAMET ROAD )
0456 4550 4583’ \ "Ly . o 53 RL. = REINFORCED CONCRETE N ,
0475 48.50' 4822’ e 53 800 ro i~ A B / dh in g™ o/ = OVERHEAD AS PREPARED FOR
0+83 49.75' 49.22' SOy Ty <13 Y O N C.B. fnd. o %, dh = DRILL HOLE
0+89 50,19° 4997 - P A Er / ¥

& - DMH. = DRATNAGE MANHOLE SUSAN HANWAY
M § I | @ 'S ;H# {} P
1400 52.02' 51.35' e gtiattn ; / -

| SMH. = SEWER MANHOLE | .
= % . N s~ r; . - [ — _3 pe $ s A gy e # y
N EED Sl ko, /e @ - waten oaiE SCALE: 1IN. = 40 FT. NOYVEMBER, 2022
1420 5572 53.86 WILLIAM "%g 4 : S TP, = UTILTTY POLE o o , g o
w2 5638 | 5449 - / ~— | ‘ U/6 = UNDERGROUND WILLIAM N. ROGERS
1+43 58.61' 55.80' Mo, 26942 %,u% LP. = LIQUID PROPANE PROFESSTOMAL
50 59.42' 5631 SO w2 Gt / DK = COVERED DECK oy 5 , ; -
' M B e b CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
e L i LS v (1 = PROROSED banks 41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
B o4, e Rl ’ Rt - . it ) - e -y g -
: 250 S L2800 ?‘h woes GO L Lo ve <-4 = EXTSTING CONTOUR 508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX
+80 6250 5850 @WM,—%@T 1L AORD ,j:}w%f L2203 )

SHEET TWO OF TWO SHEETS T-22-2161C




|

',

PROPOSED- LANDSCAPING, STORM WATER, GRADING AND LIMIT OF WORK

d.h. in
CHB. frd

1 1/2" GRAVEL APRON DURRING

ONSTRCUTION '
LOCUS MAP SCALE: 1" = 1500
Gy
. it MOTE:  ALL NEW UTILITY SERVICE TO BE
A o UNDERGROUND.
ISE 4
EXISTING L, W
{ / 5‘// HEL \ fi f; "{' @ NOTE: PROPOSED DRIVEWAY - 12 FT. WIDE -
| // ‘) VA i M ey SHALL HAVE PERMEABLE SURFACE.
e y A
- O
- o S m = NOTE: PROPOSED 2 FT. CURBING - STATION 1+00
/Y, / " ‘% N W - TO STATION 1+4& ON EAST SIDE OF
- GENERATOR =y y o L ' x DRIVEWAY. (
\ \ s 2 LR 3 o Z
EEAN \\? . . b/ “Ti N ” - . g
7 N 3, T . A /. =g kY 0
A W 5 }‘ o/ AREA FOR (1) A & . G -
an g/‘\®@\®1 > ’ v ‘ 20" BARKIME SPACE _ P ”‘i O NOTE:  ALL PROPOSED PLANTINGS TO BE
' a ANNENY S ST e - e e Z jul - O NATIVE PLANTS, GRASSES & SHRUBS.
EXISTING ~ CA AN R T . EXESTING 50'x12.8 - 4 -+ O
;EP;’IC AN FEY e - / x‘zl\;‘} S, '// SO LSy [T LEACHING TRENCH 7 :_% 7 Z
i H L ~. . g f’ V/')( ) . ¢ / : . G ~ - v
. o N Y k. S Ll - Sa—— NOTE: EXISTING AND PROPOSED
0 EXISTING RN/ s w > L " USE: RESIDENTIAL
SEPTIC TAMK #2 r—~_ g ,q/ y A EXISTING 'y / v S o L L b N
Va . . o opIRTeaneThe L. 0 o o
' I INEARDRAIN “.° =5 o oo
ARDRAIN ¢ s § )
. N T - i A . ey NG TO BE
N / A e “AT¥0) 500 GALLON LEACH GALLEY T
2 . _EROSION CONTROL SOCK* 7 - TG LA :.~;~.~“”___7" e T D LS e T .
I. & Basting - T N TN ST A VoL . dh.in NOTE: ALL ROOF RUNOFF TO BE DIRECTED TO
& - eemarn T T _ CB. fnd. SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
‘ COR— g e e R 5 ‘\\ (FLOW-WELL SYSTEMS OR EQUAL.
o ‘ 7 ./_—;jﬁuma,Hou_sje«@ﬁ;ﬁ,uf o gl . ' A .
- LT q. /==~ TO BE PLANTED IN CONSERVATION _ - ) 3 ™~ . .
) ggfgowsiggggm._, = — 2 A Bl TYPICAL 5t/ =<7 MIX AND TEMP IRRIGATION FOR 2 M e T N T NOTE:. DATUM 1588 N.A.V.D. )
dh. in PROPANE TANK  — .t & AR 10 2> -f_'@oys};ATmN_'j” T YEARS . ' NN N
CB. fnd - i L T;’i:-;a\c-;rf’,aa/moposea,,- S “
Lo o e T R o S D N L 100 Al R ~ NOTE:  x 3455 DEMOTES SPOT ELEVATION.
} S o ) ™ N U5t SEPTIC TANK ~~. 3 Y
“ ./ ./,r " P e 3 . s . ’ a £ ,O///ﬁﬁ e e s e ’ ) " N
/ DRIVE WAY SLOPE TO BE—— "~ Nl 38 _oeesdy = O ./Bfi N DA RO T AN o NOTE
STABILIZED WITH JUTE NETTING _ -~ O gk TN S N _o7 o RS 1 G v o e o Y] ' v ALL BUILDING OFFSETS ARE MEASURED
Y OVER NATIVE LOAM THEN SEEDED B N TR N\ e (Q 107 5TEP 5//\ 2X4' DRYWELLS W/ 2' OF STONE, | ; O - PER- -
g AREA = 132,973 WITH 113 TRIRVE. 13 ‘ ?’ , {V‘m P Tt D D NS %/})\ : PERPENDICULAR TO THE FROPERTY LINES.
CONSERVATION MIX b S @y [BDARK SKY LIGHT o o LY
{(3.053z & 1/3 HARMONY M,IX/ S 'T, g e ) B s
L / - p MOTE: () DENOTES RECORD INFORMATION.
DRIVEWAY TO BE PERMEABLE
CONSTRUCTED OF 3/8 NATIVE
STONE ONTOPOFr\:?AréJgé\é Ny . REFERENCE: PLAN BOOK 606 PAGE 66
; I N\ A BEED BOOK 31325 PAGE 107
) ! 7 !/ v A \ N \
~ ! ' i ',’ . B n - . . IR PR
PIAR v o ‘; P PR ; Al 3 G AR S S Ty 1! Vi
RO AL ok 208 2 Ve Y Oy LT N Tvpreal
RESI A oty Ry (o ‘D(é- " ol ’L‘%@Q«Lﬁ?"“ O\ U ExasTIng 0 20 40 80
, U S AR Ny 570 ¢ GHls SPOT ELEVATION . ©
e, VoL Y . , L K‘, ) &,
630 T PROPOSED WELL' - el {9@
ROAD GRADES (1988 NAV.D) ~ i T N RN w PROPOSED SITE PLAN
\ . ~ TYPIC 5
STATION ELEV. | DESIGN ELEV. J‘ é’iz'i\l 29 T y K , Exrls-étx@ o Q e IN
0+00 38.80" 38.80° s LT : " : : e CONTOUR ~ N - ,
0s25 41.50" 41.94° © MN (309-00' ) - i T e AT \\\_1 . < 8% LEGEND: TRURO
: : Ko / Pt 1/ BUILOING s ¥ EXISTINGWELL

0450 4475 45,08 . e A U // ‘ ETRACK k\ @ = PROPOSED WELL { NO. 59 SOUTH PAMET ROAD )

o Y | B8 Ny CAN 4 VA o RC. = REINFORCED CONCRETE |

0+75 1850 | 4822 O 55 fBoo, H 4 Q /. dhin L o/h = OVERHEAD AS PREPARED FOR

.. — N 2} - g e - -
0+83 49.75 49.22 Ou S S N C.B. fnd. - dh. = DRILL HOLE
PR o | aar Pay e o Ko / S DMH. = DRAINAGE MANHOLE SUSAN HANWAY
: Mg o C L G SMH. = SEWER MANHO

106 52.02" 51.35' Ro 2 0 = SCALE: 1IN . =40 FT
1420 55.72" 53.86' 4D) ’ ™. @ = WATER 6ATE PLALE T ’

' 72 26 7 ~ TP. = UTILITY POLE . .
1+25 56.38 54.49 | / U/6 = UNDEREROUND WILLTAM N. ROGERS
Led3 ss.ol 5580 I B / LP. = LIQUID PROPANE PROFESSTONAL
1450 59.42" 56.31" B SN 2 £ = COVERED DBEC o [P . .

: el Mt ; N ok = ED DECK CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS
160 60.46 57.04 ROGERS 11 I:): = PROPOSED DARK 5RY ) g ‘ . ) o
pre== T FATPe No. 26942 LIGHT FIXTURE 41 OFF CEMETERY ROAD, PROVINCETOWN, MASS.
= Y v 46~ = EXISTING CONTOUR 508.487.1565 / 508.487.5809 FAX

! wmeiizsosn = PROPOSED CONTOUR
T e d
TAPtddaded VL, TN Zo 3 T-?;I“?lélc




Benjamin E. Zehnder LL.C

62 Route 6A, Suite B
Otleans, Massachusetts 02653

Benjamin E. Zehader, Esq.

bzehndes@zehndetllc.com
Tel:  (508) 255-7766

April 24, 2023

Truro Town Clerk Kaci Fullerton

Truro Town Hall

24 Town Hall Road

Truro, MA 02666 Via hand deliverv & email

Re:  New Board of Appeals special permit application /
12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Assessor’s Parcel ID 37-6) /
Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee

Dear Ms. Fullerton:

Please find enclosed for filing with the Board of Appeals one original and 9
copies of a new application requesting a special permit for the property at 12 Ocean
Bluff Lane, as well as payment in the amount of $200.00.

Thank you as always for your assistance. I remain —

Very truly-yours, 7
7 = 7~  p
{ 5 . :..-f

A \

Enc. Bemjarin E. Zehnder
cc. via email only:
client
Stefan Angelovski
Michael Brooke
Barbara Carboni
Patrick Coffey
Keith LeBlanc
Jill Neubauer
Gregory Sanford
Liz Sturdy



Town of Truro Zoning Board of Appeals
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666

APPLICATION FOR HEARING

To the Town Clerk of the Town of Truro, MA Date April 24, 2023
The undersigned hereby files with specific grounds for this application:  (check alf that apply)

I. GENERAL INFORMATION
O NOTICE OF APPEAL
0 Applicant is aggrieved by his/her inability to obtain a permit or enforcement action from the Building

Commissioner on (date} .
0 Applicant is aggrieved by order or decision of the Building Commissioner on (date)
which he/she believes to be a violation of the Truro Zoning Bylaw or the Massachusetts Zoning Act.

O PETITION FOR VARIANCE - Applicant requests a variance from the terms Section of the
Truro Zoning Bylaw concerning (describe)

X APPLICATION FOR SPECIAL PERMIT
X1 Applicant seeks approval and authorization of uses under Section 30.3.1.A.2 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw
concerning (describe) _a special permit to exceed the Seashore District Total Gross Floor area limit by approximately
31 sq. ft. on 117,113 sq. ft. lot {3,537 sq. ft. allowed by right 3,568 sq. ft. proposed).
(x] Applicant seeks approval for a continuation, change, or extension of a nonconforming structure or use
under Section_ 30.7 _ of the Truro Zoning Bylaw and M.G.L. Ch. 40A, §6 concerning (describe)

alteration of a pre-existing, non-conforming dwelling to add an addition and new section of covered porch.

Property Address 12 Ocean Bluff Lane Map(s) and Parcel(s) 37-6

Registry of Deeds title reference: Book 34281 , Page 342 , or Certificate of Title
Number N/A and Land Ct. Lot # N/A and Plan # N/A

Applicant’s Name Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Brucs A. Jacobson, Trustee

Applicant’s Legal Mailing Address P.O. Box 954, No. Truro, M, 02652

Applicant’s Phone(s), Fax and Email (215) 852-2785; bruce.jacobson2@gmail.com

Applicant is one of the following: (please check appropriate box) *Written Permission of the owner 1s

required for submittal of this application

E owner O Prospective Buyer* O other

Owner’s Name and Address
Representative’s Name and Address Benjamin E. Zehnder 62 Route 6A, Suite B, Orleans, MA 02652

Representative’s Phone(s), Fax and Email (508) 255-7766; bzehnder@zehnderllc com

2. The completed application shall alse be submitted electronically to the Planning Department A(Iim:mistrator at
esturdy(@ruro-ina.vov in its entirety (including all plans and attachments).

* The applicant is advised to consult with the Building Commissioner, Planning Department, Conservation
Department, Health Department, and/or Historic Commission, as applicable, prior to submitting this

application.
e, . p— = — _: — = —
Signature(s) [ = i
iy P |
et e Y — i
Applicant{s) Represenitative Printed Namets}—— Owner(s) Printed Name(s) ot written permission

Applicu iﬁs)fRepregenmﬁve_gignahue Owner(s) Signature or written permission

Your signature on this application authorizes the Members of the Zoning Board of Appeals and town staff to visit and enter upon the subject property



rr>»omr

OmIO>» - moO oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 1112 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2023 9/1/2022 6:23 pm SEQ# 1.080
[ CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION ["cLass [ cLass% DESCRIPTION BNID | BN CARD |
TRURO ATLANTIC VIEW RLTY TRUST 37-6-0 12 OCEAN BLUFF LN 1010 100 | SINGLE FAMILY 1] 10of 2
TRS: BRUCE A JACOBSON TRANSFER HISTORY [ pos |7l saepricE | Bk-PG(Cert || PvTNnO | PmTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT | INSP BY | 1st | %
PO BOX 954 TRURO ATLANTIC VIEW RLTY 07/09/2021 | v 4,300,000| 34281-342 19-369 11/13/2019| 2| ADDITION 27,000/ 03/16/2022| JN | 100| 100
NO TRURO, MA 02652 KUCHIN KENNETH S 03/31/2017 | O 1,200,000( 30391-167 19-246 08/19/2019| 2| ADDITION 03/16/2022| JN | 100| 100
SMALL NEAL E ESTATE OF 09/24/2013 | A 587-175 18-220 07/10/2018| 1| SINGLE FAM R 935,000| 09/18/2019| LG | 100/ 100
[ co |t] AcisFun Nbhd Infi1 Infi2__| ADJ BASE | SAF Infl3 Loi || vC | CREDIT AMT ADJVALUE | |18-198 06/14/2018) 5/ DEMO 9,000 08/21/2018| LG | 100/ 100
100 | A 0.775/16  1.00[E50 0501  1.00] 1,174,125/ 1.00| 1 1.00[SW1  7.50 909,950
300 | A 1.795/16  1.00[1  1.00{1  1.00] 179,250 1.00| 1 1.00[SW1  7.50 321,750
TOTAL 2.570 Acres ZONING | NsD  |FRNT 0 ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS _| e
N
LAND 1,231,700 1.061.700 T
Nbhd ! 12
NATL SEASHORE o) BUILDING 840,500 510,800 (H) OF&
Infl1 EROSION T DETACHED 0 0 FHN i)
Infl2 NO ADJ E OTHER 444,100 233,600 WK s 13 11 s [a]2F%
| TOTAL 2.516.300 1.806.100
1Y | aquaL | conp | pminoTE | vB | uniTs | ADJPRICE | RCNLD PHOTO  12/20/2019 “ 20 - i
=134 EFA
LLF
26 26
4|
1 [n]=) (F)
apa
25 )
o
EaE
ERrAL
g Cath. clg. a4
30
& 25
|BLDG COMMENTS #
BUILDING | CD | ADJ DESC MEASURE | 9/18/2019| LG
MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL
STYLE 1| 1.00| RANCH [100%] LIST 9/18/2019| LG
0
QUALITY V| 1.55| VERY GOOD [100%! REVIEW
FRAME 1| 1.00| WOOD FRAME [100%]
YEAR BLT 2018||s1ZE ADY 1.020 | ELEMENT [co [ DESCRIPTION apJ_|[s]eaT [T DESCRIPTION UNITS | YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 866.455
NET AREA 1,640| | DETAIL ADJ 1.000 || FOUNDATION 3 |CONTIN WALL 1.00 || A |LLF L |LOWER LEVEL FIN 520 2018 289.98 150,792 CONDITION ELEM CD]
EXT. COVER 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || + |BAS | L |BAS AREA 1,120 2018 423.31 474,104
$NLA(RCN) $528| | OVERALL 1.040 : '
ROOF SHAPE 2 [HIP 1.00 || + |OPA | N |OPEN PORCH 1,124 81.51 91,620
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 2 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.01 || D |BMU | N |BSMT UNFINISHED 600 113.83 68,295
STORIES(FAR) 1 1.00 || FLOOR COVER 1 |HARDWOOD 1.00 || E |[EPA | N |ENCL PORCH 286 173.88 49,730
ROOMS 5 1.00 || INT. FINISH 2 [DRYWALL 1.00 || H |WDK | N |ATT WOOD DECK 114 83.70 9,542
BEDROOMS 2 1.00 || HEATING/COOLING 9 |WARM/COOL AIR 1.03 FPL | O |FPL, FIREPLACE 1 16,772.90 16,773
BATHROOMS 2 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 2 |GAS 1.00 ODS | O |OUT DOOR SHOWER 0.00
FIXTURES 8 $5,600
UNITS 0 1.00 EFF.YR/AGE | 2018/3
COND | 03 03%
FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR 3[sep]| o7
[RENLD) $840.500




OmIO>» - mo oz>»r

@Z-O0oOr - Ccw

Key: 1112 Town of TRURO - Fiscal Year 2023 9/1/2022 6:23 pm SEQ# 1,081
[ CURRENT OWNER PARCEL ID LOCATION [ CLASS | CLASS% DESCRIPTION BN ID [ BN CARD ]
TRURO ATLANTIC VIEW RLTY TRUST 37-6-0 12 OCEAN BLUFF LN 1010 100 SINGLE FAMILY 2 2 of 2
TRS: BRUCE A JACOBSON TRANSFER HISTORY [ DOS T SALE PRICE BK-PG (Cert) ] [ PMT NO [ PMTDT |TY DESC AMOUNT INSP BY Ist | %
PO BOX 954
NO TRURO, MA 02652
[ CD IT AC/SF/UN Nbhd Infl1 Infl2 ADJ BASE | SAF Infl3 Lpi [ VC CREDIT AMT ] ADJ VALUE
TOTAL ZONING | FRNT ASSESSED CURRENT PREVIOUS _|
Nbhd N LAND
o) BUILDING 444,100
Infl1 T DETACHED 50
Infi2 E OTHER
[4]
- TOTAL ATF 0.50
TY QUAL COND DIM/NOTE YB UNITS ADJ PRICE RCNLD PHOTO  02/20/2020 Eg;
22
IE]
& ara,
F0
|BLDG COMMENTS
EUILPING | LED) | LADL DESE MEASURE | 2/20/2020| LG | |2/20/2020 Left door tag for List. Estimated interior,
MODEL 1 RESIDENTIAL hoping for response to door tag. (BP for scrn porch -
STYLE 1| 1.00| RANCH [100%] LIST 2/20/2020| EST | |only the footing sonotubes are in.)
0,
QUALITY V| 1.55|VERY GOOD [100%1 REVIEW
FRAME 1] 1.00| WOOD FRAME [100%]
YEAR BLT 2018 ||S1ZE ADJ 1.060 || ELEMENT | co | DESCRIPTION ADJ |[s|BAT | T DESCRIPTION UNITS YB | ADJPRICE RCN TOTAL RCN 457804
NET AREA 660 || DETAIL ADJ 1.000 || FOUNDATION 3 |CONTIN WALL 1.00 || A |[BGR | N |SF BSMT GARAGE 660 124.94 82,462 CONDITION ELEM CD ]
EXT. COVER 1 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.00 || A |BAS L |BAS AREA 660 2018 427.22 281,964
SNLA(RCN) $694 | | OVERALL 1.010 '
ROOF SHAPE 1 |GABLE 1.00 || A |ATF N |FINISHED ATTIC 330 219.76 72,522
CAPACITY UNITS ADJ ROOF COVER 2 |WOOD SHINGLES 1.01 || B |OPA | N |OPEN PORCH 180 104.20 18,757
STORIES(FAR) 1 1.00 || FLOOR COVER 1 |HARDWOOD 1.00
ROOMS 0 1.00 || INT. FINISH 2 |DRYWALL 1.00
BEDROOMS 1 1.00 || HEATING/COOLING 1 |FORCED AIR 1.00
BATHROOMS 1 1.00 || FUEL SOURCE 2 |GAS 1.00
FIXTURES 3 $2,100
UNITS 0 1.00 EREECERY 201873
COND 03 03 %
FUNC 0
ECON 0
DEPR 3 |% GD 97
RN $444.100




%% 12 Ocean Bluff Lane

Truro, MA

1 inch = 139 Feet )
February 1, 2023 www.cai-tech.com
0 139 279 419

= E) b
‘2

~ ”@\\ \
\ \

b0
- - \
-
L
/
-
- —
-
/x/
7N
- N
\ 12
\\ 6
- AN 2.570 Ac
/ \ Al
/ / \ \006’9\‘
- N
- AN
/
7
-
\
\
\
\ \ 7
1 -
1 Q) \’P_\'\e \ \ — -
il \’\)‘?? A
N\ -
o© - N\
- \
128 7

Data shown on this map is provided for planning and informational purposes only. The municipality and CAl Technologies are not responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this map.




wo,

RECEIVED

.‘m

TOWN OF TRURO FEB =7 &

AS\)ESSOR
Assessors Office TOWN OF ?:35559:

Certified Abutters List e
Request Form

DATE:  February 2, 2023

NAME OF APPLICANT: Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee
NAME OF AGENT (if any): Benjamin E. Zehnder
MAILING ADDRESS: 62 Route 6A, Suite B, Orleans, MA 02653
CONTACT: HOME/CELL (508) 255-7766 EMAIL bzehnder@zehnderlic.com
PROPERTY LOCATION: seOccanBigH Lane
(street address)

PROPERTY IDENTIFICATION NUMBER: MAP 37 PARCEL 6 EXT.

(if condominium)
ABUTTERS LIST NEEDED FOR: FEE: $15.00 per checked item
(please check all applicable) (Fee must accompany the application unless other arrangements are made)
____ Board of Health® Planning Board (PB) Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA)
___ Cape Cod Commission ___ Special Permit? XX Special Permit!
___ Conservation Commission* ___ Site Plan® __ Variance?
___ Licensing ___ Preliminary Subdivision®

Type: ___ Definitive Subdivision®
_ Accessory Dwelling Unit (ADU)?
o Other (Fee: Inquire with Assessors)
(Please Specify’)

Note: Per M.G.L., processing may take up to 10 calendar days. Please plan accordingly.

THIS SECTION FOR ASSESSORS OFFICE USE ONLY
r“"-, - _'r_‘
Date request received b}%wsorc Z{ q’ 14/0 1:]) Date completed: @ !q Z@Z'
L LA / / Date paid: Z T /hzégw-@ck ¥ oollg é

List completed by:/ /
C o 1™ ( A

!Abutters, owners of land directly opposite on any public or private street or way, and abutters to the abutters within 300 feet
of the property line.

2Abutters to the subject property, abutters to the abutters, and owners of properties across the street from the subject property.
Landowners immediately bordering the proposed subdivision, landowners immediately bordering the immediate abutters, and

landowners located across the streets and ways bordering the proposed subdivision. Note: For Definitive Subdivision only,
responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

4All abutters within 300 feet of parcel, except Beach Point between Knowles Heights Road and Provincetown border, in which
case it is all abutters within 100 feet. Note: Responsibility of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.

SAbutters sharing any boundary or corner in any direction — including land across a street, river or stream. Note: Responsibility
of applicant to notify abutters and produce evidence as required.
Revised December 2019



TRURO ASSESSORS OFFICE
PO Box 2012 Truro, MA 02666
Telephone: (508) 214-0921

Fax: (508) 349-5506

Date: February 9, 2023

To: Benjamin E. Zehnder, Agent for Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A.
Jacobson, Trustee

From: Assessors Department

Certified Abutters List: 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (Map 37, Parcel 6)

Zoning Board of Appeals/ Special Permit

Attached is a combined list of abutters for the property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane.
The current owner is Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust, Bruce A. Jacobson, Trustee.

The names and addresses of the abutters are as of February 3, 2023 according to the
most recent docurprents received from the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds.

(/A
o
Olga Farrell

Assessing Clerk

Certified by:




TOWN OF TRURO, MA
BOARD OF ASSESSORS
P.O. BOX 2012, TRURO MA 02666

Abutters List Within 300 feet of Parcel 37/6/0

3WIR
IGHLAND LIGHT RD

N
200 0 0 ft
)
Key Parcel ID — Owner — — Location _Mailin_g_ Street Mailing City ST ZipCd/Country
1141 37-5-0R TRURO ATLANTIC VIEW RLTY TRUST 6 OCEAN BLUFFLN PO BOX 954 NO TRURO MA 02652
TRS: BRUCE A JACOBSON
1112 37-6-0R TRURO ATLANTIC VIEW RLTY TRUST 12 OCEAN BLUFF LN PO BOX 954 NO TRURO MA 02652
TRS: BRUCE A JACOBSON
1113 37-7-0.E US COAST GUARD 0 HIGHLAND LIGHT RD 37 MAIN ST CHATHAM MA 02633
1128 37-22-0-E USA 10 HIGHLAND LIGHT RD  CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE WELLFLEET | MA 02667
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR 99 MARCONI SITE RD
7202 40-999.0-E USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR 0 CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE 99 Marconi Site Rd Wellfleet MA 02667

Cape Cod National Seashore

21912023

Page 1



37-5-0-R

TRURO ATLANTIC VIEW RLTY TRUST
TRS: BRUCE A JACOBSON

PO BOX 954

NO TRURO, MA 02652

37-22-0-E
USA
DEPT OF THE INTERIOR
CAPE COD NATIONAL SEASHORE
99 MARCONI SITE RD
WELLFLEET, MA 02667

37-6-0-R

TRURO ATLANTIC VIEW RLTY TRUST
TRS: BRUCE A JACOBSON

PO BOX 954

NO TRURO, MA 02652

40-999-0-E

USA-DEPT OF INTERIOR
Cape Cod National Seashore
99 Marconi Site Rd

Wellfleet, MA 02667

US COAST GUARD
37 MAIN ST
CHATHAM, MA 02633

37-7-0-E



Property Address: 6 & 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, Truro, Massachusetts 02666

Bk 34281 Pg342 #45877
07-09-2021 @ 11:05a

BARNSTABLE COUNTY EXCISE TAX
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
Date: 07-09-2021 ¢ 11:05am

Ctl#: 321 Doc#: 45877
Fee: $13,158.00 Cons: $4,300,000.00

MASSACHUSETTS STATE EXCISE TAX
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
Date: 07-09-2021 ¢ 11:05am

Ctl#: 321 Doc#: 45877

Fee: $14,706.00 Cons: $4,300,000.00 QIHTC[:A]MDEED

We, Kenneth S. Kuchin and William Tyler Morgan, unmarried, both of 2 E. 61 Street, New
York City, New York 10065 (“Grantors™),

in consideration of FOUR MILLION THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND and 00/100 Dollars
($4,300,000.00), paid,

grant 1o Bruce A, Jacobson, Trustee of the Truro Atlantic View Realty Trust (wd/t dated June 21,
2021), recorded prior hereto, with a mailing address of P.O. Box 954, N. Truro, MA 02652 (“Grantee”),

with QUITCLAIM COVENANTS,

The land and buildings thereon situated in Truro, Barnstable County, Massachusets, bounded and
described as follows:

Lot1

The land together with the buildings thereon, situated in Truro, Barnstable County,
Commonwealth of Massachusetts, currently referred to as 6 Ocean Bluff Lane, bounded and
described as follows:

Beginning on the Northwest corner thereof by land now or formerly of George L. Hemond et ux,
and land now or formerly of William L. Beaudoin et ux; thence

Easterly by land now or formerly of said Beaudoin one hundred (100) feet to land now or formerly
of Richard P. Sandstorm et ux; thence

Southerly by land now or formerly of said Sandstorm three hundred (300) feet, more or less to stake
by the line of a private way, known as Ocean Bluff Lane; thence

Westerly by the line of said Ocean Bluff Lane one hundred (100) feet to land now or formerly of
Hemond; thence

Northerly by land now or formerly of Hemond three hundred (300) feet more or less, to the point
of beginning.

Containing 30,000 square feet of land, more or less.

Together with the right in common with others of using a thirty (30) foot wide road known as Ocean
Bluff Lane as a right of way for all purposes of which rights of way are commonly used for both to
and from a2 Town Way known as Highland Road and to and from the Atlantic Ocean.

Subject to Deed Restriction of the Town of Truro Board of Health relative to installation of a tight
tank, recorded at Book 31322 Page 303.



Bk 34281 Pg343 #45877

Lot2

The land with buildings thereon situated in Truro, Bamstable County, Commonwealth of
Massachusetts, currently referred to as 12 Ocean Bluff I ane, bounded and described as follows:

Beginning at a bound set in the path which climbs the hill from the farmhouse, the line running forty
feet N 16° 30' W, then 137.7 feet. N 30° 35' E, then on line of land formerly owned by C. F Crowell
et al, N 73° 30" E to the Atlantic Ocean which bounds the front. Returning to the first named bound
the line runs N 70° 30' E to the Atlantic Ocean and thence to the other parallel line above mentioned.

The above-described premises being Parcel 6 as shown on Truro's Assessor’s Map 37.

There is appurtenant to the above-described premises the easement rights, set forth in the grant of
George L. Hemond et ux dated July 1,1955, recorded with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds
in Book 913, Page 30.

The Grantors hereby certify under the pains and penalties of perjury they are unmarried and waive
and release any and all rights of homestead in the above property they may have or be able to claim
pursuant to M.G.L. ¢. 188, and further certify that no former spouses, partners or former partners
in a civil union can claim the benefit of a homestead by court order or otherwise in said property.
The Grantors further certify that the premises conveyed by this deed was not a homestead property
and is not the principal residence of the Grantors or any other person.

Subject to and together with all matters of record insofar as the same are now in force and
applicable.

Meaning and intending to convey the same prermises set forth in the deed from Gordon F. Snyder
Jr. and Diane D. Snyder to Kenneth S. Kuchin and William Tyler Morgan dated December 8, 2017
and recorded December 13, 2017 with the Barnstable County Registry of Deeds inn Book 30959
Page 191 with regard to Lot 1, 6 Ocean Bluff Lane, above.

Meaning and intending to convey the same premises set forth in the deed from Thomas K. Small and
Lucy J. Small, as Personal Representatives, et al, to Kenneth S. Kuchin, dated March 2, 2017, and
recorded March 31, 2017 with the Bamstable County Registry of Deeds in Book 30391 Page 167 with
regard to Lot 2, 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, above.



Deed of 6 & 12 Ocean Bluff Lane
Page 3

ad

Witness our hands and sels this Z day of July 2021.

L

Kenneth S. Kuchin, Grantc;r (6 & 12 Ocean Bluff Lane )

(”'
T e

T 1a—-—<ﬁ

William TW, Grantor (6 Ocean Bluff Lane)

Commonwealth of Massachusetts
Barnstable County

Bk 34281 Pg344 #45877

On this z day of July 2021, before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared,
Kenneth S. Kuchin and William Tyler Morgan each proved to me through satisfactory evidence
of identification, which was a state issued driver’s license containing his photograph and his
signature to be the person whose name is signed on the preceding document, and acknowledged
to me that he signed it voluntarily as his free act and deed as and swore and affirmed that the
contents of this document as to marital status and hopestead rights are true and accurate.

—— pylhadihi g

& .
Notary Puklic

*\' Commonmli;yof Massachusetts N’Otary

N / My Commissien Expires My Co

April 22, 2027

blic: |
mission expires; ﬁpr’:‘/ 22, 2027

JOHN F. MEADE, REGISTER
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY



Bk 35655 Pg44 #7722
02-27-2023 @ 01:24p

DECISION/MOTION OF THE ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS OF TRURO, MA.
Property Owner(s) and/or Applicant(s): Kevin S. Kuchin, by agt/atty Benjamin Zehnder,

*a/kfa K th S. Kuch
Property Location: 12 Ocean Bluff Lane afla fenne veni
Atlas Sheet: 37 Parcel(s): 6 (2017-015/ZBA)
Hearipg Date; Monday, October 30, 2017

Special Permit £} Vote: _5 Approve
Variance (amendment) (W _0  Disapprove
Building Commissioner Decision [ ___ Abstain
& Other a

Motion (Todd, 2" Perkel): In the matter of 2017-015/ZBA, Kevin S. Kuchin,*by agt/atty Benjamin Zehnder,
for property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, (Atlas Sheet 37, Parcel 6)(Reg. of Deeds title ref: Book 30391,
Page 167) to grant a Special Permit, w/ref. to Sec. 30.7. of the Zoning Bylaw for the alteration/construction of a
pre-existing, non-confortning structure(cottage) and construction of an accessory garage structure, as per plans
filed, on a pre-existing, non-conforming lot, with non-conforming elements of the existing setbacks on the
southern property line and lack of frontage issue on Ocean Bluff Lane. The ZBA finds no increase in non-
conformity and further Finds said Grant is not more substantially detrimental to the neighborhood and in

keeping with the intent of the Turo Zoning Bylaw.

I hereby certify this as a true and accurate record of the Zoning Board of Appeals:

sA, Q,vwrj Med cue /;7’/77

Sig;ri’«ft’ure Bertram Perkel, Chair Vv [y(e

Received, Office of the Town Clerk:

W/M‘*P Novtmene 77017

.. Cynthia A. Slade, Town Clerk Date

Cynthia A. Slade, Town Clerk, Town of Truro, December 4, 2017

' = Thereby cert:fy that this decision was filed with the Office of the Town Clerk on  [JQIRWMII, 1 Y11 and 20
SING ﬂweniy) days have elapsed since the date of filing, and:

@ N No Appeal has been filed.

v

]

m .

&

= An App has-bee
- iy :
o .

<

LF]

W

=

-

B

aH

Aol 29, 9617

Cynthia A. Slade, Town Clerk Date

Signature

NOTE: Any person aggrieved by a decision of the Zoning Board of Appeals may appeal to the Superior or Land Court by
bringing action within twenty days afier the decision has been filed with the Town Clerk of Truro. (Massachusetts General

Laws, Chapter 40A, Section 17.)
NOTE (2): APPLICANT/AGENT MUST ACT ON THIS DECISION WITHIN A YEAR

THE COPY OF THIS DECISION PROVIDED BY THE TOWN CLERK MUST BE FILED WITH THE
REGISTER OF DEEDS OF BARNSTABLE COUNTY BY THE APPLICANT.

JOHN F. MEADE, REGISTER
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS

RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY






Bk 31345 Pg93 #29188

s  Site Plan of Land in Truro as prepared for Kenneth S. Kuchin depicting existing
conditions (No. 12 Ocean Bluff Lane), dated 10/11/17, scale 1" to 30° prepared by
William N. Rogers

*  A-201 Floor plans for the basement for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (11/2/2017), prepared by
Schulz/Peabody Design Group

» A-202 Floor plans for the ﬁrst floor for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (11/2/2017), prepared by
Schulz/Peabody Design Group

s (-102 Garage Elevations and Sections for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (9/5/2017), prepared by
Schulz/Peabody Design Group

=  G-101 Garage Plans for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (11/2/2017), prepared by Schulz/Peabody
Design Group

= G-101 Garage and lighting plans for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (9/20/2017), prepared by
Schulz/Peabody Design Group

& A-203 Roof Plan for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (9/5/2017), prepared by Schulz/Peabody
Design Group

» A-301 Elevations of the Cottage for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (9/5/2017), prepared by
Schulz/Peabody Design Group

= A-401 Cottage Sections for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane (9/5/2017), prepared by
Schulz/Peabody Design Group

s L1.0 Supplemental Driveway and Landscape Plan for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, prepared by
East Cape Engineering, Scale 1” to 10°, dated 4/18/18.

It is important to note that the applicant did not receive written permission from the National
Park Service to build the short driveway to the habitable studio as shown on the following plans:

- Site Plan of Land in Truro as prepared for Kenneth S. Kuchin depicting existing
conditions (No. 12 Ocean BluffLane), dated 10/11/17, scale 1” to 30’ prepared by
William N. Rogers

- L1.0 Landscape Plan for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane dated 10/12/17 prepared by LeBlanc Jones
Landscape architects, Inc.

- L2.0 Planting Plan for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane dated 10/12/17 prepared by LeBlanc Jones
Landscape architects, Inc.

The plan titled, “L1.0 Supplemental Driveway and Landscape Plan for 12 Ocean Bluff Lane,
prepared by East Cape Engineering, Scale 1" to 10°, dated 4/18/18”" was presented to the Board
at the May 23" reopened hearing to show the location of the new driveway, new parking layout,

and new landscaping plans.

A site visit took place on November 14, 2017 to allow the Planning Board to view site in the
context of the surrounding area.

The existing dwelling is pre-existing nonconforming in that it does not conform to the following
Sections of the Zoning Bylaw:

* 10.4 Definition of Street: Ocean Bluff Lane does not conform to the definition of street
and therefore the lot does not have technical frontage on a street as is required

= 50.1.A - Dimensional Requirements: The lot size is 2.86 acres where a minimum of 3
acres is required in the Seashore District

2017-010SPR Kenneth Kuchin — 12 Ocean Bluff Lane - Residential Site Plan Decision Page 2 of 4



Bk 31345 Pg94 #29188

On October 30, 2017, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted a special permit for the
alteration/construction of a pre-existing, non-conforming structure (cottage) and construction of
an accessory garage on a pre-existing, non-conforming lot with non-conforming elements of the
existing setbacks on the southern property line and lack of frontage on Ocean Bluff Lane.

The applicant requires a determination on demolition delay from the Truro Historic Review
Commission. The Historical Commission Hearing took place on January 20, 2018. The
Historical Commission voted to waive demolition delay based on the Applicant’s agreement to
abide by the conditions discussed at the January 20™ hearing,

Dan Sanders and Darcee Vorndran spoke against the project on December 6, 2017. Ms.
Vorndran wrote a letter in opposition to the project before the May 23, 2018 hearing

Bosard Vote:

On May 23, 2018, Mr. Herridge made a motion, seconded by Mr. Boleyn, to approve the
request of 2017-010SPR Kenneth S. Kuchin for Residential Site Plan approval pursuant to
§70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for removal and replacement of an existing cottage
dwelling with a new dwelling and construction of a new garage accessory structure on
property located at 12 Ocean Bluff Lane, Map 37, Parcel 6 based on the following findings
of fact:

= Proposed development relates to the existing terrain and lot, and shall provide a solar
and wind orientation which encourages energy conservation;

e Proposed development is consistent with the prevailing character and scale of the
buildings and structures in the neighborhood through the use of appropriate scale,
massing, building materials, screening, lighting and other architectural techniques;

= The landscape is preserved in its natural state insofar as practicable by minimizing
any grade changes and removal of vegetation and soil;

s Curb cuts and driveways shall be safe and convenient and shall be consistent with
Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro;

s Lighting is consistent with Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General Bylaws of the Town
of Truro. There shall be protection of adjacent properties and the night sky from
intrusive lighting.

This decision is subject to the following conditions to be met prior to issuance of a
Certificate of Occupancy:

The site shall be designed to contain all runoff within the site from a 100-year storm

The applicant will verify the lumens of the outdoor lighting with the Planning Board

The applicant will hide the retaining walls with facing, vegetation, etc.

The outdoor lighting will be reviewed by the Building Commissioner

The applicant will schedule a site visit with the Planning Board 1 year from project

completion

* The dwelling above the garage is a habitable studio and the applicant shall refer to it
as such on all plans

= The applicant will provide a septic system for the habitable studio in the parking area

and it shall be approved by the Truro Board of Health

2017-010SPR Kenneth Kuchin — 12 Ocean Bluff Lane - Residential Site Plan Decision Page 3 of 4



Bk 31345 Pg95 #29188

The Board approved the plan titled, “L1.0 Supplemental Driveway and Landscape Plan for 12
Ocean Bluff Lane, prepared by East Cape Engineering, Scale 1” to 10, dated 4/18/18” showing
the new location of the driveway, new parking layout, and new landscaping plan.

So votéd, 6-0-1 (Mr. Herridge, Mr. Boleyn, Mr. Roderick, Mr. Riemer, Ms. Tosh, and Mr.
Sollog in favor, Mr. Kiernan abstained).

Waivers:

On the submitted plans, the applicant did not show the septic system for the habitable studio
above the garage. The Planning Board granted the applicant a waiver for showing the location of
the septic system for the habitable studio. The Board also conditioned that the septic be installed
and approved by the Board of Health. On December 6, 2017, Mr. Herridge made a motion to
approve the waivers, Mr. Boleyn seconded. So voted, 6-0 (Mr. Herridge, Boleyn, Roderick,
Riemer, Kiernan, and Sollog).

This Site Plan Approval for a Residential Site Plan shall expire in two (2) years from the date of
this approval.

Pursuant to §70.6 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw, it shall be the responsibility of the applicant to
obtain a true attested copy of the decision from the Town Clerk. The applicant shall be
responsible for recording the Planning Board Residential Site Plan decision at the Barnstable
Registry of Deeds or Land Court, as applicable. Prior to the issuance of a building permit, the
applicant shall present evidence of such recording to the Building Commissioner and the
Planning Board Secretary.

Chairman, Truro Planning Bog

Received, Office of the Town Clerk:

June ], 901%
Signature Date

2017-010SPR Kenneth Kuchin — 12 Ocean Bluff Lane ~ Residential Site Plan Decision Page 4 of 4

JOHN F. MEADE, REGISTER
BARNSTABLE COUNTY REGISTRY OF DEEDS
RECEIVED & RECORDED ELECTRONICALLY



Finn Outdoor Wall Sconce by Kichler at Lumens.com Page 1 of 2

CALLUS

877.445.4486
M E N S Mon-Frl 6am-6pm PT

Sat 7am-Spm PT

Finn Outdoor Wall Sconce
By Kichler

I STOCK Ships within 2 business days. z:‘;}':leshg;eytﬂ;eh Bc.sh“ &l

FREE SHIPPING on orders aver $75.

S M L
Details M: \3/4. X q (Hx N)

The Kichler Finn Qutdoor Wall Sconce has classic appeal with the traditional broad ‘roof above a

cylindrical glass shade. Simple in design and very Iconic, the llumination diffuses through the opaque glass, creating an amblent lit
atmosphere In your outdoor living space. The glass shade is juxtaposed against dark metalwork, providing a cage for the glass as
well as decoration,

Since 1938, Cleveland-based Kichler Lighting has created exceptional lighting in a variety of styles, finishes, colors and designs.
With a diverse collection of indoor and outdeor lighting in classic and contemporary styles, Kichler Lighting always focuses on
making home lighting that is both beautiful and functional.

The Finn Qutdoor Wall Is avallable with the # ing:

Details:

« Designed in 2017

+ Finish: Black

« Material: Aluminum

+ Shade Material: Glass

« Dimmable when used with Standard dimmers(not included)
+ ETL Listed Wet

« Made In China

Options:

«  Size: Small, Medium, Large

Lighting:

+ Small Option: One 72 Watt (1420 Lumens) 120 Voit E26 Medium Base Halogen Lamp(s) {Not Included)

+  Medium Option: One 72 Watt (1490 Lumens) 120 Volt E26 Medium Base Halogen Lamp(s) (Not Included)

« Large Option: One 150 Watt (2670 Lumens) 120 Volt E26 Medium Base Incandescent Lamp{s) (Not Included}

Compare Brighthess:

VIEW CHART

Dimensions:

+ Large Option Backplate; Diameter 7"
» Large Option Fixture: Width 11", Helght 16.25", Depth 12.25", Weight 5.2Lbs

https://www.lumens.com/finn-outdoor-wall-sconce-by-kichler-K CHP153410.html 10/12/2017



Zoning District: NSD - Seashore
Assessor's Map 37 Parcel 6

Lot Area
Setback - South
Number of Buildings

Lot Coverage:

Buildings

Decks

Parking Areas and Driveways
Walkways

Total:

Seashore District T.G.F.A.:
House (Basement)

House (1st)

Studio / Garage (Basement)
Studio / Garage (1st)

Total:

Zoning Table

Rev. 4/13/2023

Prior Approvals Existing Proposed
117,113 s.f. (2.689 ac.) no change no change
17.04' 17.04' appr. 9'
2 2 2
1,841 s.f. 2,150 s.f. 2,422 s f.
1,013 s.f. 860 s.f. 1,406 s.f.
2,824 s.f. 2,824 s.f. 2,824 s f.
1,370 s.f. 1,370 s.f. 1,450 s.f.
7,048 s.f. 7,204 s.f. 8,102 s.f.
(6.0%) (6.2%) (6.9%)
0 658 s.f. 1,116 s.f.
1,182 s.f. 1,483 s.f. 1,782 s.f.
0 0 0
660 s.f. 670 s.f. 670 s.f.
1,842 s.f. 2,811 s.f. 3,568 s.f.



T, . T T e T S R e

77,125 sfzx

= EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN =

LOCATION: 12 OCEAN BLUFF LANE PREPARED FOR.
TRURO, MA
‘ KENNETH KUCHIN
SCALE: _1"=40" DATE: _1—23-20

REFERENCE: ASSR'S MAPRP 37 PARCEL &

| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE BUILDINGS SHOWN
ON THIS PLAN ARE LOCATED ON THE GROUND AS
SHOWN HEREON, I

EAST CAPE ENGINEERING INC.

- o e
D O U '
NG I7o7asIT 44 RTE. 26 ORLEANS, MASS.

JOBH  17-074 (508) 255-7120

o e e -




WALKWATY

T

'LJ. SHOWER AREA
________ || +6
COVER — e }
: \I 1l VP
~To=co==1 \3}_
LL 3 1O RISER,
MC- 4: O 3:_41
[ | V|
. . + 81"
'b'iZ@“ . \EJ'_KJ "! T v
3 " ' i 2
\ E 30 3 -l-l”' urP
ur ¥
‘“ : — =
2 RISERS 4 RISERS Nt
@7.5"” @1s"



PERCH
+ 126"

| S—

T—

'i O Driven helical Piles

double 2x10
to existing framing

double 2x10

Girder below tub
framing

O connection at
existing post

10" concrete tubes
O on footing [xlo @ﬁk )\\,wq_









T

T ,%

10 ___a.»ﬁ

a1
a/n
dl

HWs
HW
HWdQ

N3937

g A9vL10D
) INILSIX3

\WO1S) 9NIQIING

- el =X /
e T
I T T e SN A =
P T s 9Ll 3 o
=T T T \\l\\ﬁu\\\x/ mmmh ,,, e L\ & / ﬂk o_.,.. -
o . e el £028 . L R o
T ommm-xrxlhu - 8v8 XN B m:ﬂx\mﬂh M 9) _.. % L X,
908X __ = Rl e ! L 4% A N\E P
1111111 LS e ZVEE N N 198 —_— v /b 7
ToTEE =R 6e88 X . A S 2118 X £ o , /
—_ OOW@ .Jil:lll:l. /// 908 -Vﬂ\l @O.mmx | L _.\ wmxm i \\ \\ ¥6'89
- 5606, X\\\/\ln.\ rwd 3) 51 h ﬂwatx i xweeL  / \ =
T X \ iy # I o
\ .“:L. .m.U S iEm>m UH:—.QWW\ T ?M/ﬂ‘m x \\va‘ 8 X pw k < ? ¢..N.Nm. ...._1._ g—m% ...._.... \ £ l __ “ x \ \_\ 1999 ¥2a9 v:* atmIMd 3l
.-l-\l_. u2y0.g \.\ \\ 131Nn8 - SY \VA/ ma- ﬂ/ .....1..- | arag X b. ] vM.x =l ,\ Ww.mh \_ x. \_ mo._h.\_ \\ 8 ASTIQ AIAUNS
_..\.... - ul puj 'y ___ [ e ——— WA/mOmw)M./ .%hoak% g i h.l . mvm.t / \\ B mh\\ \\ 5069 Vi
v / /
. (NS ) GhoL / 3 3 /
m -~ 7 w% Y296 v ,OA\Mm [° 114 Tiam _ﬁ xmm_t Z.x / wa / / m ".MMN\\ %,\ 4
°P seeEX ¢ |a3aNoanyay | /557 8% F A
— . O \ g j v«‘ i 4
.., - JE8X TV o g Dy, 2s6x v 4 28 J wﬁ%mzh\ \ . \\ Bva\ /
[ leree i vmﬂmq P 2.; roges { Jesoix 0,
f -7 P 012 'G6 O # \1\X \\ / 4 .\\ \\
/..‘ w vagy N €02 ¢ﬂm momm - -7 Pa e \\ 8669 / \\ \\\ .\\
\ INIRIVd 2, Y % mm_s 21 E x \\\ N * / /0
\ by ANoLs g 00701 \ 087 \\4/ et 27! v S A
\ = S 7 o101 / LN N\~ AV
\ S. Tam . > Vo
,, 17 4 ONLLSIX3 / X
\ ;
\ — /
\ %, Vis A \__
_, /
\ / \::5 x
// /
-
\
\ _
[\ .
\ o puj ‘gD 4o
\ 7 03 AN /
- . D -
/, " (S3W0ov ¥ 6892) Car
\ \ —_——— Y T ™ T s A
e ‘14 DS FETLLIT = vV I S P e S S
\ A tllr";ll\q\ll.\\.\\\.\.\\n\ o p\\\ \\\ 0\\ \O&
/ \\-\w \\\\.\ \o aat \N_ -~ \\
/ — - \d@ \.\ -
| ﬁ = e o - P 1 \\\
\ | D
\ s T -
\ -
\ / _ H.%m 0t ——7
\ vM //
A4 \
NS \
10 R ,,,
w o
R
w e \
/%
( " \
\ //
\ /.,
\ \
\
\
W
PYs g0
i u I.U
v3°
—
>
zZ
v
O
Q
C
*
I|_
v
—
>
z
.Y
o
(23
o
>

9 1dodvd LE dVW S -JOSSASSY




SSAYMATYM
V4V SNIXdvd
SAZ3Q
'SINIQTING
A9VYIA0D 101
VIUY ONIARVd
SA234Q
'SANIQIING
39VH3A0T 1O
iN 2 Q350d40Yd
NN T ONILSIX3

30uvd LE dVW
W03y SIOVHS b
S30VdS NIIUVd
1 ' v3gv 101
NNSSY = WNLYQ
“JMOHSVAS
ALY¥3d0OYd SIHL

1

'SALON 9NINOZ

2 /
/x A\
INVdORd QINDIT = d7] [ % \\Eza (5P
QNNOY¥TYIAANN = 9/n I X /
FI0d ALTIILN = did N Y
1v9 ¥vm = @
JIOHNYW 33MIS = HWS
TIOHNYW = H'W
JIOHNYW J9VNIVYEQ = HWG
:AN3937
N
o
Y i o | .1 0t/
TI § 7 L {
. 0 \
J9vava .a\\.\\ Yu ._._mi iy Iy
822 099 (2)  ,Sranie P \ m_ mgﬁ.ﬁ_m | ..N__.___E_ ﬂjv%\ b i
\ i | ¥
: : 39v1102 ] " \
gee L (1) QIALVYAONIY : ,H
{14 DS s5049) m,_. |
i F] _
(1d) LH9I3H V3Idv 40074 (Ad01S) oNIQIINg s |
_ I 1§
Y34V d007174d SSOU9 Q350d40dd i i -
| .H,.__ G5t —
50k -
\

; L - ] e 9GEL BT
| . AYMITYM 3QIM 14 ¢ . T S X = ﬁmmw
_ 18vawWy3d QISO4oUd i R ol ey I ' goes
S E “Cewor X gt e T wVieh : /N /€
(; 2 - 3 St X gbu R T
H S P TR T B0 { 9992 Yy A
e .._..\. m 4 (®) | = SUE =TT SR A\ 7 1T il
\\....\.1. _ T T OSSR lmﬁ.mmwﬂ B Pe XN, b 6r6L X / Mm. LATEOLX
\\\.\\n\\ WLe A - e \l‘.lhu..n.\l.“HH ™ /\ ....1._. .‘.\_‘ £ \\
~ _ =TT e A L T ik ™ — Nz x il /
= = T T D006 T ——— 008 e, ‘eax ! ¥ ,...\ g5 w Vi
.\.\ | \‘\ e .\\.\\\\\ G606 /W.mm /\\X\ B [ x‘_w I R..._,...H 3! % 6L \\ /
.. , e R T . x LE6] \ R ! ¢ i i x Pu} dvd-dy o
-~ ._WE k)] v 7 __WALSAS o1id3s e v 9 (3 LY o h,.osax xx [V e ] sou wmu,HM A3 Maa:m
N g e Lung - Wl / ix
;QY_OLm / ~ Koo 1-___-.. i i - \ ﬂﬁxm 1 f x i %es \\
-~ :_.ﬁf._‘_. i f = A% R Wl s il / /
- N _, —_ T _.MMQ A “ # - /
(s3ovds 2) | X0 ek ST 4Td THM | _ PR XS oy
ek &mu p .._._mmZOD yav | | o \ 122L / ,
vIgY ONDRIVd _ o _ ﬁ j sl Ko o, W g/
ANOLS Q3IS0doUd / iy / 7 vIdY ONINYVd ¥
— \8% S MIAT™A IQIM "1d 21
| / 18vawdad Q3S0doUd
ot
X TIVM JdNOLS
—_— —— 3504044
W
KV e PUF @D 40
/ 109 PN
(s3ov ¥ 6892) X 1
... - = ’ ey \\ \\ \\\ \\ -
A\ 14 DS F ETTLIT = VYV | ~ aile” (P mi
~ \\‘
,/A.._ A 39vive / OIQNLS
,, Q3S0d0Ud
\
\
i\
\ J .t
dij i
// _ i U
\
i\
\ |
4—.
i\ |
\
\
i\
\
\ y
W yi0
\
/_
.2 o ¥0°%° >* M 0
o ke SRl |, w0t 2|
avd i 3 1
139 gt (0
(o™ AN
365
O >
z
(v}
[}
o
<
x
|.—
ha vl
[
>
z
-
o
o
o
p-S

9 130dvd LE YW S ”HOSS3ISSY




RAN RN

2008 4 L PR 37—

b UL ]
g ni 3 TTr
s 2 \
; i L ilﬁ-_,q__ |I_A.:q A
{ I g
\ ; ;
] , §
BED ROOM ,
& ; 9 ¥
—_ P — N
]
i
] B
b =
N
- Il & o
; (&', # o
: b 2 rirs
R (= __‘i___‘
E b |3
ok
@ J'
@ i
N I LLIVING ROOM
+—8 § _ . A
: \ pd
i - H
L8l 1
. | N / *
o
o PORCH 'l:
b —
! J;- R
I —— 1z-|_-‘51 JH . OUNG. :
17 - \ o
7 |2 KITCHEN ' J
g r o — LR g
- = . t e L
1 & |O © “ 1]
SN S Bl
w3 1 —Fewr
L wo E L
COVERED PORCH J
S o o 8] =)
PORCH ROOF LIE )
} o |

7 /5 /2017

SCHULZ / PEABODY Deeign Group
P.O. BOX 2307
SOUTHAMFTON, NEW YORK 11PRS
FIRST FLOOR (R31YIRI-T2IH1 (RMAIL
. DATE
gcohgu 3;'1 Il_lesndence i
lan ane
Trurc, MA. o
WN0R05
COTTAGE BASEM 1182 SO FT FIRST FLOOR
COTYAGE 15T 1,182 S0 FF
COVERED PORCH AREA 0660 50 FT
SHEET
BCTALE  1- = &' A-202




1¥210

B

)
r

L RRE

5

IX@Wes

Y

& Hines Column
| EXTPLCFTG
r : -
(=3
L

262 e

1

1

it

e

+

g ur

|
- A
B[
Ej B E !
N + - il [l
] ] | :
| |
| & i
| LN 1 :
! 2.5 ! |
all bk | !
| i 1
! § N
| z | FEM—t
| & |
l Euu_d_-x“-?rwl.m_nng_J —_— = I f——
I o | == T
FIRE PLACE
I §|  BesElvEn || | :
| ——p——
| e raue— |
I ' l
i 3
I =)
L aXnRgWres _ 2X12Q 180z __I
| ! -
. W Tirrens 1
B :
| (3] -3 £ 11.7€" LVL GIRDER N §
? | 7 T
4 Ex e pasemeNT waL sl ~ |
I w2 85 REBARS ALONG TOR, - |
L x 167 (NI P.C FOOTINGS g t
I w1 #5 REAARS. &
-, s i
| e 8
# = |
| I3 T
4 I
! |§ |
| 8 !
174" 1274
T R, 5
s —  angeRT T - T T e ==

/5 /201 F

LJ( — e >0 L e i
®r
M —
BASEMENT PLAN

SCHULZ / PEABODY Lcagn Group
PO BOX 2307
SOUTHAMPTON, NEW YORX 11548

(hINR2RI-TIIT {(EMAIL BEL in A AEhTy

Kuchin/Morgan Residance o4rs
12 Qcaan Bluff Lane gﬁm:
Toure, MA, W
BASEMENT PLAN
SHEET
A.201

SCALE 1" = a




" siiaaitos e T i —
Promaes
G COVERED FORCH
E " ' PR 5
e : [ :

-ty dfead -

| SCREENEDPORCH 3
i
L b
> 5
e , e
o 1
! b
HE
PORCH - RR - 38 & 1O, TYP, !
Tk
. _ :
-‘-51._"&!‘6!- :
ey
~ SCREENED PORCH
! e H/
| . e [ 182
F
! Do e __':-———-"'
! 5 —stem
| 5 A &
| :
¥
i
=3
i =,
e B
e :
e W
“
. v,
. - T
— 5 : )
o —— - b L
A l
A \
"5' F =
z
Cuvt -l ° PORCH |
o o :: = _m .

arr i {/20/20/8

NS 0 AT Y 11y aipun Civosuge
PO BON J it

SOUTH ax G, NOW VORK ey
T AL FRIAL IR AENLAML LUk

FIRST FLOOR - |1.1A'rs

KuchinfMorgan Resdence D yemany
12 Dcean Sluff Lane | s

¢ NOTES: - PORCH FRAM - Truro, M. oot
| WIND DESIH 110MPH EXPC. Biray

[ oy L

|
FIRST FLOOR a [
i
i

soALE 1 A ;A-SG:



-]

by

P

H

5 10

Mooy o bod
I P b
Db s g mheng o
Loeprby =g

B3

3T Shea Coturmny
XD O G TYR

O

I ac.

DEGK -
AP ¢ 3' F.COWALLS {NO SLAGY|

1
g
31 1" SN CHnT .
YT PCFIG Tl
.
d A maugnoer
w T LEGHR .
L ICREVA g I
-4 .
¢ : !
BASI MM - 4
4 SR WALS o€ PC. LB X |
i ONCLEAY SOMPACTED RN &
£
1 2 0@ 1EOC
4G i
iyl
sl
S Te T
L
i ;,! mane
b
x
=
-
N
BASEMENT PLAN

p—

[ NOTES: . PORCH FRAY -

WIND DESIGN 110MPH EXPC

ot

57w/20fa"

S PUARODY Poiiga sl
PO BON
SOUTHAMPITON. REW YORR 1900y
VARG TING BNl AL

Kuchiahdoman Rasiderce
12 Qcean Bufl Lana
Trgro. MA,

BASEMENT PLAN

a2 9w oa




NEW SCREENED PORCH ADDITON,

EXTEND EXISTING DECK AND ENCLOSE

7: \WITH SCREENING.

PR

i

1%

)

o
ot ,pg

- ‘.‘i"“‘“-"' (waue
‘F $0DED PCREH RDOF ——car— /
£ Flat Coléing e .
v, — ] poerm |#
ﬂl o\ ::lt'l‘i?ﬂfﬂ i
P .

bl s SN TTTZ

[

[ FET" JE—

LAR! o

FIW -

Fim

oA

T

. IRORQOPERI TrFey

=
=

L~
e

T}—rdvr—;ﬁ;rq w—-—ﬂl’f—ru“

|

G FIRST FLOOR

10/ /2019

SCHULZ f PEADODY Design Group

i PO, BOX 2307 I

T NEW YORK 11869
) -TIAL (WAL,

KuchinMorgan Residanc I"‘"ﬂ
hi e i
12 Qcean Lane LRI
Truro, MA. Fratt
E #nioons
]':?Jllﬂl

L]
FIRST FLOOR. Branaos
i



|
/
/ ’//"
pa /EXIstlng Wall ’ |
(TW 99.25)
(BW 90.00)
// +
98.75 4
Proposed Steps
2
Q
/ L 1]
/ 98.60 98.75
Proposed Steps 12800 4
+ (FFE 101.0) =
. 1BS 9860+
) DDOG +(TD 100.75)
NI ]
+ u n u
OD +98.60 . . F(995) - - =

k “‘Prpposed Steps
9%

\\96

535 Albany Street No 5A | Boston, MA 02118 | 617.426.6475 | leblancjones.com
Rowe Jacobson
12 Ocean Bluff Lane X

Truro, MA Scale 1"=10' @
I
March 27,2023 0 10' 15'

GRAD'NG PLAN E] LEBLANC JONES LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTé, INC.




Existing Trees x

Seeded Fescue Lawn
(in disturbed area)



3/17/2023 1:45:38 PM

| I\" |'I
| BUEST HOUSE
[ /SLAB EL. 68(33"

|| TOFEL Tjow .. |

LI

{

Fo,

{ II,lI III| /
L‘-\N\-i_,_____-_j'

EXSTING

<
oD NA
o001
0 RPOFE
o
t MAIN HOUSE

/ T OF EL 101.00°
" A
; 5

pRCELNO?
A
AREA = 117.114 +- §Q. FT.
(2.689 +/- ACRES)
\DL\\\\ ____.--"""_--_’

N
PLAN = e o a7
0:‘.-‘?5%80‘1'9 g

e

BEACH

oD
E%
Ex7
Q
™
G
&
> A
%.
23,
b
Q4
<
e/
%.
P8 — i
1'"=30'-0
0 510 30

60

JILL
NEUBAUER

ARCHITECTS

15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909

jna@jnarchitects.com
jnarchitects.com

ROWE JACOBSON
12 Ocean Bluff, North Truro MA

ISSUE DATES:

PERMIT SET: 09/07/22

IFC 09/07/22

REVISIONS:

2| 10.13.22 |Issue for
Permiting

3] 11.29.22 |Revision

4] 12.21.22 |Revision

DRAWN BY: SA

CHECKED BY: | JN

SITE

ARCHITECTURA

PLAN

A020

© 2022 JILL NEUBAUER ARCHITECTS




3/17/2023 1:45:41 PM

v
l_
O
L
l—
=
JILL O
NEUBAUER (0%
<
15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909
jna@jnarchitects.com
jnarchitects.com
/ y / ’
/ ,' / "
/ /
! ' '
/ 4 / ’
/ ¥ / L
/ g;’ o égl
/ £4 ¢ i
; \\\ § 5 T~ L)\O Lo \Q§ ’
Y >4 Y I
/ — 51 < &
/ » » ,\
V) { PROPOSED 7
J N b = .
I NN e . ey
______________ /| A——— \
SROPOSED PROPOSED PORCH g PROPOSED =  ROPOSED 272 <
/ iyrpea OUTSIDE OF SETBACK' PORCH SOFT \ E
+-23'- 6 1/2" (SEE STRUCTURAL) / +-27'- 6 3/4" VIF 88 5G] T~ 125 5G] +-33'- 10" (SEE STRUCTURAL) L ‘\.\"'\._ \ Z O
l{ PROPOSED FOUNDATION / EXISTING STRUCTURE - ’{ __________:\_ ___________ | pROPOSED_ (i "\\ A O 5
| . ; S ,/ ’ | = I"-‘ ral
-~ .- = . — - [ T s s ¢ l ' e _ ESED B | L= | L= — — | | —
fll s e g 8 T e————————————— ,; e %)
_ ’P dl 2| 1y iR | ST Y & X PROPOSED i / ./) PROPOSED i f; e o
2 | 27 : [ (A i it ]| | rroroseoroomnG . SONOTUBE FOOTING i ! S PANTRY : : it | +
ELE | - PROPOSED |Ll_ . .__'_J- ||} # _—— PROPOSED | s | / ; - 24 SQF]] - = 1 O O
L - sToRAGE. T L FOUNDATION WAL, SN / PROPOSED== I | PROPOSED | () Z
3! 9 ~ BELLOWGRADE .~ p_f f - I i : = e L L oh OFFICE 1 EXISTING =
s U9SQFT 'u;_-.j'._jj i S| S T\ -~ PROPOSED OFFICE . 4 MUDROOM ﬂ.@ H N NP 134 SQFT | , 1510 SQFT < g
I? g2 - - I'  | %%:_:-:- |« : 1 EXISTING SHAFT OPENING | ABOVE I’ / 56 SQFT PROPOSEE;[L — & ‘ -/ 2
B P S #L?%;‘ ol | | EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL | / j POWDEREHIES SIS Y ey e i e 7 L a0
/I sy | |k | / TS | S | [ | s ” : -
— 0 § | | : S— - L ——— - ————-— == 1
'I S . ﬁb AR — ™ i 4 RS W 0 L i i i = = i Z 8
= : i 7 [ i | YENS it | [ | [ N :
A » ¥ | =: VAN R 98
458 SQFT EXISTING ' | . e ¥ — ! I'_ﬂ[ | | i k I O
’ LAUNDRY p | - 1 = i I [ ! | i |
/ 3ELLOW GRAD % T . i [ i I I EXISTING | 'EXISTING | i EXISTING 5 N
/ \ | 65 SQFT /| — o i | BATHROOM | BEDROOM i S.PORCH ! —
) / i 2 [ ﬁ o I i 128 SQIT st || 3185QFT || i UNCONDITIONED :
o ~ | 1 i i il | i i i 410 SQFT :
/ N EXISTING TV H—‘ / | IS i o J || | | i e I
/ 2k ROOM (SEMI - EXISTING | EXISTING ) ; \ i i : 7 | | | 17 |
J % = ... FINISHED)SY 7777777777777 MECHANICAL BASEMENT _ :' ) ::_'_ - e 1'|_;_ . | iy | B 8 i |
/ <1g 11 BELOWGRADE '8ELLOW GRADE | [ — h BEDROOM i .| & | - i b o L— 1 i i i |
/ ‘8 03T O\ EXISTING BATH. 335 5QFT 3k i - | | § G/ 1 ¥ ! i |
J — V& il s |2 = b i i " : " X N X X ~ '
\/ BELLOW GRADE" R ! i X N ¥ i | i .
/ | i SN || sarr il ,’ | i | EXISTING GREAT i | . ¥ | ‘ i
/N H @ ’T ) 2 | i | ROOM i I» el I I = :
,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, N I = / 2| I | 591 SQFT | i = i il i i !
o / | i i i i | = == - == B o0 |
L / | | i i i S ’
| | — A
o / i i i L e J
o EXISTING / i | i e i/ ‘ ]
O L BASEMENT : | i [ ! - ISSUE DATES:
] STORAGE ! e x o / PERMIT SET: 09/07/22
. |. I- [ o E— T T EXISTING o 07/
LB BELLOW GRADE ! SUNROOM REVISIONS:
215 297 5QrT ! s 275 SQFT 1709.07.22 lssue for
=B i EXISTING PORCH ~ = pemifing
w % : ZENe 2| 10.13.22 |Issue for
* % | . - - Permiting
NS Ne I . 3] 11.29.22 [Revision
J o240 34 VIF ] +27-31/2'VIF e e 4] 12.21.22 Revision
EXISTING STRUCTURE ’ EXISTING STRUCTURE ¥ EXSTING
DRAWNBY: | SA
CHECKED BY: | N
1
'n
MAIN HOUSE
AREA STUDY
MAIN HOUSE AREA STUDY BASEMENT PLAN MAIN HOUSE AREA STUDY FIRST FLOOR
2 TRETIPNT 1 TN
3/16"=1-0 3/16"=1-0
3/16"=1'-0" 030
5 E— | I | A
0 1 5 10 20 40

© 2022 JILL NEUBAUER ARCHITECTS




3/17/2023 1:45:42 PM

JILL
NEUBAUER

v
—
O
L
I—
S
O
(84
<

15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909

jna@jnarchitects.com
jnarchitects.com

EXISTING BELLOW GRADE
667 SQFT

EXISTING
667 SQFT

ROWE JACOBSON
12 Ocean Bluff, North Truro MA

ISSUE DATES:

PERMIT SET: 09/07/22
IFC 09/07/22
REVISIONS:

2| 10.13.22 |Issue for

Permiting

NS DRAWNBY: | SA
& CHECKED BY: | N

-, GUEST HOUSE AREA STUDY GARAGE
GUEST HOUSE AREA STUDY FIRST FLOOR 3/16"=1-0" GUEST HOUSE

3/16'=1-0" AREA STUDY

2

3/16"=1"-0"

| |
e ' ' AO3 ]
01 5 10 20 40

© 2022 JILL NEUBAUER ARCHITECTS




12/21/2022 7:55:57 PM

JILL
NEUBAUER

v
—
O
L
i
S
O
(84
<

15 DEPOT AVENUE
FALMOUTH, MA 02540
508 548-0909

jna@jnarchitects.com
jnarchitects.com

H‘\HH\H\‘

T
T LT
[TTT
Ty ,w‘,“w *\‘,fu‘ T
JHJ'\M\HH T LLTLT

T
[

L

@ EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE 2 W. SETBACK LINE @ EXTERIOR PERSPECTIVE 1 W. SETBACK LINE

ROWE JACOBSON
12 Ocean Bluff, North Truro MA

ISSUE DATES:

PERMIT SET: 09/07/22
IFC: 09/07/22
REVISIONS:

09.07.22 |Issue for
Permiting

21 10.13.22 |Issue for
Permifing

4] 12.21.22 |Revision

//

DRAWN BY: SA
CHECKED BY: | JN

\ N
\
N
N
\
Rl \
LS \ N
\ \
0 ‘\‘ H\‘\ “‘H ‘H H‘\H ‘\ \
NnlingisinR
“‘H\”‘\‘\“H S
L
~C N S
RN =\
=
4

@ AXONOMETRIC VIEW 1 W. SETBACK LINE

3D VIEWS
EXTERIOR

EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK LINE

A040

© 2022 JILL NEUBAUER ARCHITECTS




L
NEUBAUER

ARCHITECTS

- : <
% s
\ Zz o
of
: o £
O 5
\ Q=
< =
s - 2
VD 3
g =
o8
&0
omoacnen N
e . o
ARCHITECTURAL
e Y SITE PLAN

i - A020




	ZBA Agenda 5-22-2023.pdf
	Pending.3.27.23.ZBA.MeetingMinutes.pdf
	2022-017 ZBA 538 Shore Road 5-22-2023 mtg.pdf
	538 Shore Rd - Coastal Eng Vibs Analysis Rpt 4-10-2023 5-22-2023 mtg.pdf
	538 shore road billy mark up 1 5-04-2023.pdf
	538 shore road billy mark up 2 5-04-2023.pdf

	Supplemental Package 2023-05-11 ZBA  - 423 Shore Road 5-22-2023 mtg.pdf
	2023-003 ZBA 59 South Pamet Road Appl Pkt for 5-22-2023 mtg.pdf
	Cover letter to Town Clerk --Special Permit 3-29-23.pdf
	Hanway Map 51 Lot 51 Special Permit 2023-003ZBA.pdf

	2023-004 ZBA 12 Ocean Bluff Lane Appl Pkt for 5-22-2023 mtg.pdf
	Insert from: "TAVRT. REV. Zoning Table. 4-13-2023.pdf"
	Sheet1





